
            

 

Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel 

 
TUESDAY, 5TH MARCH, 2013 at 18:30 HRS – 21:30 HRS. 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Adamou (Chair), Mallett, Stennett, Erskine and Winskill 

 
CO-OPTEES: Claire Andrews (HFOP), Helena Kania (LINk), Kevin Dowd (HAVCO) 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
2. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.  (Late 

items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear.  New items will 
be dealt with at item 11 below). 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter 

who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 
apparent, and 
ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw from 
the meeting room. 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Member’s Register of Interests or the subject of a pending 
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the 
disclosure. 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are 
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Member’s Code of Conduct. 
 

4. OVERVIEW OF CHANGES TO HEALTH    
 



 

2 

 A brief overview of the changes to the health service structure. 
 
Jill Shattock, Director of Clinical Commissioning, Haringey Clinical Commissioning 
Group (CCG) 
 
 

5. UNSCHEDULED CARE  (PAGES 1 - 2)  
 
 The Panel will receive a presentation on: 

• Changes to the unscheduled care system in Haringey, including the 

introduction of the new NHS 111 phone number 

• Change in provider for Out of Hours services in Haringey and what this means 

for residents. 

Attendees 

• Jill Shattock, Director of Clinical Commissioning, Haringey Clinical 

Commissioning Group (CCG) 

• Dr John Rohan, Haringey GP and Haringey CCG Governing Body member 

(unscheduled care lead) 

• Alison Blair, Senior Responsible Officer for the NHS 111 programme 

• Sarah McIlwaine, Senior Programme Manager, NHS 111 programme 

• Annette Alcock, Deputy Chief Executive, Barndoc  

• Dr Anuj Patel, Medical Director, Barndoc 

• Christine Callender, Director of Operations and Nursing, Barndoc 

 
 

6. WHITTINGTON HEALTH ESTATES STRATEGY  (PAGES 3 - 114)  
 
 Dr Yi Mien Koh, Chief Executive, Whittington Health 

 
7. FRANCIS INQUIRY  (PAGES 115 - 126)  
 
 Panel Members will consider the implications of the Francis report comments and 

recommendations on Health Overview and Scrutiny. 
 

8. MINUTES  (PAGES 127 - 138)  
 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 10th January 2013. 

 



 

3 

9. AREA COMMITTEE CHAIRS FEEDBACK    
 
10. FUTURE MEETINGS    
 
 Tuesday 2nd April 2013, CR1, Haringey Civic Centre 

 
11. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any items admitted at item 2 above 

 
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Melanie Ponomarenko 
Senior Policy Officer  
Level 7 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
0208 489 2933 
Melanie.Ponomarenko@Haringey.gov.uk  

  
 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Unscheduled Care in Haringey 

Health scrutiny panel meeting 

Tuesday 5 March 2013, 6.30pm 

Aims of the session 

1. To understand the changes to the unscheduled care system in Haringey, 

including the introduction of the new NHS 111 phone number 

2. To share the outcome of the recent procurement process for the out of hours 

GP service in Haringey and discuss what this will mean for Haringey residents 

Background briefing 

1. Unscheduled care is any unplanned contact with the NHS by a person 

requiring or seeking help, care or advice. It follows that such demand can 

occur at any time, and that services must be available to meet this demand 24 

hours a day. Unscheduled care includes urgent care and emergency care. 

2. Improving unscheduled care services is an agreed priority across both NHS 
North Central London (the cluster) and Haringey Clinical Commissioning 
Group (CCG). The overall position for unscheduled care services remains one 
of great complexity with a number of factors all heavily influencing, including 
behaviour and expectations of the public, national targets and existing 
resources.  
 

3. The nature of unscheduled care services also means that many agencies are 
involved. For example, general practice, NHS Direct, ambulance services, 
acute hospital trusts, walk in centres, major trauma centres, community 
services, social services, mental health services and GP out of hours 
providers all have key roles to play.  

 
4. Demand for unscheduled care is relatively predictable, as detailed in the 

Warwick Report
 

(Modernisation Agency 2003) and provision could be more 
carefully planned. Whilst there are some exceptions, services have tended to 
develop in an ad hoc and relatively uncoordinated manner.  

 
5. Developing a local coordinated and integrated model for unscheduled care in 

Haringey has, to date, focused on work to implement a primary care-led 
Assessment and Urgent Care Centre (AUCC) at North Middlesex Hospital 
(NMUH). NMUH sub-contract the GP element of the AUCC to a primary care 
provider to operate within the hospital’s emergency department and assess, 
treat or re-direct patients to primary care as appropriate.  

 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



6. The above Urgent Care Centre service is complimented by a GP out of hours 
service for primary care. This service is currently delivered by HARMONI 
through a consortium contract which includes Haringey. The current contract 
with HARMONI expires on 31 March 2013 and has therefore been subject to 
a recent re-procurement process. BARNDOC has won the new contract and 
will start providing the service for Haringey residents from April 2013. GP out 
of hours services provide care and advice for patients when their GP surgery 
is closed, from 6.30pm to 8am Monday to Friday, over the weekend and 24 
hours on bank holidays. The out of hours GP service call centre provides a 
number of options for ongoing care after a detailed discussion with an 
experienced call handler. Options include: a GP appointment when the 
patient’s surgery is next open, another NHS service such as pharmacy, phone 
advice by a nurse or doctor, a face to face appointment with an out of hours 
GP, or an emergency ambulance, if required.   

 

7. The other most significant development within the unscheduled care 
landscape is the implementation of the new NHS 111 phone number. This has 
strong strategic links and cross cutting issues with Haringey CCG’s integrated 
care and primary care strategies. 111 is a new NHS free telephone number 
that will make it easier for patients to access the most appropriate local health 
service. 111 will replace NHS Direct and the out of hours GP call centres so 
that all calls are dealt with via one system and covered 24 hours a day, 7 days 
week, 365 days a year.  

 

Lead presenter 

• Jill Shattock, Director of Clinical Commissioning, Haringey Clinical 

Commissioning Group (CCG) 

Other attendees 

• Dr John Rohan, Haringey GP and Haringey CCG Governing Body member 

(unscheduled care lead) 

• Alison Blair, Senior Responsible Officer for the NHS 111 programme 

• Sarah McIlwaine, Senior Programme Manager, NHS 111 programme 

• Annette Alcock, Deputy Chief Executive, Barndoc  

• Dr Anuj Patel, Medical Director, Barndoc 

• Christine Callender, Director of Operations and Nursing, Barndoc 

 

Page 2



23 January 2013 

Title: Trust Estates Strategy and 5-yesr capital investment strategy

Agenda item: 13/011 Paper 6

Action requested: for agreement

Executive Summary: From April 2013, the trust estate will comprise of 17 Freehold or 
Head Lease premises, with a further 16 buildings being in 
occupation under leasing arrangements with 3rd party landlords.
The attached estate strategy sets out how the trust will manage 
its estate over the next five years in order to deliver on its clinical
and education strategies.  The Whittington Health estate will be 
rationalised to release cash to support the trusts financial 
position going forward of c£7m.  This will be achieved by; 

Ward closures at the main hospital, and a general 
reduction in outpatient services located on the acute site

of community premises by improving utilisation of clinic 
space

Location of undergraduate education to the Highgate 
Wing

The implementation of space charging 

Capping births at 4,000 allowing redevelopment of 
maternity accommodation within the current CRL over a 
five year period 

Reduction by 20% of back office accommodation and 
rationalisation of acute staff based on the acute site into 
community properties 

Implementation of EPR and paperless working reducing 
storage of records 

To support the delivery of the estate strategy, a 5-year 
investment plan has been prepared and is attached to this 
document.  The plan has been prepared to address the 
investment needs for the Whittington Health estate, and to 
address associated strategies including the IT strategy and the 
Carbon reduction strategy.

Summary of 
recommendations:

This strategy has been ratified by the Finance and Development
Committee and is recommended for approval by the Trust 
Board.  The 5-year investment plan is due to be ratified by the 

Whittington Health Trust Board 

Philip Ient 
Direct Line: 020 7288 5560
www.whittington.nhs.uk

The Whittington Hospital NHS Trust
Magdala Avenue
London N19 5NF

Whittington Health Trust Board meeting 23 January 2013
Page 1 of 6

Agenda Item 6Page 3



F&D on 21 January and is recommended for approval subject to 
this ratification

Fit with WH strategy: Whittington IT Strategy; Whittington Carbon Reduction Strategy; 
Whittington Health Clinical Strategy; Whittington Health 
Education Strategy 

Reference to related / other 
documents:

Date paper completed: 14 January 2013 

Author name and title: Philip Ient; Director of 
Estates and Facilities 

Director name and 
title:

Richard Martin;
Director of Finance

Date paper 
seen by EC 

Equality
Impact
Assessment
complete?

Risk
assessment
undertaken?

Legal
advice
received?

Whittington Health Trust Board meeting 23 January 2013
Page 2 of 6

Page 4



Trust Estate Strategy and 5-year Capital Investment Plan

1 Introduction
This strategy is required to direct the management of the trust estate to support the trust 
clinical and education strategies and the trust Foundation Trust application. 

This strategy supports existing or emerging strategies including; 

Whittington Health Strategy 2011 – 2016 this states;

“Change the way that we work to build a culture of innovation and

continuous improvement, working flexibly and in new ways to achieve 

efficiency and effectiveness…”   page 3.    And, 

“…we intend to…ensure that the hospital provides services that only 
the hospital can provide. In turn we will transfer a significant part of the 
demand for hospital services to more appropriate community care 
settings….” – page 9. 

Foundation Trust application 

Education strategy including the provision of undergraduate education through 
the Special Increment For Teaching (SIFT) 

IT Strategy including the implementation of the Electronic Patient Record (EPR) 

 Workforce Strategy

Records management Strategy 

2 Description of the Strategy
The Current Position
The trust currently owns the freehold to one premise (The Whittington Hospital, Magdala 
Avenue) and from April 2013 will receive the freehold or head lease title to a further 16 
premises.  In addition the trust will provide services from 16 premises where it will have 
leases from 3rd party landlords.  In addition, we occupy buildings on the St Ann Hospital site 
that are subject to the Barnet, Enfield and Haringey MHT strategy that requires 
rationalisation of services.  These will be occupied under an SLA with BEHMHT.

The Reason For Change
The clinical services are provided from premises that range in age from those built in the 
mid 19th Century to those constructed in the last five years. This, coupled with a wide range 
in condition and functional suitability means that a clear strategy is needed to ensure that 
going forward the right care is provided from the right location and from premises that are fit 
for purpose.  By embarking on a five year plan to modernise and rationalise, the trust can 
expect to see a capital receipt in the region of £7m (net), a reduction on the acute site of 
approximately 8,375m2 of which only 550m2 is clinical.  Further there will be a reduction in 
the revenue cost associated with running a diverse and large estate of £2m backlog and 
£600k revenue.  The strategy consists of a number of propositions that have been tested 
and hold true regardless of external and internal influences.  These propositions translate 
into the following actions;

A rationalisation of the main acute site with services currently provided from 
premises north of the service road being either located into community premises, or 
into modernised buildings on the south side of the road. After rationalisation of the 
main site, all buildings north of the service road will be vacant and available for 
disposal or for alternative clinical use. The challenges of the rationalisation process 

Whittington Health Trust Board meeting 23 January 2013
Page 3 of 6

Page 5



should not be underestimated and will involve managing down, relocating and in 
some instances discontinuing some functions such as, Residential accommodation. 

A reduction in back office space of 20% by implementing the EPR, ESR and SMART 
working

A reduction in records held by adopting the Records Strategy that provides from long 
term off site storage 

Provision of undergraduate education required under the SIFT agreement in new 
accommodation on the Highgate Wing supporting the trust’s education strategy 

A reduction in the number of wards on the acute site and a reduction in the number 
of outpatient contacts seen on the main hospital site 

Capping of births in Maternity at 4,000 thereby allowing the trust to complete the 
modernisation of the maternity wing from within its own CRL over a five year period 

To work with Barnet Enfield and Haringey Mental Health Trust to assist in their own 
estate strategy with regard to rationalisation of the St Ann’s hospital site.  Whittington 
Health has services located on this site that in some instances need to be moved 
from buildings targeted for disposal into the retained portion of the St Ann's site. NCL 
have advised they will not pay for service relocations. BEH MHT have agreed to 
relocate Sexual Health and Clinical Audiology at their own cost. The question as to 
who pays for relocating other Whittington Health services on the St Ann's site has yet 
to be resolved. 

How will the strategy be embedded into the organisation?
This strategy has been developed with consultation of a wide range of stakeholders, 
including the full trust Executive Committee, the Trust Operational Board, and the directors 
of HR and IT. 

The vehicle for it’s development has been the Estates Transformation Group, who have 
tested versions of the strategy as they have been developed.  Importantly, this has included 
testing the propositions that were intended to provide a solid foundation for the strategy, 
holding good regardless of external and internal influences. 

Once the strategy has been approved, its delivery will be managed by the ETG and 
overseen by the F&D Committee. 

The 5-year investment plan
To support the delivery of the estate strategy, a 5-year investment plan has been prepared 
and is attached to this document.  The plan has been prepared to address the investment 
needs for the Whittington Health estate, and to address associated strategies including the 
IT strategy and the Carbon reduction strategy. In addition, it includes schemes that have 
been considered by the executive committee to warrant use of trust capital resource for 
investment purposes.  These schemes have either been approved as funded, or approved, 
subject to funding.  The investment strategy as a whole was considered by the Finance and 
Development Committee during the passage of the Estates Strategy through the committee 
stage to approval 

The plan considers;

The five years from 2013/14 through to 2017/18. 

Schemes that have been bought forward from 2013/14 into the current financial year to 
accommodate the ambulatory care centre project planned for 2013/14 

Notes a commitment to support key investment projects pending appropriate funding 
sources

Whittington Health Trust Board meeting 23 January 2013
Page 4 of 6

Page 6



3 Impact on the work of Whittington Health 
Benefits to the organisation
By adopting the strategy, the organisation will benefit from an estate that is rationalised, 
modernised and fit for delivery of the trust strategy.  Utilisation of premises will be increased
and the premises overhead will be reduced thereby improving service line costs. 

Careful reinvestment of the proceeds from the sale will be used to improve the residual 
estate on the acute site and create a cash surplus to support the trust’s financial position
going forward. 

Risks
The challenge for the trust going forward is to ensure that the propositions are applied to 
changes in strategy.  Failure to do this will mean that the strategy will not be delivered in it’s 
entirety leading to a continuance with a sub optimal estate, higher than necessary premises
overheads and poorly utilised space.

The challenge is for trust management to deliver the changes in clinical care that will 
reduce the need for in patient beds leading the closure of the wards identified in the 
strategy and for the number of outpatient contacts to be reduced as clinical care takes 
place closer to the patients home. 

For staff the impact will be that SMART working becomes more widespread with adoption 
of paperless office environments, use of hot desks and where appropriate home working 

Implications and effect on governance 
The strategy has been developed with the full involvement of senior management and 
executive directors.  It has been widely discussed at the ETG, and has been developed to 
reflect strategies that in themselves have been the result of wider stakeholder consultations.
For this reason there is no anticipated effect on trust governance. 

Cost and other implications
To achieve the desired outcomes, the trust must reinvest some of the proceeds of sale of 
land into redevelopment of legacy estate.  The total land sale receipt is anticipated to be 
£17m with £10m required for re-investment.  The bulk of this re-investment is in reprovision 
of education and training, on call and offices displaced as a result of the closure if Jenner 
Building, together with the conversion of wards to accommodate functions flowing from the 
north part of the site.  Most importantly, there is a reduction of £2m in backlog and £600k in 
revenue costs associated with the legacy estate. 

Levers for achieving the desired result 
The assurance and governance framework to ensure the strategy remains relevant and 
delivered over a five-year period is will be via the F&D committee through the ETG.
Membership of the ETG reflects the make up of operational services and consists of those 
managers responsible for delivering the clinical strategy, the educational strategy and the IT 
strategy.  Where targets slip, or change, these will be managed by the ETG, with reference 
to the full executive at the EC.

Whittington Health Trust Board meeting 23 January 2013
Page 5 of 6

Page 7



4 Next steps 
Once approved the trust will embark upon a programme of schemes that culminate in 
delivery of the strategy by 2018.  From 2013 to 2015 this means; 

Adopting a risk reduced strategy of consolidating and managing the subsumed 
community properties to maximise efficiency. 

To introduce SMART working and space charging to act as a catalyst to reduce 
dependency on the built environment

In terms of the built environment this means; 

Conversion of L1 and L3 of HGW for delivery of undergraduate education 

Conversion of L5 HGW for delivery of the EPR for two years 

Subsequent conversion of L5 and L6 HGW for SMART working 

Relocation of Procurement to an off site location and use of the released space for 
SMART working from Jenner 

Conversion of L3 old stores for SMART working from Jenner 

Creation of an ambulatory care centre 

Conversion of the old boiler house for medical records (until 2014)

From 2016, all Jenner occupants will be relocated, all on site residences (apart from on call) 
will be closed, and residual clinical services (currently in the Nurses Home) will be relocated 

Management and implementation of the strategy will be monitored bi monthly at the ETG 
and reporting to the F&D committee will be bi-annual.  Management of the investment 
strategy will be through the Capital Monitoring Group reporting to the Executive Committee. 

Whittington Health Trust Board meeting 23 January 2013
Page 6 of 6

Page 8



WHITTINGTON HOSPITAL

5 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAMME

�����������	

���

�
	����

�������������
���

��
	�����
�������
�

��������

������� ������� ������� ������ ��� ��!

"#��������$%&�'(���
������������) * �+���,�������������� *+*�!+���,����� *+�*�+���,��� *+�� +���,����� *+�!!+���,��� *+�� +���,�����

"�����
����$%& ���+���,��������������

"
�	���
���$����$����� �+*��+���,�����������

$%&�'(���
����������	-
���


	�����-�
-������)�

,���.��
������	�����
�-�����#�������-
����
�����

�������

���+���,������ ���+���,��������� ���+���,������ ���+���,���������

/
���� �+���+���,����������� *+*�!+���,����� *+ *�+���,��� ��+�� +���,��� *+ !!+���,��� ��+�� +���,���

"--������
��

�������������
���

��
	�����
�������
�

��������

������� ������� ������� ������ ��� ��!

0����1�
���

�

����������	�
��
�
����
�������
������
������ ����������������������� ������������������� ��� !����������� "� �!������������� "�!#!����������� ��"$��!�����������

%����
��&'(�)���� #� ��������������������� �! ���������������� ��"������������� #������������������  !!�������������  !!����������������

*%+, ��!�!������������������ "!�����������������   !�������������   $����������������    �!����������� $ !����������������

&��
�������
���� ������������������������ $�"$!������������� ��"������������� ��$��������������� ���������������� "�"���������������

�(�������-
���.�'(���� !������������������ #��������������� ������������������� ���������������� !������������������

���/����%
�
�������-���� !������������������ !��������������� !������������������ !��������������� !������������������

2�&������������
��� $ ��� $������������ �"����$��������� �$ �#$�������������  ����$���������� #���!"�������������

"�������������������
��� ##����$������������ ����#���"������� !�#�!!#������������ "� !"��� ������� �$ ��� ������������

$	
	����#��/
��� �+���+���,����������� *+*� +�*�,����� *+ *�+��!,��� ��+���+*�*,��� *+ ! +* !,��� ��+���+!��,���

01���2�(��������������� � ��� � " �� "" ���

3�(

2013-14 plan - post discussion at January EC v4 (draft)

Financial summary 1 OF 6
14/01/2013

Page 9



WHITTINGTON HOSPITAL

5 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAMME

����
�

���������

����
�������

�
���������

��������� ��������� ��������� ������� � ���� ��!�

%
������%�-����
����

1�
���

�

.������ ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� �����������������

4�5���6������7
����� ����������!������ ����������!������ ����������!������ ����������!������ ����������!������

���(������'(�)���� ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� �����������������

4����������)�
������ ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� �����������������

8��������
�9���� ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� �����������������

	+���������
���(��
�������

����������
����������
����������!������ ����������������� ����������������� ����������!������ ����������!������

..0�"��!����(�
�����2������

�����
�����������
����������!������ ����������!������ ����������!������ ����������!������ ����������!������

�����
���:������
���

.�)�
������
����������"������ ����������"������ ����������"������ ����������"������ ����������"������

-
�7������(����� ����������������� ���������������� ��������"#!����� ��������"������� ���������!������

%����
��;
��-��)��
����6��� ����������!������ ����������!������ ����������!������ ����������!������

&5����
����
�6
����)
����
���

���(��
����
����������!������ ����������!������ ����������"!����� ����������������� ����������$!�����

<=������������(�7��
���� ���������������� ����������������

4�������
)�����(�7��
���� ����������!������ ����������!������ ����������!������ ����������!������ ����������!������

�)�����������.�)�
�������

�����
����>�7
������6����
����������"!����� ����������"!����� ����������"!����� ����������"!����� ����������"!�����

�	?�.�)�
�������

)����
���
���������$������ ����������������

:
���(����
��������
��)�

���)���6��
����
����������"������ ����������"������ ����������"������ ����������"������

9
�������� ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� �����������������

�����)������� ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� �����������������

��7�������
�
�������

)����
���
����������������� ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� �����������������

8
7��
��������)��
����6���� ����������!������ ����������!������ ����������!������ ����������!������

9�������
��	���
��

-��)��
���
����������������� ����������������� ����������������� ����������������� �����������������

@(����-
���6
���7��6
���

��)�
������
����������"������ ����������"������ ����������"������ ����������"������ ����������"������

8������)�
������2�����

��)�
�������)����
����
��������"!������ ��������"!������ ���������"��!���

&�����(�7��
���� ����������������� ���������������� ����������������

-
������ ����������"������

%����
���
��-��)��
����
���

��
���.�)�
������
����������!������

�
�
�������(����
1� ���������"!������

,
�
���� ������������

��������	�(�� �����������!����� ����"�������

;����
����.�)�
������ ���������������� ����������������

���������)�
�������=�=�7���� ��������"�������

.�)�
��������������)��(��� �������!������� ��������!�������

&5����
���
A
��B�<�������
���

-�����
���&�7����
��������������� �����"���������

/
��� �����+��!+���� ������+���� ����+! �+���� ����+ !�+���� ����+�*�+���� ����+���+����

.�)�
����������7
�����

8��
��
�����
�(����

���
����

�(�������3��.�
�+�1�����%�-����
��������&�����4�����	�
���

2013-14 plan - post discussion at January EC v4 (draft)

Plant & backlog 2 OF 6
14/01/2013

Page 10



WHITTINGTON HOSPITAL

5 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAMME

����
�

���������

����
���

��
	����

�
�������
�

��������

��������� ��������� ��������� ������� � ���� ��!�

0�������(5	�-
���

/�	�������

%
��������-����
����-�
���

�

%�1����
���

��������'(�)���� �������"������ ��������"������ ������"������ ������"������ ������"������

�����
� �������"������ ��������������� ������������� ������������� �������������

%���������)�
������ ������#������ ��������$������ ������$������ ������$������ ������$������

9���
������
��� ����������!����� ��������!����� ��������!����� ��������!�����

%����
���'(�)�������7�
���������

��)�
������
�������!������ ��������!������ ������!������ ������!������ ������!������

.��)��
������'(�)���� �������"������ ��������"������ ������"������ ������"������ ������"������

-
���
���
�����)�
������� �����"������� ����"$������ ������������ ������������

&������)�� ������!������ �������!������ �����!������ �����!������ �����!������

,	&�,.&�������
����)�
��������(�� �������!������ ��������!������ ������!������ ������!������ ������!������

@*-?������
���'(�)�������)�
��������(�� ��������!������ ������!������ ������!������ ������!������

��
�
������
�
�����C�����
�D ��������!����� ���������!����� �������!����� �������!����� �������!�����

���
�
)�E�� �������������� ��������������� ������������� ������������� �������������

�:�����
���� ������$������ ��������$������ ������$������ ������$������ ������$������

�	����������$�����

0)
�

��������������
�)� �������"������ ��������"������ ������"������ ������"������ ������"������

:�����
��� ��������!������ ������"!����� ������"!����� ������"!�����

,
�
����,�������.�)�
������� �������������� ��������������� ������������� ������������� �������������

,
�
�����
7��� �������������� ��������������� ������������� ������������� �������������

"��5����
���
�����%
�
�����C
))��5�����

�
�
D�F�"����G�
���)(��

����"��"2��H

��7(�
��������������(�)� �������"!�����

2

��������$��������

-,;��������� ��������!������

-��)����)� ��������������

?���
��(�����
����C�
����0(�)
��D� ��������!������

6����
��������������	�������#����

.����
��-
���
C��
7��������������D

0�����������������-���

$�5��
������,������� �������"������ ��������"������ ������"������ ������"������ ������"������

&��
���
���(5	�-
���

?�����)����)�����)
�������� ���������!����� ���������������

"�5�8
7��
�����-������(�� �������������� ��������"������

&5

(���)�������1���
7���� ��������"�����

,���(����������� ��������!������

0"�-
7���� ��������"������

-����9
�
���C)���������D� ��������"������

-8��-������(�� ����������$�����

"�5��-������(�� ���������"�����

%�������)�� ������� �����

�)�����)
�������� ��������$�����

1���
���

.�)�
����������)���������7�� ����"!������

�����#� ����� �����! ����� ������"������� ����#������� ���� !!����� ���� !!�����

Medical Equipment

2013-14 plan - post discussion at January EC v4 (draft)

Medical & Laboratory 3 OF 6
14/01/2013

Page 11



WHITTINGTON HOSPITAL

5 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAMME

����
�

���������

����
���

��
	����

�
�������
�

��������

��������� ��������� ��������� ������� � ���� ��!�

%
��������-����
����-�
7���

*���
���(��(�������6
���C���6����
������1���D� �������#!����� ����"!������ ����"!������ ����"!������ ����"!������

�(��

�������-��+�*���������-����������7�
���I����� ����"!������ ����"!������ ����"!"�!��� ����"!������

�(��

��������)�
������������-�2.*-�������� �����"�������

.�����(�����:�*� ������������ ������������ ������������ ������������

&�������������(�����%
�
������������� ��������������

*�)������
��������&�.� ����"!������ ������������ ������������ ������������

,�������(���
������()��
���
������������� ��������!������ ����� !����� ����� !����� ����� !����� ����� !�����

�����!�!����� ����"!������ ����  !����� ����  $����� ����   �!��� ����$ !�����

Information Technology

2013-14 plan - post discussion at January EC v4 (draft)

Information Technology 4 OF 6
14/01/2013

Page 12



WHITTINGTON HOSPITAL

5 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAMME

��
������
�
��
���
�.�

9����

���
�� ���/��� "��"G�� "���G�� "���G�! "��!G�$ "��$G� "�� G��

� ;��6�������1��������%�.,�6������ �"�������������

" .����
���%�<����4���7(���	- !���������������

	;9�8$�����%�.,�6�������C72�D ���������������

	;9�8!�&�.����/��������� ����������������

	;9�8!�����%�.,�6������ �����������������

	;9�8������%�.,�6�������C72�D ���������������

	;9�8"�%�����6�����C72�D ����������������

	;9�8"�����%�.,�6������ ��������������

	;9�8��
���8�����?;-�,�
����� ��������������� ��!�����������

.����
������������(�������
��������()
���� "!�������������

� %����������
���
��������J����� �!��������������

� �������	�(������1�����������%����
��������� ���������������

! ;����
��9��������4
�����
���,�&�C72�D "�������������� �������������� ����������������� ��������������

��7(�
�����-
�� �!������������� "�!�����������

$ %
��������)����������)��1����� G��������������� "������������� "������������� ���������������� �������������� "�������������

 -��1����%(��
������%�.,�6������ "�������������

� -��1����0������������9&-��5������� ��������������

# ;����
��)��1�����������%�.,�6������ "������������� "���������������� "������������� "�������������

���)��������)��
��-

���� "������������� "������������� "����������������

��������������� $�"$!��������� ��"����������� ��$������������� �������������� "�"�����������

&
������
�
�7
������
��

9����

���
��
���/��� "��"G�� "���G�� "���G�! "��!G�$ "��$G� "�� G��

�������
�(�������1���)�����G��������� ��$����������� ��$�������������

.����
���)
�����
��
)�����0�� $�������������

-��1����1
�
���6
����C������%
�������-�(��������

%������D�����%�.,�6����������
�������
���

J��������
��

��!�������������

G��������������� G��������������� ��"����������� !��������������� G���������������

(����������������8�#���
���

2013-14 plan - post discussion at January EC v4 (draft)

Estates Strategy Investment 5 OF 6
14/01/2013

Page 13



WHITTINGTON HOSPITAL

5 YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAMME

����
� ��������� ��������� ��������� ������� � ���� ��!�

(������8�������	��	�������$
����	���
�

(1%�������
������#���
����'��
#��
���������	������������,���+���) ������������� ������������� �������������� �����!�������

��9	���:������3	��'�--�
#����	�7�����
��	�������
	����������������)

8
-�
#����;	�-�������1���
����(9-��������',���.��	�������
����

�
	������

��������-����	������-����)

���
�	
����
�����
�������������-�	��0
��	���������� �����!������� �����!�������

�����!������� �����#������� ������������� �������������� �����!�������

3	�������$����8�#���
���

2013-14 plan - post discussion at January EC v4 (draft)

Business case required 6 OF 6
14/01/2013

Page 14



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

1

E
s

ta
te

s
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 2

0
1

3
-2

0
1

8
 

P
re

p
a
re

d
 b

y
 P

 I
e
n

t 
- 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d

 F
a
c
il
it

ie
s
 

N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 

V
e
rs

io
n

 9
.0

 

  

Page 15



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

2

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

  

T
h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 a

t 
a
 t

im
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
. 

T
h
e
 a

b
o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
P

C
T

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
s
, 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 p

re
s
e
n
ts

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 (

W
H

) 
is

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
 

s
in

g
le

-s
it
e
 a

c
u
te

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
in

to
 a

 m
u
lt
i-
s
it
e
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 (

IC
O

) 
p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
e
a
m

le
s
s
 c

a
re

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

c
u
te

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 

a
n
 e

x
c
it
in

g
 p

e
ri
o
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
W

H
. 
  

T
h
e
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
; 

th
e
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

q
u
a
lif

y
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 t

o
 W

H
 i
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 f

o
r 

3
1

s
t  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
. 

A
t 

p
re

s
e
n
t 

w
e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

p
o
s
s
e
s
s
 

fu
ll 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

T
h
e
 d

u
e
 d

ili
g

e
n
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i

s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
. 

A
 l

a
c
k
 o

f 
d
e
ta

ile
d
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

s
ta

te
, 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 
w

it
h
 
a
 
tu

rb
u
le

n
t 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,
 
m

e
a
n
s
 
th

a
t 

o
u
r 

e
s
ta

te
 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 
n
e
e
d
s
 
to

 
b
e
 
fl
e
x
ib

le
 
s
o
 
th

a
t 

it
 
c
a
n
 
a
d
a
p
t 

a
s
 
c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 
d
ic

ta
te

. 
A

 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 i
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
p
ro

p
o
s
it
io

n
s
 (

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
) 

a
n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

fr
a
m

e
 o

f 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
-m

a
k
in

g
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 w

ill
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 g
iv

e
 a

 d
e
c
is

io
n
-m

a
k
in

g
 “

a
n
c
h
o
r’
 i
n
 a

 c
h
a
n
g

in
g

 w
o
rl
d
. 

T
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

re
 a

p
p
lie

d
 t

o
 k

e
y
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

s
ta

te
 i

n
 h

ig
h
-l
e
v
e
l 

d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 “

re
a
l 

w
o
rl
d
” 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

T
h
e
 
‘W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 
H

e
a
lt
h
 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
’ 

(D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
) 

g
u
id

e
s
 
th

e
 
e
s
ta

te
s
 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 W
e
 
a
im

 
to

 
d
e
liv

e
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
a
c
ro

s
s
 
th

e
 
a
c
u
te

 
a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
. 
T

h
is

 e
n
ta

ils
 m

o
v
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
c
u
te

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

o
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

s
 c

lo
s
e
 t

o
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 
W

e
 

w
ill

 f
o
c
u
s
 u

p
o
n
 c

h
a
n
g

in
g
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 w

o
rk

 s
o
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n
 t

ru
ly

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

le
x
ib

le
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 m
u
lt
i-
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

C
o
m

b
in

e
d

 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
s
e
 i

n
te

rn
a
lly

 d
ri

v
e
n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 w

e
 f

a
c
e
 s

o
m

e
 “

k
n
o
w

n
” 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 d

ri
v
e
n
 b

y
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

fo
rc

e
s
. 

T
h
e
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

te
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

ta
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

a
s
 t
h
e
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l,
 b

y
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
, 
o
f 

s
it
e
s
 u

p
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 W

H
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
. 

Page 16



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

3

O
u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

a
k
e
s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ti
e
s
 b

y
 l

o
o
k
in

g
 o

v
e
r 

tw
o
 b

ro
a
d
 t

im
e
 h

o
ri
z
o
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 i

n
it
ia

l 
p
h
a
s
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
in

g
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 f

o
c
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

s
ta

te
 i
n
to

 a
 c

o
h
e
s
iv

e
 w

h
o
le

, 
re

lo
c
a
ti
n
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
c
u
te

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 m
o
d
e
rn

 S
M

A
R

T
 a

n
d
 p

a
p
e
rl
e
s
s
 

m
e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
, 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 k
e
y
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i
n
s
o
fa

r 
a
s
 t

h
e
y
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

te
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
lv

in
g

 k
e
y
 e

x
te

rn
a
lly

 d
ri

v
e
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

In
 

th
is

 w
a
y
 w

e
 h

o
p
e
 t

o
 f

u
lly

 e
x
p
lo

it
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

a
n
 I

C
O

 w
h
ils

t 
n
o
t 

e
x
p
o
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 u

n
d
u
e
 r

is
k
 i
n
 i
ts

 e
a
rl
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
h
a
s
e
. 

  
W

o
rk

 

h
a
s
 b

e
g

u
n
 i
n
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g

 a
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ru
s
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
s
 f

ro
m

 s
u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

c
o
v
e
r 

th
is

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
le

a
d
-i
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 
 

L
o
n
g

e
r-

te
rm

, 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f

o
c
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 s

o
m

e
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

e
s
ta

te
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

. 
L
a
c
k
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

lo
c
k
e
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
lin

ic
a
l 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
. 

T
h
e
 p

o
o
r 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 

b
u
ild

in
g

 o
n
 t

h
e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 a

 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
. 

  
T

h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 I

C
O

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 

in
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

ff
e
rs

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
, 

o
r 

to
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 l
a
n
d
 s

a
le

s
 w

h
ic

h
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
re

v
e
n
u
e
s
 o

r 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
s
u
m

s
 t

o
 i
n
v
e
s
t 

in
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 e

s
ta

te
. 
  

O
u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i

s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 a

lig
n
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

te
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 g
o
a
ls

 o
f 

th
e
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
e
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 i

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 h

e
lp

 d
e
liv

e
r 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

. 
  
 

Page 17



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

4

T
a
b

le
 o

f 
c
o

n
te

n
ts

  

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 [

p
2

]
In

tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 E

s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

8
]

P
A

R
T

 1
: 

T
h

e
 E

x
is

ti
n

g
 E

s
ta

te
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

9
] 

[s
e
c
 1

]
In

tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

9
]

P
a

rt
 1

(a
):

 T
h

e
 W

h
it

ti
n

g
to

n
 E

s
ta

te
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 [

p
9

] 

[s
e
c
 2

]
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

9
] 

[s
e
c
 3

]
S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
fi
le

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 
[p

1
2

] 
[s

e
c
 4

]
S

it
e
 U

s
a
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 B

lo
c
k
 C

o
d

in
g
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 [

p
1

3
] 

[s
e
c
 5

]
P

la
n
n

in
g

 C
o
n

te
x
t .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

1
5

] 
[s

e
c
 6

] 
S

ix
-F

a
c
e

t 
S

u
rv

e
y
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 
[p

1
6

] 
[s

e
c
 7

]
E

s
ta

te
 K

e
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

2
1

] 
[s

e
c
 8

]
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Im

p
a
c
t .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 [

p
2

2
] 

[s
e
c
 9

] 
H

is
to

ri
c

a
l 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 
[p

2
3

] 
[s

e
c
 1

0
]  

E
s
ta

te
 O

c
c
u
p
a

n
c
y
 C

o
s
ts

 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

2
4

] 
[s

e
c
 1

1
]  

E
s
ta

te
 V

a
lu

e
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

2
4

] 
[s

e
c
 1

2
]  

O
c

c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
R

ig
h

ts
 o

f 
T

h
ir

d
-P

a
rt

y
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

2
4

] 
[s

e
c
 1

3
]  

E
s

ta
te

 C
R

L
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

2
7

] 
[s

e
c
 1

4
]  

K
e

y
 S

it
e

 I
s

s
u

e
s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

2
8

] 

P
a

rt
 1

(b
):

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 E

s
ta

te
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

3
0

] 

[s
e
c
 1

] 
 B

a
c

k
g

ro
u

n
d

 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

3
0

]
[s

e
c
 2

] 
L

o
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 [

p
3

1
] 

[s
e
c
 3

] 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 f
ro

m
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 
[p

3
1

] 
[s

e
c
 4

]
B

a
s
e
lin

e
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

3
2

] 
[s

e
c
 5

] 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

3
2

] 
[s

e
c
 6

] 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

3
6

] 

Page 18



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

5

[s
e
c
 7

] 
B

a
c

k
lo

g
 F

ig
u

re
s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 [

p
3

7
] 

[s
e
c
 8

] 
B

a
c

k
lo

g
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il
it

y
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

4
0

] 
[s

e
c
 9

] 
Im

p
e
n
d
in

g
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
 ..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. [

p
4
0
] 

[s
e
c
 1

0
]  

N
B

V
 o

f 
T

ra
n
s
fe

rr
in

g
 P

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
 .
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 [p

4
0
] 

[s
e
c
 1

1
]  

T
h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n

’s
 S

it
e

 ..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. [

p
4
1
] 

[s
e
c
 1

2
]  

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

s
ta

te
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 ..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 [p

4
2
] 

P
A

R
T

 2
: 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
s
ta

te
 P

o
li
c

y
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

..
.[

p
4

4
] 

 
 

P
a

rt
 2

(a
):

 P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

s
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

..
[p

4
4

] 
 

 
[s

e
c
 1

] 
In

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

4
4

] 
[s

e
c
 2

] 
K

e
y
 P

ro
p

o
s

it
io

n
s

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

4
4

] 

P
a

rt
 2

(b
):

 E
s

ta
te

 P
o

li
c

ie
s

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

..
[p

4
8

] 

[s
e
c
1
] 

T
h

e
 E

s
ta

te
: 

K
e

y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 D

ri
v
e

rs
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

4
8

] 
[s

e
c
2
] 

W
h

o
le

 E
s

ta
te

 P
o

li
c
ie

s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 
[p

5
5

] 

P
A

R
T

 3
: 

S
it

e
 S

p
e
c
if

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

s
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

..
[p

6
1

] 

P
a

rt
 3

(a
):

  
W

h
it

ti
n

g
to

n
 H

o
s

p
it

a
l 

E
s

ta
te

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

.[
p

6
2

] 

[s
e
c
 1

] 
In

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

6
2

]
[s

e
c
 2

] 
S

h
o

rt
-T

e
rm

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 –

 W
o

rk
 S

tr
a

n
d

s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

6
2

]
[s

e
c
 3

] 
S

it
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
s

 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

7
2

] 
[s

e
c
 4

] 
S

h
o

rt
 T

e
rm

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 [

p
7

4
] 

[s
e
c
 5

] 
T

h
e

 W
h

it
ti

n
g

to
n

H
o

s
p

it
a

l 
A

c
u

te
 S

it
e

 –
 L

o
n

g
 T

e
rm

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

7
6

]
[s

e
c
 6

] 
T

h
e

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 E

s
ta

te
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 [

p
8

8
] 

[s
e
c
 7

] 
T

h
e

 S
t 

A
n

n
’s

 S
it

e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 
[p

9
1

]

Page 19



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

6

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

9
3

] 

[s
e
c
 1

] 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
 –

 T
h

e
 E

x
is

ti
n

g
 E

s
ta

te
 B

a
s

e
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 (

w
h

e
re

 a
re

 w
e
 n

o
w

?
) 

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 
[p

9
3

] 
[s

e
c
 2

] 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
 –

 D
ra

ft
 S

M
A

R
T

 w
o

rk
in

g
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

9
9

] 
[s

e
c
 3

] 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 3
 –

 S
it

e
 S

p
e

c
if

ic
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

1
0

1
]

T
a
b

le
 o

f 
F

ig
u

re
s
 

P
a

rt
 1

 
F

ig
u
re

 1
.1

 –
 A

e
ri
a

l 
V

ie
w

 o
f 

W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 S

it
e

 ..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 [p

1
0
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.2

 –
 F

lo
o
r 

A
re

a
 D

e
p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. [

p
1
1
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.3

 –
 P

a
ti
e
n
t 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 L

e
v
e
ls

 .
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 [p

1
2
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.4

 –
 B

lo
c
k
 C

o
d
e
s
 .
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. [

p
1
4
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.5

 –
 A

g
e
 P

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

E
s
ta

te
 b

y
 P

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 .
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 [p

1
4
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.6

 –
 K

e
y
 6

 F
a
c
e

t 
S

u
rv

e
y
 D

a
ta

 .
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. [

p
1
5
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.7

 –
 V

a
c
a
n
t,

 S
u
rp

lu
s
 &

 P
o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 M

o
v
e
a

b
le

 A
re

a
s
 ..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. [

p
1
9
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.8

 –
 2

0
1
0
/2

0
1

1
 K

e
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 ..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 [p

2
1
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.9

 –
 O

v
e
ra

ll 
C

O
2

 E
m

is
s
io

n
s
 .
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 [p

2
2
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

0
 –

 C
O

2
 E

m
is

s
io

n
s
 A

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 G
a
s
 C

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 .
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 [p

2
3
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

1
 –

 C
a
p

it
a

l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 ..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. [

p
2
3
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

2
 –

 E
s
ta

te
 O

c
c
u
p

a
n
c
y
 C

o
s
ts

 ..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
. [

p
2
4
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

3
 –

 E
s
ta

te
 C

R
L

 E
x
p
e
n
d

it
u
re

 O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 ..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 [p

2
7
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

4
 –

 I
n
d

ic
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
K

e
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
ro

m
 M

a
n
a
g
e
d
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 ..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 [p

3
1
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

5
–
  
In

d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
K

e
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
ro

m
 N

o
n
-m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 ..

..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 [p

3
2
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

6
 –

 F
re

e
h
o

ld
 a

n
d

 L
e
a
s
e

h
o
ld

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 E

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o

 b
e
 T

ra
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

 .
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
..
 [p

3
3
] 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

7
 –

 B
a
c
k
lo

g
 M

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 [
T

a
b
le

]  .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

3
6

] 
F

ig
u
re

 1
.1

8
 –

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

B
a
c
k
lo

g
 [
T

a
b
le

] .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

3
7

] 
F

ig
u
re

 1
.1

9
 –

 C
o
m

b
in

e
d
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
 p

e
r 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 (

R
a
n
k
e
d
) 

[T
a
b
le

] .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

3
8

] 
F

ig
u
re

 1
.2

0
 –

 B
a
c
k
lo

g
 M

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 –

 C
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 o

f 
F

u
ll 

B
a
c
k
lo

g
 w

it
h

 R
is

k
-A

d
ju

s
te

d
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
 [
T

a
b
le

].
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

3
9

]
F

ig
u
re

 1
.2

1
 –

 N
B

V
 F

re
e
h

o
ld

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 E

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
o
n
 3

1
s
t  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
 [

T
a
b
le

] .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

4
0

] 

P
a

rt
 2

 

Page 20



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

7

F
ig

u
re

 2
.1

 –
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 C

o
n
c
e
p
t 
D

ia
g
ra

m
 -

 F
lo

w
 o

f 
D

e
p
a

rt
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 B

e
tw

e
e
n
 E

s
ta

te
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 
[p

5
4

] 
F

ig
u
re

 2
.2

 –
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 C

ri
te

ri
a
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

5
6

] 

P
a

rt
 3

  
F

ig
u
re

 3
.1

 –
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
F

u
n

c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o

 b
e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 –

 S
h
o
rt

 T
e
rm

 P
la

n
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

6
2

] 
F

ig
u
re

 3
.2

 –
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

o
s
p
it
a

l 
S

it
e
 –

 S
h
o
rt

 T
e
rm

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

7
2

]
F

ig
u
re

 3
.3

 –
 H

ig
h
 L

e
v
e

l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 –

 S
h
o

rt
 t
e
rm

 P
la

n
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 [

p
7

4
]

F
ig

u
re

 3
.4

 –
 O

u
tl
in

e
 S

it
e
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
s
  .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 [

p
7

8
]

F
ig

u
re

 3
.5

 –
 B

a
s
e
 D

a
ta

 –
 S

c
h
e
d
u

le
 o

f 
A

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
F

lo
o
r 

A
re

a
s
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

s
 –

 F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 S
tr

ip
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 [

p
7

9
] 

F
ig

u
re

 3
.6

 –
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 

R
e
le

a
s
e
d
 S

p
a
c
e

 A
re

a
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

 O
n
g
o
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 
[p

8
0

] 
F

ig
u
re

 3
.7

 –
 E

x
a
m

p
le

 S
it
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
O

p
ti
o

n
 –

 L
o
n

g
 T

e
rm

 M
a
s
te

r 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n

  .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

8
3

] 
F

ig
u
re

 3
.8

 –
 P

la
n
n
e

d
 F

lo
o
r 

A
re

a
s
 –

 S
ta

c
k
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
[p

8
5

] 
F

ig
u
re

 3
.9

 –
 H

ig
h
 L

e
v
e

l 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 –

 S
a

le
 &

 C
o
m

p
re

s
s
io

n
 S

c
e
n
a
ri

o
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 [
p

8
6

] 

Page 21



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

8

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 t

o
 E

s
ta

te
s

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

T
h
e
 p

a
p
e
r 

c
o
n
ta

in
s
 t

h
re

e
 m

a
in

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
: 

P
a
rt

 1
: 

e
x
a
m

in
e
s
 t

h
e
 “

w
h
e
re

 a
re

 w
e
 n

o
w

” 
fo

r 
b
o
th

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 e
s
ta

te
 –

 (
th

e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 

T
ru

s
t 

- 
W

H
) 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

e
s
ta

te
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 e
n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 t

o
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 W
H

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
th

e
 P

C
T

 E
s
ta

te
 o

n
 3

1
/0

3
/2

0
1
3
 

P
a
rt

 2
: 

 b
u
ild

s
 o

u
r 

e
s
ta

te
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
, 

b
y
: 

�
 

E
x
a
m

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
p
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
s
 

�
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 “

fi
x
e
d
 p

o
in

ts
” 

i.
e
. 
th

o
s
e
 e

v
e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 p

la
n
 f
o
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 

�
 

D
ra

w
in

g
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 f
ro

m
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

F
ro

m
 t

h
is

 a
n
a
ly

s
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 w
h
ic

h
 e

n
c
a
p
s
u
la

te
 “

o
u
r 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 w

o
rl
d
.”

 T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 t

h
e
n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e
d
 i
n
to

 e
s
ta

te
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 o

r 
p
o
lic

ie
s
. 

P
a
rt

 3
: 

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 e

s
ta

te
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 a

re
 t

h
e
n
 a

p
p
lie

d
 t

o
 k

e
y
 s

it
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 h
ig

h
-l
e
v
e
l 
s
it
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 a

re
 d

ra
w

n
 u

p
. 

D
e
ta

ils
 

a
re

 g
iv

e
n
 o

f 
k
e
y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 d

is
p
o
s
a
ls

. 
W

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
h
e
 t

im
e
fr

a
m

e
 i

s
 i
n
 

tw
o
 p

a
rt

s
: 
 

�
 

S
h
o
rt

/m
e
d
iu

m
-t

e
rm

 
–
 

w
h
e
re

 
a
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 

o
f 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
 

w
ill

 
ta

k
e
 

p
la

c
e
 

fo
c
u
s
e
d
 

u
p
o
n
 

c
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
n
g

, 
in

te
g
ra

ti
n
g

 
a
n
d
 

h
a
rm

o
n
is

in
g

 t
h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 e

s
ta

te
 

�
 

L
o
n
g

e
r-

te
rm

 –
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
n
d
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 e

x
a
m

in
e
d
 i
n
 d

e
ta

il 
n
e
a
re

r 
th

e
 t

im
e
 i
n
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
e
t 

d
o
w

n
 h

e
re

 t
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

e
s
ta

te
 d

e
c
is

io
n
-m

a
k
in

g
  

Page 22



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

9

P
A

R
T

 1
: 

T
h

e
 E

x
is

ti
n

g
 E

s
ta

te
 

1
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
  

W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 h

a
s
 e

v
o
lv

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 j

o
in

in
g
 u

p
 o

f 
Is

lin
g
to

n
 a

n
d
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 i
n
 I

s
lin

g
to

n
, 

a
n
d
 

W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l.
  
 

W
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

 c
a
tc

h
m

e
n
t 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
ir
c
a
 4

4
0
,0

0
0
, 

w
it
h
 a

 t
u
rn

o
v
e
r 

o
f 
c
ir
c
a
 £

2
7
7
m

 a
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

4
0
0
0
 s

ta
ff

. 
 

A
t 

th
e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

fo
rm

u
la

ti
n
g

 t
h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

h
e
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 t

o
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 u

n
d
e
r 

D
o
H

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 (

“P
C

T
 E

s
ta

te
 -

 F
u
tu

re
 

O
w

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 e

s
ta

te
 i
n
 t

h
e
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
ts

 i
n
 E

n
g
la

n
d
”,

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 4

th
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
1
) 

w
ill

 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 o

n
 3

1
s
t

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
. 

W
H

 e
x
p
e
c
ts

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 o

n
 a

 v
a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 i

n
te

re
s
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

u
ll 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 (
fr

e
e
h
o
ld

 a
n
d
 h

e
a
d
 

le
a
s
e
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

) 
fo

r 
s
o
m

e
 1

4
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
, 

a
n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

2
0
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

 T
h
is

 

w
ill

 
d
ri

v
e
 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 
to

 
th

e
 
e
s
ta

te
 
p
ro

fi
le

, 
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 
a
n
d
 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
. 

O
n
ly

 
lim

it
e
d
 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 
is

 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

s
 t

h
e
 d

u
e
 d

ili
g

e
n
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
s
 y

e
t 

b
e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

W
o
rk

 t
o
 d

a
te

 h
a
s
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

e
n
a
b
le

d
 u

s
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 u
p

 a
 

“s
n
a
p
s
h
o
t”

 o
f 

th
e
 e

s
ta

te
. 

A
ft

e
r 

fo
rm

a
l 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
, 

o
v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 a

 m
o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 d

a
ta

b
a
s
e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

u
ilt

 u
p
. 

T
h
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

s
ta

te
 i
s
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 l
im

it
e
d
 b

u
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ts

 o
u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

t 
th

is
 p

o
in

t 
in

 t
im

e
. 

T
h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

ill
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 e
s
ta

te
 i
n
 t
w

o
 p

a
rt

s
: 

a
)T

h
e
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 E

s
ta

te
 

b
)T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

s
ta

te
 

P
a
rt

 1
 a

):
 

T
h

e
 E

x
is

ti
n

g
 W

h
it

ti
n

g
to

n
 E

s
ta

te
 

2
. 
 

B
a

c
k

g
ro

u
n

d
 

  
  

T
h
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
is

 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
, 

s
it
u
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
Is

lin
g
to

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 D

a
rt

m
o
u
th

 P
a
rk

 H
ill

 t
o
 t

h
e
 w

e
s
t,

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 
H

ill
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t,

 a
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
to

 t
h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 M

a
g

d
a
la

 A
v
e
n
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

. 
It

 o
c
c
u
p
ie

s
 a

 s
in

g
le

 s
it
e
 o

f 
4
.5

7
4
4
 h

e
c
ta

re
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 o

f 
A

rc
h
w

a
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

 (
1
/ 4

 k
m

) 
a
n
d
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 V
ill

a
g

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 (

1
/ 2

 k
m

).
 T

h
e
 c

lo
s
e
s
t 

u
n
d
e
rg

ro
u
n
d
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 i

s
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 L
in

e
 a

n
d
 n

u
m

e
ro

u
s
 b

u
s
 r

o
u
te

s
 p

a
s
s
 o

r 
te

rm
in

a
te

 c
lo

s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l.
 

T
h
e
 p

o
s
ta

l 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 i
s
: 

T
h
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 

Page 23



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

1
0

M
a
g

d
a
la

 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 

L
o
n
d
o
n
, 

N
1
9
 5

N
F

 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 s
it
e
, 
W

H
 h

a
s
 r

ig
h
ts

 o
f 

o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 o

v
e
r 

tw
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
: 
 

1
) 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
in

g
 (

H
G

W
) 

le
a
s
e
d
 f

ro
m

 a
 p

ri
v
a
te

 l
a
n
d
lo

rd
. 

 T
h
is

 b
u
ild

in
g

 i
s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
te

rn
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 m

a
in

 s
it
e
, 

lie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
C

a
m

d
e
n
 a

n
d
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 a
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
. 
T

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

re
n
t 

is
 £

2
4
4
k
 p

.a
. 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
s
e
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 e

x
p
ir
e
 o

n
 2

5
th
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
7
. 

2
) 

U
n
d
e
r 

a
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

W
H

 h
a
s
 r

ig
h
ts

 t
o
 n

o
m

in
a
te

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 o

ff
-s

it
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
2
2
0
 S

u
s
s
e
x
 W

a
y
, 

L
o
n
d
o
n
, 

N
1
9
 4

G
H

 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

: 
 A

e
ri
a
l 
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 S

it
e
 (

2
0
0
7
) 

(f
ro

m
 S

o
u
th

 l
o
o
k
in

g
 N

o
rt

h
) 

Page 24



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

1
1

T
h
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 d

e
n
s
e
ly

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 m
ix

 o
f 

V
ic

to
ri
a
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
. 

 I
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
in

-p
a
ti
e
n
t 

w
a
rd

s
, 

a
m

b
u
la

to
ry

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

th
e
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t,

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 o

n
e
 G

ra
d
e
 I

I 
lis

te
d
 

b
u
ild

in
g

 (
T

h
e
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

b
u
ild

in
g

 –
 b

lo
c
k
 F

).
  

T
h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
fl
o
o
r 

a
re

a
 o

f 
c
ir
c
a
 7

1
,5

9
3
m

² 
(I

n
c
. 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
in

g
 a

n
d
 W

a
te

rl
o
w

 b
u
ild

in
g

s
) 

(H
G

W
 a

n
d
 B

lo
c
k
 J

) 
w

it
h
 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
a
s
s
e
ts

 o
f 

£
1
1
8
m

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
la

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
2
7
m

. 
(S

o
u
rc

e
: 

D
V

 v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
. 

O
f 

th
e
 t

o
ta

l 
fl
o
o
r 

a
re

a
s
: 

�
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
in

g
 (

H
G

W
)(

le
a
s
e
d
 f
ro

m
 a

 p
ri
v
a
te

 l
a
n
d
lo

rd
):

 G
IA

 =
 2

,3
6
4
m

2

�
 

A
 B

lo
c
k
  
(P

F
I 
fu

n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

te
d
):

 G
IA

 =
 1

3
,3

0
0
m

2

�
 

L
 B

lo
c
k
  
(G

re
a
t 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 B
u
ild

in
g

) 
 (

P
F

I 
fu

n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

te
d
):

 G
IA

 =
 1

2
,2

5
5
m

2

F
ig

u
re

1
.2

: 
F

lo
o
r 

a
re

a
 d

e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

T
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
v
e
r 

re
c
e
n
t 

y
e
a
rs

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 P

F
I 
p
ro

je
c
t 
(c

ir
c
a
 £

4
0
m

 b
u
ilt

 i
n
 t

w
o
 m

a
in

 p
h
a
s
e
s
).

  
P

h
a
s
e
 1

 c
o
n
s
is

te
d
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 b
u
ild

in
g

 (
B

lo
c
k
 A

) 
c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
6
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 1
3
,3

0
0
m

2
 f
lo

o
r 

a
re

a
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
n
g
: 

�
 

N
e
w

 m
a
in

 e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 

�
 

U
n
d
e
rg

ra
d
u
a
te

 c
e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

R
e
ta

il 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 

�
 

S
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 v

is
it
o
r 

d
in

in
g
 

�
 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l 
c
a
re

 I
n
c
. 

1
5
 b

e
d
s
 

�
 

Im
a
g

in
g

 c
e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

T
h
a
la

s
s
a
e
m

ia
 u

n
it
 

M
a
in

 F
lo

o
r 

A
re

a
s

m
2

m
2

T
o
ta

l 
G

ro
s
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
fl
o
o
r 

a
re

a
 

7
1
,5

9
2
.9

 
  

L
e
a
s
e
d
 o

u
t 

2
,0

9
8
 

  

U
n
o
c
c
u
p
ie

d
 

5
,3

1
8
 

  

T
o

ta
l 

d
e
p

lo
y
e
d

 (
o

c
c
u

p
ie

d
) 

6
4
,1

7
7
.0

 

C
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
: 

P
a
ti
e
n
t 
a
re

a
s
  

 
3
3
,5

0
2
 

N
o
n
-p

a
ti
e
n
t 

 
2
7
,2

4
0
 

C
ir
c
u
la

ti
o
n
  

  
  

3
,4

3
4
 

Page 25



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

1
2

�
 

O
n
c
o
lo

g
y
 d

a
y
 c

a
re

 
�
 

4
 w

a
rd

 a
re

a
s
 

P
h
a
s
e
 2

, 
S

ta
g

e
 1

 w
a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8
. 

T
h
is

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 G

re
a
t 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 B
u
ild

in
g

 (
B

lo
c
k
 L

) 
e
n
ta

ile
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 D

a
y
 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
 i
n
 l
e
v
e

l 
th

re
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

. 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
u
b
 p

h
a
s
e
s
 a

re
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 f
lo

o
rs

 (
4
, 

5
 

a
n
d
 6

) 
o
f 

th
is

 l
e
g

a
c
y
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
re

 u
p
g

ra
d
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 f

o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
. 

O
v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 u
p
g

ra
d
e
 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 t
o
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 B

 f
ro

m
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 B

/C
 a

t 
2
0
0
8
. 
T

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
u
n
it
a
ry

 c
h
a
rg

e
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 £

4
.8

m
 p

.a
. 
 

3
. 

  
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

ro
fi

le
 

T
h
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 

is
 a

 m
e
d
iu

m
 s

iz
e
d
 a

c
u
te

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
te

a
c
h
in

g
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l,
 w

it
h
 a

 c
o
re

 o
f 

2
6
9
 b

e
d
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
a
b
o
u
r 

w
a
rd

/r
e
c
o
v
e
ry

 a
n
d
 N

IC
U

/S
C

B
U

 c
o
ts

),
 a

n
d
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
6
9
 b

e
d
s
/c

o
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

r 
a
 d

e
c
a
n
t 
fa

c
ili

ty
 a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 

W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:

�
 

A
c
c
id

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

a
re

 
�
 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l 
c
a
re

 
�
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 a
n
d
 t
ra

u
m

a
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

�
 

O
rt

h
o
p
a
e
d
ic

s
 a

n
d
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 
�
 

A
c
u
te

 i
n
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
m

e
d
ic

a
l 
c
a
re

 
�
 

C
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 e

ld
e
rl
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

�
 

D
a
y
 s

u
rg

e
ry

 a
n
d
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
d
a
y
 c

a
s
e
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 

�
 

O
b
s
te

tr
ic

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
o
n
a
ta

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

�
 

P
a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

s
 

�
 

D
ir
e
c
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 i
m

a
g

in
g
 a

n
d
 p

a
th

o
lo

g
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

�
 

O
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

c
h
ro

n
ic

 d
is

e
a
s
e
s
 

�
 

M
e
d

ic
a
l 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 U

n
d
e
rg

ra
d
u
a
te

 T
ra

in
in

g
 

�
 

P
a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

 t
h
e
ra

p
ie

s
 

�
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N

u
rs

in
g
 

�
 

F
a
m

ily
 N

u
rs

e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
�
 

C
h
ild

 &
 A

d
o
le

s
c
e
n
t 

M
e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

C
A

M
H

S
) 

�
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

a
e
d
ia

tr
ic

s
 

Page 26



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

1
3

F
ig

u
re

 1
.3

: 
P

a
ti
e
n
t 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 L

e
v
e
ls

 

2
0
0
8
/9

2
0
1
1
/1

2

In
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 D

a
y
c
a
s
e
 (

F
C

E
s
):

 
4
8
,2

7
3
 

(o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 1

6
,9

5
2
 w

e
re

 d
a
y
 c

a
s
e
s
) 

5
3
,2

2
1
 

(o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 1

8
,3

7
3
 w

e
re

 d
a
y
 c

a
s
e
s
) 

O
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
ts

 (
a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
):

 
3
2
4
,3

8
2
 

3
8
4
,7

1
7
 

A
&

E
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

(a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
):

 
7
7
,3

8
6
 

8
6
,4

1
8
 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.3

 s
h
o
w

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 l
e
v
e

ls
 h

a
v
e
 r

is
e
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 

It
 i
s
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

th
a
t 

b
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 a
re

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 u

n
d

e
r 

o
u
r 

‘c
a
re

 c
lo

s
e
r 

to
 h

o
m

e
’ 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 i

n
-p

a
ti
e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

P
re

s
s
u
re

 o
n
 A

&
E

 a
n
d
 O

u
tp

a
ti
e
n
ts

 i
s
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t;
 t

h
is

 t
re

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 c

a
re

fu
lly

. 
It

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

K
-W

in
g
 O

ld
 I

m
a
g

in
g

 a
re

a
 

a
n
d
 t

h
is

 v
a
c
a
n
t 
s
p
a
c
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 e
v
e
n
tu

a
lit

y
. 
 

4
. 

S
it

e
 U

s
a

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 B
lo

c
k

 C
o

d
in

g
 

T
h
e
 e

s
ta

te
 c

o
n
s
is

ts
 o

f:
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l
G

ro
s
s
 (

m
²)

 
�
 

H
G

W
 -

 H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
in

g
, 
D

a
rt

m
o
u
th

 P
a
rk

 H
ill

 (
le

a
s
e
d
 f
ro

m
 a

 p
ri
v
a
te

 L
a
n
d
lo

rd
) 

 
  
 2

,3
6
4
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 A

 –
 I
n
-p

a
ti
e
n
t,
 d

ia
g
n
o
s
ti
c
 a

n
d
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
c
a
re

 (
P

F
I)

 
 

 
 

 
 1

3
,3

0
0
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 C

 –
 T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 s

to
ra

g
e
 (

O
ld

 B
o
ile

r 
h
o
u
s
e
)/

G
o
o
d
s
 I

n
/C

S
S

D
 

 
  

3
,5

8
2
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 D

 &
 E

–
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 W

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 B

u
lk

 S
to

ra
g

e
 A

re
a
s
 

 
 

 
  

9
,1

4
4
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 F

 –
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
4
,2

3
7
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 G

 –
 T

e
a
c
h
in

g
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
1
,1

6
9
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 H

 –
 N

u
rs

in
g
 A

c
c
/S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
/P

h
y
s
io

th
e

ra
p
y
/O

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
T

h
e
ra

p
y
 

 
  

3
,1

4
3
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 J

 –
 W

a
te

rl
o
w

 U
n
it
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
4
,4

8
3
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 K

 –
 E

D
/D

ia
g

n
o
s
ti
c
s
/P

a
th

o
lo

g
y
/M

e
d
ic

a
l 
R

e
c
o
rd

s
 

 
 

 
 

1
3
,6

7
4
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 L

 –
 W

a
rd

 A
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 D

a
y
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
 (

P
F

I)
  

 
 

 
1
2
,2

5
9
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 M

 –
 I
n
-P

a
ti
e
n
t 
T

h
e
ra

p
y
 U

n
it
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

1
0
9
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 N

 –
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
a
n
d
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
 2

5
4
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 P

 –
 W

a
rd

 A
re

a
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
 8

3
8
 

Page 27



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

1
4

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 Q

 –
 O

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  
  
 1

0
8
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 R

 –
 O

il 
S

to
ra

g
e
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
 2

1
3
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 S

 –
 D

o
c
to

rs
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
 9

9
1
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 U

 –
 E

n
e
rg

y
 C

e
n
tr

e
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  
  
 1

1
8
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 W

 –
 M

o
rt

u
a
ry

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  
  
 6

2
5
 

�
 

B
lo

c
k
 X

 -
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 
R

e
c
o
rd

s
 S

to
re

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  
  
 1

0
8
 

�
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 f

ig
u
re

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

7
4
 

T
O

T
A

L
=

 
7
1
,5

9
3
m

² 

F
ig

 1
.4

: 
B

lo
c
k
 C

o
d
e
s
 

C
ir
c
a
 

9
8
%

 
o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
re

 
lo

c
a
te

d
 

in
 

th
e
 

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 
p
a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 
s
it
e
 
(t

o
 
th

e
 
S

o
u
th

 
o
f 

th
e
 
c
e
n
tr

a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

ro
a
d
).

  
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 w
in

g
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 t

o
p
 l
e
ft

. 
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 P
F

I 
b
u
ild

in
g

 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 
in

 b
lu

e
 b

e
lo

w
 B

lo
c
k
 L

. 

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�	
��


��

�


��
�
��
��
��
�

 W
H

IT
T

IN
G

T
O

N
 H

O
S

P
IT

A
L

 

S
IT

E
 P

L
A

N
 O

N
 C

O
M

P
L

E
T

IO
N

 O
F

 P
F

I 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

W
h

it
ti
n

g
to

n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l

N
H

S
 T

r
u

s
t

n
A

  
 R

  
 C

  
 H

  
  

I 
  

T
  

 E
  
 C

  
 T

  
 S

PDF created with FinePrint pdfFactory Pro trial version http://www.fineprint.com

Page 28



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

1
5

F
ig

u
re

 1
.5

: 
A

g
e
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

e
s
ta

te
 b

y
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 a

s
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

 

5
. 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

n
te

x
t 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
in

g
 f

a
lls

 w
it
h

in
 a

 c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
. 

T
h
e
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

b
u
ild

in
g

 (
B

lo
c
k
 F

) 
o
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
 i

s
 l

is
te

d
 G

ra
d
e
 I

I.
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
Is

lin
g
to

n
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 o

n
 “

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
” 

d
ra

ft
s
 o

f 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 S

it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

ie
s
. 
T

h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

W
H

 h
a
s
 m

a
d
e
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 f

le
x
ib

le
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
: 

�
 

M
a

x
im

is
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
u
s
e
 

�
 

M
a

x
im

is
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 P

O
T

E
N

T
IA

L
 s

it
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 f

o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
, 
s
h
o
u
ld

 d
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 b

e
 c

o
n
te

m
p
la

te
d
. 
  
 

T
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 r

o
u
n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
s
 y

e
t 

c
o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

n
d
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
Is

lin
g

to
n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
s
 y

e
t 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 t

h
e
ir
 f

in
a
l 
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

In
it
ia

l 
in

d
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
, 

a
s
 i
t 
a
p
p
e
a
rs

 t
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 m
a
y
: 

�
 

Z
o
n
e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
u
n
d
e
r 

it
s
 s

it
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 

�
 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 M

a
y
o
r’
s
 “

s
it
e
 m

a
tc

h
” 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
. 

  
 

6
. 

S
ix

-F
a

c
e

t 
S

u
rv

e
y
 

A
ft

er
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

 o
f 

st
a
g
e 

1
 o

f 
th

e 
P

F
I 

d
ev

el
o
p

m
en

t 

in
 2

0
0
6
 t

h
er

e 
h

a
s 

b
ee

n
 l

it
tl

e 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 

ch
a
n

g
e 

in
 t

h
e 

a
g
e 

p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

th
e 

es
ta

te
 o

v
er

 r
ec

en
t 

y
ea

rs
.

0
.0

%

5
.0

%

1
0
.0

%

1
5
.0

%

2
0
.0

%

2
5
.0

%

3
0
.0

%

3
5
.0

%

4
0
.0

%

4
5
.0

%

5
0
.0

%

P
r
e

1
9
4
8

1
9
4
8

 -

1
9

5
4

1
9
5
5
 -

1
9

6
4

1
9
6
5

 -

1
9

7
4

1
9
7
5
 -

1
9

8
4

1
9
8
5
 -

1
9

9
4

1
9
9
5
 -

2
0
0

4

2
0

0
5

O
n

Page 29



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

1
6

In
 2

0
0
7
 t

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 a

 s
ix

-f
a
c
e
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
. 

 T
h
is

 s
u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 u

p
d
a

te
d
 i
n
 2

0
0
8
/9

 a
n
d
 w

a
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 v

ia
 a

 d
e
s
k
to

p
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
. 
 

K
e
y
 d

a
ta

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 t

o
 b

e
 f

in
a
lis

e
d
 b

u
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 b

e
llo

w
. 

 A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

is
 d

e
s
k
 t

o
p
 s

u
rv

e
y
 i
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l,
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 a

 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

6
 f
a
c
e
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 “

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
 u

p
” 

th
is

 w
ill

 m
o

re
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
m

o
re

 t
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 t

h
a
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

e
x
is

ts
. 

 T
h
e
 o

u
tp

u
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 u

p
d
a
te

 t
h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

  
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 f

ig
u
re

s
 (

o
r 

o
u
tp

u
ts

 f
ro

m
 o

ld
e
r 

s
u
rv

e
y
s
) 

a
re

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 u
s
e
d
 

in
 t

h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 
 T

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
u
rv

e
y
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

F
ig

u
re

: 
1
.1

in
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 s

h
o
w

s
 M

a
in

 W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
 2

0
0
8
/2

0
0
9
 6

-f
a
c
e
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
 o

u
tp

u
t.
  

F
ig

u
re

 1
.6

: 
6
 f

a
c
e
t 
s
u
rv

e
y
 d

a
ta

 

M
e
a
s
u

re
%

 a
t 

2
0
1
2
*

C
o

s
t 

2
0
1
2
* 

(2
0
1
1
 i

n
 b

ra
c
k
e
ts

)

1
. 

P
h
ys

ic
a
l 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 

A
=

1
6
.8

%
 

B
=

5
8
.1

%
 

B
=

2
.8

%
 

C
=

2
2
.0

%
 

D
=

0
.2

%
 

£
9
.1

m
  
  
(£

1
2
.6

7
m

) 

2
. 

F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 

A
=

0
.4

%
 

B
=

7
8
.3

%
 

C
=

2
0
.4

%
 

D
=

1
.0

%
 

£
3
.9

m
  
  
(£

4
.2

m
) 

3
. 

S
p
a
c
e
 U

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 

E
m

p
ty

=
1
.3

%
 

U
n
d
e
ru

s
e
d
=

2
.3

%
 

F
u
lly

 U
s
e
d
=

9
5
.9

%
 

O
v
e
rc

ro
w

d
e
d
=

0
.5

%
 

£
4
.4

m
**

  
  
(£

4
.4

m
) 

4
. 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

A
=

0
%

 
B

=
8
7
.1

%
 

C
=

1
2
.9

%
 

D
=

0
%

 

£
0
.0

7
m

  
  
(£

0
.2

m
) 

5
. 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

A
=

0
%

 
B

=
8
4
.8

%
 

C
=

1
5
.2

%
 

D
=

0
%

 

£
0
.4

2
m

  
  
 (

£
0
.8

m
) 

6
. 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

A
=

1
.3

%
 

B
=

4
7
.6

%
 

C
=

5
1
.0

%
 

D
=

0
.2

%
 

£
0
.6

7
m

  
  
 (

£
0
.4

m
) 

T
o

ta
ls

 
£
1
8
.6

5
m

  
 (

£
2
2
.6

7
m

) 

Page 30



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

1
7

N
B

 
* 

fi
g
u
re

s
 f
o
r 

2
0
1
2
 a

re
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 o

n
ly

 a
n
d
 a

re
 i
n
 d

ra
ft
 a

s
 t
h
e
 f
in

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 
a
s
 y

e
t 
b
e
e
n
 v

a
lid

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
. 
 

**
 a

t 
ti
m

e
 o

f 
w

ri
ti
n
g
 2

0
1
2
 s

p
a
c
e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

 n
o
t 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 s

o
 2

0
1
1
 f
ig

u
re

s
 u

s
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 d

a
ta

 a
b
o
v
e
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 t

re
a
te

d
 w

it
h
 c

a
u
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 d

a
ta

 i
s
 t

h
e
 o

u
tp

u
t 

fr
o
m

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
iv

e
 d

e
s
k
to

p
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 f

u
ll 

s
u
rv

e
y
 

is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 a

 f
u
ll 

re
s
u
rv

e
y
. 

 I
n
 a

n
y
 e

v
e
n
t 

th
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
lif

te
d
 b

y
 c

ir
c
a
 3

6
%

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

o
v
e
rh

e
a
d
s
, 

d
e
c
a
n
ti
n
g
, 

fe
e
s
, 

p
re

lim
in

a
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
. 

V
A

T
 w

h
e
re

 a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
e
d
 a

t 
2
0
%

. 
A

n
 u

p
lif

t 
o
f 

6
0
%

 t
o
 t

h
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 q

u
o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
n
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 

6
.1

 
D

a
ta

 S
u
m

m
a
ry

  

�
 

T
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
th

e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 l
ie

s
 i
n
 b

lo
c
k
s
, 
D

, 
E

 a
n
d
 K

 –
 o

u
r 

k
e
y
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
a
re

a
s
. 

�
 

T
h
a
t 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 i
s
 a

n
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
n
 D

 a
n
d
 E

�
 

T
h
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

u
ti
lis

e
d
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

s
o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 (

a
c
u
te

 a
re

a
s
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 s

to
ra

g
e
) 

�
 

A
lm

o
s
t 

5
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 e

s
ta

te
 h

a
s
 a

n
 e

n
e
rg

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
B

 o
r 

b
e
tt

e
r 

 
�
 

 J
 b

lo
c
k
 i
s
 i
m

p
a
ir
e
d
 

�
 

T
o
ta

l 
s
it
e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t
o
 b

e
 c

ir
c
a
 £

1
8
.6

5
m

 2
0
1
2
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
rs

 t
o
ta

ls
 o

f 
£
2
2
.6

7
m

 

6
.2

  
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 

�
 

In
 t
h
e
 p

a
s
t 

5
 y

e
a
rs

 t
h
e
 W

H
 h

a
s
 i
n
v
e
s
te

d
 £

1
3
.0

7
9
 m

ill
io

n
 o

n
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 /
 l
e
g

a
l 
a
n
d
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 £

9
.7

 m
ill

io
n
 o

n
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 W

H
’s

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

�
 

T
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
e
s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 i
s
 £

9
.1

m
 a

n
d
 l
e
g

a
l 
a
n
d
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 i
s
 £

0
.4

2
m

. 
�
 

T
h
e
 W

a
te

rl
o
w

 B
u
ild

in
g

 (
J
 b

lo
c
k
) 

w
a
s
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e
 t
ru

s
t 

in
 1

9
9
9
. 
It
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

m
p
ty

. 
N

o
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
re

 
in

c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 6

-f
a
c
e
t 
s
u
rv

e
y
 f

o
r 

J
 b

lo
c
k
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
s
t 
to

 b
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 b
a
c
k
 i
n
to

 u
s
e
 w

o
u

ld
 

b
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

io
n
 o

f 
£
7
m

 a
t 

2
0
0
9
 p

ri
c
e
s
. 

�
 

T
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

b
a
c
k
lo

g
 i
n
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
a
re

a
s
 a

re
 B

lo
c
k
s
, 

C
, 
D

 a
n
d
 E

 (
c
ir
c
a
 2

.0
m

 n
e
t 

o
f 

o
n
-c

o
s
ts

) 
a
n
d
 K

 B
lo

c
k
 £

1
.4

m
 n

e
t 

o
f 

o
n
-

c
o
s
ts

. 
  

�
 

N
o
n
-p

a
ti
e
n
t 
b
a
c
k
lo

g
 i
n
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

(F
 B

lo
c
k
) 

is
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

n
o
n
-p

a
ti
e
n
t 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 a

t 
c
ir
c
a
 £

1
m

 n
e
t 
o
f 

o
n
-c

o
s
ts

. 

6
.3

 
F

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 

�
 

A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 n

o
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 m
e
n
ti
o
n
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 6

-f
a
c
e
t 
s
u
rv

e
y
 i
t 

is
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 a
p
p
a
re

n
t 
th

a
t 

s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 

a
re

 b
e
c
o
m

in
g

 u
n
s
u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

m
o
d
e
rn

 m
e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
. 
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 l
a
rg

e
 o

p
e
n
 p

la
n
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 e

a
s
e
 

Page 31



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

1
8

o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 f

o
r 

fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
. 

B
o
th

 H
G

W
 a

n
d
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

(F
 B

lo
c
k
) 

c
o
n
ta

in
 c

e
llu

la
r 

o
ff

ic
e
 

la
y
o
u
ts

. 
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
is

 l
is

te
d
 a

n
d
 i
t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t

h
e
 l
o
a
d
 b

e
a
ri
n
g

 m
a
s
o
n
ry

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
w

a
lls

. 
�
 

In
 ‘
D

’ 
a
n
d
 ‘
E

’ 
b
lo

c
k
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 d

if
fe

re
n
t.
  
T

h
e
s
e
 b

lo
c
k
s
 a

re
 w

h
a
t 
re

m
a
in

 o
f 

th
e
 V

ic
to

ri
a
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e
 w

a
rd

s
 

a
re

 o
p
e
n
 p

la
n
 ‘
N

ig
h
ti
n
g

a
le

’ 
ty

p
e
. 

 A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 s

in
g

le
 s

e
x
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
n
 i
s
s
u
e
 h

e
re

, 
th

e
 p

re
d
o
m

in
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
o
p
e
n
 w

a
rd

s
 m

e
a
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f
a
lls

 s
h
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 a

 m
o
d
e
rn

 h
e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 f
a
c
ili

ty
. 

 T
h
e
re

 a
re

 f
e
w

 s
id

e
 r

o
o
m

s
, 

n
o
 r

o
o
m

s
 w

it
h
 e

n
 

s
u
it
e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 
p
ri
v
a
c
y
 a

n
d
 d

ig
n
it
y
 i
s
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g
 

6
.4

 
S

p
a
c
e
 U

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 

�
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 w

it
h
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 m

ix
e
d
-s

e
x
 w

a
rd

s
. 

 A
ll 

w
a
rd

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 i
n
 s

u
c
h
 a

 w
a
y
 s

o
 a

s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 

c
ri
te

ri
a
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 D

o
H

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
in

g
le

 s
e
x
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
. 

�
 

In
 g

e
n
e
ra

l,
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
s
 u

s
e
d
 w

e
ll.

 H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 s
o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 e

m
p
ty

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
: 
W

a
te

rl
o
w

 (
B

lo
c
k
 J

).
 O

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 

u
s
e
d
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 O

ld
 B

o
ile

r 
H

o
u
s
e
 (

B
lo

c
k
 C

),
 f
u
rn

it
u
re

 s
to

re
 (

le
v
e
l 
3
 b

lo
c
k
 C

) 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o

ld
 I
m

a
g

in
g
 a

re
a
 (

K
 B

lo
c
k
 l
e
v
e
l 
2
) 

w
h
ils

t 
n
o
t 

e
m

p
ty

, 
a
re

 b
e
in

g
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 s

to
ra

g
e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 i
n

 a
n
y
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 p
la

n
. 
 T

w
o
 w

a
rd

s
 a

re
 e

m
p
ty

 i
n
 B

lo
c
k
 D

 
(B

ri
d
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 E

d
d
in

g
to

n
) 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
s
e
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 d

e
c
a
n
ti
n
g
 w

h
e
n
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
 o

th
e
r 

w
a
rd

s
 o

r 
a
s
 a

 s
p
a
re

 w
a
rd

 u
s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 w
in

te
r 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 w
a
rd

. 
 T

h
is

 u
s
a
g

e
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 i
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 s
h
o
w

n
 a

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 v
a
c
a
n
t 

s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 f

ig
u
re

 1
.7

. 

Page 32



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

1
9

F
ig

u
re

 1
.7

: 
 V

a
c
a
n
t,
 S

u
rp

lu
s
 a

n
d
 P

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 M
o

v
e
a
b
le

 a
re

a
s
  

Page 33



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

2
0

6
.5

 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

 
G

e
n
e
ra

lly
 g

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
. 
T

h
e
 P

F
I 

b
u
ild

in
g

 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
h
a
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
. 

6
.6

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 R
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 n

e
w

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 h

a
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

b
o
th

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

. 
T

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 

c
o
m

m
it
s
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

s
u
m

 
fr

o
m

 i
ts

 C
a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 L

im
it
 t

o
 l

e
g

a
l 

a
n
d
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
b
o
th

 F
ir
e
 a

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
a
fe

ty
. 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 i

s
 

p
re

d
o
m

in
a
te

ly
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 b

lo
c
k
s
 C

, 
D

 a
n
d
 E

 a
n
d
 w

it
h
 s

it
e
 e

x
te

rn
a
ls

. 

Page 34



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

2
1

7
. 

E
s

ta
te

 K
e

y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
  

F
ig

u
re

 1
.8

: 
2
0
1
0
/2

0
1
1
 k

e
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 (

1
1
/1

2
 n

o
t 

y
e
t 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

).

 
 

  

G
ro

u
p

in
g

 P
I 

(P
e
rc

e
n

ti
le

 
B

a
n

d
s
) 

  

P
I 
S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 
T

ru
s
t 

P
I 
 

  
3
3
%

 
3
4
%

 
3
3
%

 

S
p

a
c
e
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 

  
  

  
  

  

In
c
o
m

e
 £

1
0
/m

² 
2
9
2
 

  
1
9
0
 

1
9
1
 a

n
d
 2

6
5
 

2
6
6
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
/1

0
0
m

² 
9
0
 

 
6
 

7
 a

n
d
 8

7
 

8
8
 

A
s
s
e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 £

1
0
/m

² 
2
0
6
 

 
1
2
8
 

1
2
9
 a

n
d
 1

7
0
 

1
7
1
 

O
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 C

o
s
t 

£
/m

² 
2
4
0
 

  
1
6
1
 

1
6
2
 a

n
d
 2

0
3
 

2
0
4
 

A
s

s
e

t 
P

ro
d

u
c
ti

v
it

y
 

  
  

  
  

  

A
s
s
e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 £

1
0
/m

² 
2
0
6
 

  
1
2
8
 

1
2
9
 a

n
d
 1

7
0
 

1
7
1
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
 £

/m
² 

1
5
9
 

 
8
3
 

8
4
 a

n
d
 1

1
9
 

1
2
0
 

T
o
ta

l 
B

a
c
k
lo

g
 £

/m
² 

1
2
9
 

  
4
2
 

4
3
 a

n
d
 1

1
9
 

1
2
0
 

R
e
n
t 

&
 R

a
te

s
 £

/1
0
m

² 
2
6
2
 

  
0
 

1
 a

n
d
 4

4
7
 

4
4
8
 

A
s

s
e

t 
D

e
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
  

  
  

  
  

L
a
n
d
 £

/m
² 

3
8
4
 

  
1
9
5
 

1
9
6
 a

n
d
 3

5
1
 

3
5
2
 

B
u
ild

in
g
 £

1
0
/m

² 
1
4
6
 

 
9
3
 

9
4
 a

n
d
 1

1
9
 

1
2
0
 

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
£
/m

² 
2
1
4
 

 
1
0
1
 

1
0
2
 a

n
d
 1

7
3
 

1
7
4
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
 £

/m
² 

1
5
9
 

  
8
3
 

8
4
 a

n
d
 1

1
9
 

1
2
0
 

E
s
ta

te
 Q

u
a
li
ty

 
  

  
  

  
  

A
s
s
e
t 
V

a
lu

e
 £

1
0
/m

² 
2
0
6
 

  
1
2
8
 

1
2
9
 a

n
d
 1

7
0
 

1
7
1
 

D
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 £

/m
² 

1
1
7
 

  
6
4
 

6
5
 a

n
d
 8

8
 

8
9
 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l 
B

a
c
k
lo

g
 £

/m
² 

3
8
 

 
7
 

8
 a

n
d
 3

5
 

3
6
 

R
is

k
 A

d
ju

s
te

d
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
 £

/m
² 

4
0
 

  
8
 

9
 a

n
d
 4

0
 

4
1
 

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

O
c
c
u

p
a
n

c
y
 

  
  

  
  

  

R
e
n
t 

&
 R

a
te

s
 £

/1
0
m

² 
2
6
2
 

  
0
 

1
 a

n
d
 4

4
7
 

4
4
8
 

E
n
e
rg

y
/U

ti
lit

y
 £

/1
0
m

² 
2
3
5
 

 
1
8
6
 

1
8
7
 a

n
d
 2

3
5
 

2
3
6
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

o
s
ts

 £
/1

0
m

² 
3
1
0
 

 
2
2
4
 

2
2
5
 a

n
d
 3

0
9
 

3
1
0
 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
 £

/m
² 

1
5
9
 

  
8
3
 

8
4
 a

n
d
 1

1
9
 

1
2
0
 

Page 35



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

2
2

T
h
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 E

R
IC

 s
y
s
te

m
. 
(F

ig
u
re

: 
1
.2

 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 h

is
to

ri
c
 t
re

n
d
s
).

 

8
. 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
Im

p
a

c
t 

T
h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
h
e
a
te

d
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

s
ta

te
 i
s
 1

6
4
,2

6
2
m

3
,  d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

m
u
lt
i-
le

v
e
l 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 a

ll 
o
f 

v
a
ry

in
g

 a
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
. 

W
H

 h
a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 a

 C
a
rb

o
n
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 i

n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

ta
rg

e
ts

 f
o
r 

c
a
rb

o
n
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

a
 p

la
n
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 d
e
liv

e
r 

a
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
9
0
0
 t

o
n
n
e
s
 o

v
e
r 

fi
v
e
 y

e
a
rs

 f
ro

m
 2

0
0
9
/1

0
 t

o
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
. 

A
 c

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 d

ir
e
c
t 
e
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
c
a
rb

o
n
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 a

tm
o
s
p
h
e
re

 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 5

-y
e
a
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
. 

A
 k

e
y
 r

e
c
e
n
t 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
c
e
n
tr

a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 B
o
ile

r 
H

o
u
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 

h
a
s
 r

u
n
 o

v
e
r 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
y
e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 i
n
s
ta

lle
d
 a

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
d
e
c
e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 L

P
H

W
 b

o
ile

r 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 b

lo
c
k
s
 s

ti
ll 

s
u
p
p
lie

d
 b

y
 s

te
a
m

. 
 T

h
e
 w

o
rk

 w
a
s
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a
lly

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
1
. 
  

T
h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 

u
s
e
s
 a

 b
u
ild

in
g

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 u

s
e
, 

h
e
a
ti
n
g
 t

e
m

p
e
ra

tu
re

 r
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l.
 T

h
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 s

e
t 
ta

rg
e
ts

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.9

: 
O

v
e
ra

ll 
C

O
2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
  

A
n

n
u

a
l C

O
2

 e
m

is
s

io
n

s
 -

W
h

it
ti

n
g

to
n

 H
o

s
p

it
a

l

7
,6

0
0

8
,0

0
0

8
,4

0
0

8
,8

0
0

9
,2

0
0

9
,6

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

Tonnes CO2

T
h
e
 m

ild
 w

in
te

r 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

o
f 

e
n
e
rg

y
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 d

ri
v
e
n
 d

o
w

n
 

e
n
e
rg

y
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 

d
e
c
e
n
tr

a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ile

r 
H

o
u
s
e
 (

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

s
u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
1
) 

c
a
n
 c

le
a
rl
y
 b

e
 s

e
e
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

O
2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
. 

Page 36



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

2
3

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

0
: 

C
O

2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 g

a
s
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

O
2
 E

m
is

s
io

n
s

 f
ro

m
 G

a
s

 U
s
a

g
e

2
0

0
0

2
2

5
0

2
5

0
0

2
7

5
0

3
0

0
0

3
2

5
0

3
5

0
0

3
7

5
0

4
0

0
0

Apr-09

Jul-09

Oct-09

Jan-10

Apr-10

Jul-10

Oct-10

Jan-11

Apr-11

Jul-11

Oct-11

Jan-12

Apr-12

Tonnes CO2

9
. 

H
is

to
ri

c
a

l 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

T
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 b
e
lo

w
 s

h
o
w

s
 t
h
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
m

a
d
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

5
 y

e
a
rs

. 
D

a
ta

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 h

a
v
e
 v

a
ri
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

re
c
e
n
t 
y
e
a
rs

. 
F

ig
u
re

 1
.3

 i
n
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

te
s
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
la

n
 f

o
r 

1
1
/1

2
. 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

1
: 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

2
0
0
7
/8

2
0
0
8
/9

2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
1
1
/1

2
T

o
ta

l 
b

y
 t

y
p

e

M
e
d
ic

a
l 
D

e
v
ic

e
s
 

2
,0

7
0
 

6
0
0
 

1
2
5
0
 

9
6
7
 

1
,5

1
1
 

6
,3

9
8

IM
&

T
 

1
,3

4
0
 

7
4
2
 

9
7
7
 

1
,1

8
0
 

7
,0

0
0
 

1
1
,2

3
9

N
o

n
-e

s
ta

te
s
 t

o
ta

l
3
4
1
0

1
3
4
2

2
2
2
7

2
1
4
7

8
5
1
1

1
7
,6

3
7

B
a
c
k
lo

g
/L

e
g
a
l  

2
,1

4
7
 

1
,9

7
2
 

1
2
8
0
 

3
,5

8
0
 

 4
,1

0
0
* 

1
3
,0

7
9

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

2
,9

5
9
 

1
,5

7
0
 

2
,1

6
0
 

2
,0

2
0
 

1
,0

0
0
* 

9
,7

0
9

E
s
ta

te
s
 T

o
ta

l 
b

y
 y

e
a
r

5
1
0
6

3
,5

4
2

3
,4

4
0

5
,6

0
0

5
,1

0
0

2
2
,7

8
8

T
o

ta
l 

C
R

L
8
,5

1
6

4
,8

8
4

5
,6

6
7

7
,7

4
7

1
3
,6

1
1

2
4
,2

3
1

T
h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

O
2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 g

a
s
 

c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

s
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 e

v
e
n
 g

re
a
te

r 
th

a
n
 t
h
e
 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 u

n
s
u
rp

ri
s
in

g
 a

s
 

th
e
 g

a
in

s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 d

e
c
e
n
tr

a
lis

in
g
 t

h
e
 i
n
e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
g
a
s
 

fi
re

d
 B

o
ile

r 
H

o
u
s
e
 w

e
re

 a
lw

a
y
s
 m

o
s
t 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

m
a
in

ly
 u

p
o
n
 g

a
s
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
. 
 

Page 37



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

2
4

*f
ig

u
re

s
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

d

1
0

. 
  
  

E
s

ta
te

 O
c

c
u

p
a
n

c
y
 C

o
s

ts

B
a
s
e
 o

c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 c

o
s
ts

 a
re

 s
u
p
p
lie

d
 v

ia
 t

h
e
 E

R
IC

 r
e
tu

rn
s
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
: 

  
 F

ig
u

re
 1

.1
2
: 

E
s
ta

te
 O

c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 c

o
s
ts

 
 

 
2
0
0
8
/9

2
0
0
9
/1

0
2
0
1
0
/1

1
2
0
1
1
/1

2

O
c
c
u

p
a
ti

o
n

 c
o

s
ts

 m
2

(f
ro

m
 E

R
IC

 r
e
tu

rn
s
) 

(£
/m

2
)

2
3
2
 

2
5
3
 

2
4
0
 

2
8
7
*e

s
t.
 

C
a
p

it
a
l 

c
h

a
rg

e
 (

d
e
p

 a
n

d
 i

n
t)

 a
n

d
 P

F
I 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 

(£
/m

2
) 

1
4
1
 

1
6
9
 

1
5
9
 

1
5
9
 e

s
t 

T
o

ta
l 

(£
/m

2
)

3
7
3
 

4
2
2
 

3
9
9
 

4
4
6
 

* 
fi
g
u
re

s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
. 
 

T
h
e
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y 
o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 r

e
c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
 c

o
s
ts

, 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 i

n
 r

e
n
t 

a
t 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
in

g
 (

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f

ro
m

 M
a
rc

h
 

2
0
1
1
- 

3
0
k
),

 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
n
o
n
-e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 (
8
0
6
k
),

 a
n
d
 T

e
le

c
o
m

s
 (

2
9
5
k
).

  
T

o
ta

l 
e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

is
 c

ir
c
a
 £

1
7
/m

2
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
t.

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 c

o
s
t 

a
t 

£
4
4
6
/m

2
 i
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

R
IC

 r
e
tu

rn
s
. 

T
h
is

 f
ig

u
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

v
e
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
rs

 a
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 

ti
m

e
 t

h
e
 

e
ff

e
c
t 

o
f 

P
F

I,
 l

o
a
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d
. 

 T
h
is

 b
ri
n
g
s
 W

H
 t

o
 n

e
a
r 

th
e
 t

o
p
 o

f 
th

e
 u

p
p
e
r 

q
u
a
rt

ile
 o

f 
th

e
 E

R
IC

 d
a
ta

 w
h
e
n

 
c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

1
1

. 
 

E
s

ta
te

 V
a

lu
e

  

T
h
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
V

a
lu

e
r 

(D
V

) 
h
a
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
a
s
s
e
ts

 o
f 
W

H
. 
T

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
a
s
s
e
ts

 w
a
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

£
1
1
8
m

 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 l
a
n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
£
2
7
m

.

1
2

. 
O

c
c

u
p

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

R
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

T
h

ir
d

 P
a

rt
y
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

1
2
.1

  
  
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 T
ra

in
in

g
 

W
H

 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l

a
rg

e
s
t 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 f

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
re

d
it
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 o
f 

v
a
ri
e
d
 d

is
c
ip

lin
e
s
, 

in
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 i

ts
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
ly

 
re

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 r

o
le

 i
n
 u

n
d
e
rg

ra
d
u
a
te

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

 W
H

 w
o
rk

s
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 M

id
d
le

s
e
x
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 U

C
L
. 

B
o
th

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

c
c
u
p
y
 s

p
a
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 a

c
u
te

 s
ite

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
, 
a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

Page 38



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

2
5

  
  

M
id

d
le

s
e
x
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 g

a
v
e
 u

p
 r

ig
h
ts

 h
e
ld

 u
n
d
e
r 

a
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 l
e
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

ra
n
te

d
 a

 l
ic

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 o

c
c
u
p
y
 (

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
r 

n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
) 

o
f 
p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
B

lo
c
k
 G

 (
W

E
C

) 
(W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
).

 T
h
e
ir
 k

e
y
 f

o
c
u
s
 i
s
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

N
u
rs

in
g
 a

n
d
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 
s
ta

ff
. 

T
h
e
 l
ic

e
n
c
e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

 t
e
rm

 c
e
rt

a
in

 o
f 

1
5
 y

e
a
rs

 (
fr

o
m

 d
a
te

 o
f 

s
ig

n
a
tu

re
).

 A
 l
ic

e
n
c
e
 f

e
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 o

f 
£
1
1
1
,4

6
1
p
.a

. 
p
lu

s
 V

A
T

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

a
y
a
b
le

. 
T

h
e
 

lic
e
n
c
e
 d

e
ta

ils
 t

e
rm

in
a
ti
o
n
 r

ig
h
ts

 –
 w

h
ils

t 
th

e
s
e
 a

re
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 f
in

a
lly

 a
g

re
e
d
, 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 p

e
rm

it
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 L

ic
e
n
s
o
r 

to
 t

e
rm

in
a
te

 u
p
o
n
 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
’ 
n
o
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 (

d
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 t

h
e
 L

ic
e
n
c
e
 h

a
s
 r

u
n
) 

c
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 (

o
r 

re
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 p
re

m
is

e
s
) 

w
ill

 b
e
 

p
a
y
a
b
le

 o
n
 a

 s
ti
p
u
la

te
d
 f
o
rm

u
la

. 

  
U

C
L

 h
a
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 s

p
a
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 B
lo

c
k
 A

 (
P

F
I 
B

u
ild

in
g

) 
th

a
t 
is

 u
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
. 
T

h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 l
e
c
tu

re
 t

h
e
a
tr

e
, 

2
 s

e
m

in
a
r 

ro
o
m

s
, 

o
ff

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
p
a
c
e
s
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
 t
o
ta

l 
fl
o
o
r 

a
re

a
 c

ir
c
a
 6

6
6
m

2
. 
N

o
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
. 

U
C

L
 o

ri
g

in
a
lly

 o
b
ta

in
e
d
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 r

ig
h
ts

 b
y
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 G

re
a
t 
N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 B
u
ild

in
g

 i
n
 1

9
9
2
. 
T

h
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
th

e
 

ti
m

e
 g

ra
n
te

d
 U

C
L
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 r

ig
h
ts

 o
f 

o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
is

 r
ig

h
t 
o
f 

o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 t

h
e
n
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 P

F
I 

b
u
ild

in
g

 w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
 G

re
a
t 
N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 
s
it
e
 a

re
a
 w

a
s
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 P

F
I 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
in

 2
0
0
6
. 
 T

h
e
 u

n
-c

o
d
if
ie

d
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

is
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
a
n
t 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 r

ig
h
ts

 c
re

a
ti
n
g

 
e
m

b
e
d
d
e
d
 s

p
a
c
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 f
o
rm

a
lis

e
d
. 

  
U

C
L

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 i
ts

 a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 
A

rc
h
w

a
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
 f
o
r

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
:

�
 

C
lin

ic
a
l 
S

k
ill

s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

M
e
d
ic

a
l 
E

d
u

c
a
ti
o
n
) 

c
4
0
0
m

2
. 
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 U

n
d
e
rg

ra
d
u
a
te

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
  

�
 

L
ib

ra
ry

 a
n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 c

2
8
0
m

2
 

T
h
e
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
S

k
ill

s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 L

ib
ra

ry
 a

n
d
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
 T

e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

 f
o
r 

D
o
c
to

rs
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

re
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 S

IF
T

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
, 

in
 u

s
u
a
l 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 i

t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

to
 a

llo
c
a
te

 a
n
d
 f

u
n
d
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
. 
 B

y
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 
a
c
c
id

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
d
ja

c
e
n
tl
y
 U

C
L
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 s

p
a
c
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
n
o
 c

o
s
t 
to

 W
H

. 
  

U
C

L
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
c
id

e
d
 t

o
 d

is
p
o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 C

a
m

p
u
s
 (

c
ir
c
a
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
3
).

  
If
 W

H
 w

is
h
 t

o
 r

e
ta

in
 t

h
e
 S

IF
T

 g
ra

n
t 

a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
s
e
 t

e
a
c
h
in

g
 

a
n
d
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 i
t 
w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
-p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
s
e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 W

H
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 k
e
y
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
 f
o
r 

W
H

. 
  

  
  

1
2
.2

  
  
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
  

W
H

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

m
e
d
ic

a
l 
s
ta

ff
, 
k
e
y
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
re

e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
:

1
) 

N
u
rs

e
s
’ 
H

o
m

e
 –

 B
lo

c
k
 H

. 
A

c
u
te

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
. 

C
o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
: 

�
 

s
in

g
le

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
ro

o
m

s
 (

3
4
 r

o
o
m

s
 l
e
v
e
l 
4
, 

3
4
 r

o
o
m

s
 l
e
v
e
l 
3
 a

n
d
 1

0
 r

o
o
m

s
 l
e
v
e
l 
2
) 

1
 d

o
u
b
le

 r
o
o
m

 

Page 39



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

2
6

�
 

1
8
 o

n
 c

a
ll 

ro
o
m

s
 (

le
v
e
l 
2
) 

T
h
e
s
e
 

ro
o
m

s
 

a
re

 
ty

p
ic

a
l 

tr
a
d
it
io

n
a
l 

c
e
llu

la
r 

n
u
rs

e
s
’ 

h
o
m

e
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
, 

c
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
 

s
in

g
le

 
ro

o
m

s
 

w
it
h
 

s
h
a
re

d
 

k
it
c
h
e
n
 

a
n
d
 

b
a
th

ro
o
m

s
. 
W

H
 h

o
ld

s
 t
h
e
 f
re

e
h
o
ld

 o
f 

th
is

 b
u
ild

in
g
. 

2
) 

D
o
c
to

rs
’ 
A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 –

 B
lo

c
k
 S

. 
A

c
u
te

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
. 
C

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
:

�
 

1
 o

n
 c

a
ll 

fl
a
t 
(f

la
t 
6
) 

�
 

1
1
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
2
 b

e
d
 f
la

ts
 

D
e
s
p
it
e
 t

h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 b

lo
c
k
 n

a
m

e
 t

h
e
s
e
 f

la
ts

 a
re

 n
o
w

 n
o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 s

o
le

ly
 f

o
r 

d
o
c
to

rs
 (

s
a
v
e
 f

o
r 

fl
a
t 

6
 o

n
-c

a
ll)

. 
T

h
e
y 

a
re

 n
o
w

 u
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 v

is
it
o
rs

.

T
h
is

 b
u
ild

in
g
 i
s
 o

f 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 p

o
o
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
: 

it
 i
s
 a

 p
re

fa
b
ri
c
a
te

d
 c

o
n
c
re

te
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 a

 l
im

it
e
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
lif

e
. 
W

H
 h

o
ld

s
 t

h
e
 f

re
e
h
o
ld

 
o
f 

th
is

 b
u
ild

in
g

. 

3
) 

S
u
s
s
e
x
 W

a
y
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 -

 2
2
0
 S

u
s
s
e
x
 W

a
y
, 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 N

1
9
 4

H
G

. 
C

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
: 

�
 

1
2
4
 u

n
it
s
 i
n
 6

 b
e
d
ro

o
m

 c
lu

s
te

r 
fl
a
ts

 

T
h
is

 b
u
ild

in
g

 w
a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i

n
 2

0
0
2
 u

n
d
e
r 

a
 P

F
I 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t.
  

T
h
e
 n

o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 W

H
 a

n
d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 d

a
te

d
 2

6
th
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
1
o
p
e
ra

te
s
 f

o
r 

a
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
3
5
 y

e
a
rs

. 
T

h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 r
is

k
 a

t 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
 o

c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
s
 i
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 a

s
 

fo
llo

w
s
:

�
 

9
0
 –

 1
0
0
%

 -
 o

p
e
ra

to
r 

c
a
rr

ie
s
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 (

lo
s
s
 o

f 
re

v
e
n
u
e
) 

�
 

8
0
 –

 9
0
%

 -
 W

H
 c

a
rr

ie
s
 t
h
e
 r

is
k
 a

n
d
 i
s
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
ra

to
r 

fo
r 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
re

v
e
n
u
e
 (

re
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
) 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

fo
rm

u
la

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t
h
e
 n

o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

�
 

0
 -

 8
0
%

 -
 o

p
e
ra

to
r 

c
a
rr

ie
s
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
  

O
v
e
r 

2
 y

e
a
rs

 s
u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
, 

W
H

 w
a
s
 p

e
n
a
lis

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 n

o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

fa
ili

n
g

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 8

0
 –

 9
0
%

 
o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
. 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 b

o
o
k
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 w

e
re

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

ti
m

e
 W

H
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

e
n
a
lis

e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

n
o
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t.

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 i

s
 i

n
 g

o
o
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 i

s
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lly

 a
 v

a
s
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 d

a
te

d
 s

in
g

le
 c

e
ll 

s
h
a
re

d
 b

a
th

ro
o
m

 a
n
d
 k

itc
h
e
n
 l

a
y
o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

N
u
rs

e
s
’ 

H
o
m

e
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 r

e
n
t 

le
v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 s

h
o
rt

 d
is

ta
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 s

o
m

e
ti
m

e
s
 d

ri
v
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

th
e
 N

u
rs

e
s
’ 

H
o
m

e
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 t

h
e
ir
 f

ir
s
t 

p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
. 

  
T

h
e
 r

e
n
ta

l 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 (

d
u
e
 t

o
 r

is
e
 3

%
 i
n
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
2
) 

a
re

 s
h
o
w

n
 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 F

ig
u
re

 1
.4

 
a
n
d
 r

a
n
g

e
 f
ro

m
 £

3
0
5
 p

e
r 

m
o
n
th

 f
o
r 

a
 d

e
c
o
ra

te
d
 r

o
o
m

 i
n
 t
h
e
 N

u
rs

e
s
 H

o
m

e
 t

o
 £

5
7
7
 p

e
r 

m
o
n
th

 f
o
r 

a
 r

o
o
m

 i
n
 S

u
s
s
e
x
 P

la
c
e
.

Page 40



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

2
7

1
3

. 
E

s
ta

te
 C

R
L

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

s

  
W

H
’s

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

C
R

L
 i

s
 c

ir
c
a
 £

7
m

 p
.a

. 
 A

 c
a
p
it
a
l 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i

s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 

b
o
a
rd

 a
n
n
u
a
lly

. 
In

 b
ro

a
d
 t

e
rm

s
 2

5
%

 i
s
 

in
v
e
s
te

d
 i

n
 L

&
S

, 
b
a
c
k
lo

g
, 

a
n
d
 p

la
n
t 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t;

 2
5
%

 i
n
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t;
 1

0
%

 i
n
 I

T
 i

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 2

5
%

 i
n
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t,

 a
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 1

6
%

 i
n
 M

E
S

/P
F

I 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

3
: 

E
s
ta

te
 C

R
L
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

A
im

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
 

L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

T
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 k

n
o
w

n
 n

o
n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
s
it
e
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 a

h
e
a
d
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 c

u
rv

e
 

P
la

n
t 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
 

T
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 
b
a
c
k
lo

g
, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 s

it
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y,

 

c
a
rb

o
n
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
, 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 t

im
e
 l
o
s
t 
th

ro
u
g
h
 

d
e
fe

c
ts

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
v
e
s
t 

in
 n

e
w

 o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 e

s
ta

te
 i
s
 c

a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 c

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

e
e
t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 i
n
te

n
t 

M
e
d
ic

a
l 
D

e
v
ic

e
s
 

T
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

r 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t,
 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fa

ilu
re

 ,
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

IT
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 I
T

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 t
o
 m

o
d
e
rn

 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
 o

b
s
o
le

s
c
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

c
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
le

g
a
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

Page 41



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

2
8

1
4

. 
K

e
y
 S

it
e

 I
s

s
u

e
s
 

E
s
ta

te
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 I

C
O

 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 E

s
ta

te
s
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 B

o
a
rd

 (
E

T
B

).
  
T

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 i
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

c
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n
g
 E

s
ta

te
s
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
. 
  

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

it
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

h
is

 g
ro

u
p
 h

a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
k
e
y
 

is
s
u
e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

s
ta

te
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
is

s
u
e
s
 o

v
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 e

s
ta

te
 r

e
la

te
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 c

y
c
lic

a
l 
re

n
e
w

a
ls

. 
 K

e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

�
 

In
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
a
lly

 u
n
s
u
it
a
b
le

 o
ff

ic
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 f

o
re

c
a
s
te

d
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
  
  

�
 

S
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 r
e
m

a
in

in
g
 l
e
a
s
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 f
o
r 

H
G

W
 m

a
k
e
s
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 f
o
r 

th
is

 b
u
ild

in
g

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt 

�
 

D
e
te

ri
o
ra

ti
n
g
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
te

rn
a
ls

 e
n
v
e
lo

p
e
 o

f 
J
e
n
n
e
r 

(B
lo

c
k
 F

) 
c
a
u
s
in

g
 d

a
m

p
n
e
s
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
lly

 a
n
d
 a

 d
a
n
g

e
r 

to
 p

a
s
s
e
rs

-b
y
 f

ro
m

 
fa

lli
n
g

 m
a
s
o
n
ry

  
�
 

O
v
e
rc

ro
w

d
in

g
 i
n
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

a
n
d
 f

o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 
�
 

In
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

, 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 M
e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 s

to
ra

g
e
, 

c
a
ta

lo
g

u
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
tr

ie
v
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
. 

 R
e
c
o
rd

s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

o
o
rl
y
 i
n
d
e
x
e
d
, 

lo
c
a
te

d
 

in
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 u

n
s
u
it
a
b
le

 a
re

a
s
 i
n
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lly

 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 b
u
ild

in
g

s
  
 

�
 

X
 B

lo
c
k
 i
s
 n

o
t 

w
a
te

rt
ig

h
t 
a
n
d
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
 d

a
n
g

e
r 

o
f 

c
o
lla

p
s
e
 –

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 s

to
re

 m
e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 –

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
s
 d

e
c
a
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

d
e
m

o
lit

io
n
 

�
 

In
e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
ri
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
p
y
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 
 T

o
o
 m

a
n
y
 p

ri
n
te

rs
 o

f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
y
p
e
s
, 
s
iz

e
s
 a

n
d
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

. 
 I
n
 m

a
n
y
 c

a
s
e
s
 p

o
o
rl
y
 

lo
c
a
te

d
  
 

�
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 u
s
e
 f

o
r 

v
a
c
a
n
t 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

c
u
te

 c
e
n
tr

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

ld
 B

o
ile

r 
H

o
u
s
e
 (

C
 B

lo
c
k
),

 O
ld

 f
u
rn

it
u
re

 s
to

re
 (

le
v
e
l 
3
 C

 W
in

g
) 

a
n
d
 

O
ld

 I
m

a
g

in
g

 a
re

a
 l
e
v
e
l 
2
 K

 w
in

g
 

�
 

R
e
s
o
lv

e
 l
o
n
g

-t
e
rm

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

W
a
te

rl
o
w

 b
u
ild

in
g

 –
 s

e
ll 

o
r 

re
o
c
c
u
p
y
  

�
 

A
g

re
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 r
e
lo

c
a
te

 f
ro

m
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
. 
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

�
 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 I
n
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
P

h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 f
ro

m
 b

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

m
a
in

 b
u
ild

in
g

 (
c
o
n
ti
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

n
g
 t
e
rm

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

f 
re

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lly

 u
n
s
u
it
a
b
le

 B
a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
a
re

a
) 

�
 

B
a
c
k
lo

g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 –

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
  

�
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
, 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
m

a
te

rn
it
y
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
  

�
 

In
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
A

m
b
u
la

to
ry

 E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 C

a
re

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

�
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
(e

s
ta

te
-r

e
la

te
d
) 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 U
n
ip

a
rt

 s
tu

d
y
 (

fo
rm

in
g
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

C
lin

ic
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

�
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
, 

s
e
m

in
a
r 

a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 r

o
o
m

s
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
fo

re
c
a
s
te

d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 o

ft
e
n
 p

o
o
rl
y
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 

a
n
d
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lly

 u
n
s
u
it
a
b
le

. 
  

�
 

F
o
rm

a
lis

e
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 e

m
b
e
d
d
e
d
/s

h
a
re

d
 s

p
a
c
e
 o

n
 m

a
in

 s
it
e
 (

U
C

L
 a

n
d
 M

id
d
le

s
e
x
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
) 

�
 

S
h
o
u
ld

 W
H

 a
g

re
e
 t

o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 t

h
e
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
S

k
ill

s
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

L
ib

ra
ry

 a
n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 W

h
itt

in
g
to

n
 s

it
e
 o

n
c
e
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 

c
a
m

p
u
s
 c

lo
s
e
s
 (

A
u
g

u
s
t 
2
0
1
3
) 

it
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 s
p
a
c
e
 

Page 42



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

2
9

P
a
rt

 1
 b

):
 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 E

s
ta

te
 

1
. 
 

B
a

c
k

g
ro

u
n

d
 

W
H

 b
e
c
a
m

e
 a

n
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 (

IC
O

) 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
(B

T
A

) 
d
a
te

d
 4

th
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
1
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

te
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

T
A

, 
W

H
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 b

y
 b

o
th

 H
a
ri
n
g

e
y
 a

n
d
 I

s
lin

g
to

n
 P

C
T

s
. 

T
h
e
 B

T
A

 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 a

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

h
e
re

b
y
 W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 w

o
u
ld

 t
h
e
n
 l
e
a
s
e
 s

o
m

e
 3

5
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 P

C
T

s
 (

e
it
h
e
r 

w
h
o
lly

 o
r 

in
 

p
a
rt

) 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

it
 c

o
u
ld

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

it
s
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
(C

S
C

) 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
s
e
 l
e
a
s
e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 l
e
a
s
e
s
, 
fo

r 
n
o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 a

 3
 y

e
a
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
u
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
te

rm
in

o
u
s
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 C

S
C

 w
h

ic
h
 r

u
n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 3

 y
e
a
rs

 t
o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
. 

O
n
 4

th
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
1
, 
th

e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 (

D
o
H

) 
is

s
u
e
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 e

n
ti
tl
e
d
 P

C
T

 E
s
ta

te
 F

u
tu

re
 O

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

E
s
ta

te
 i
n
 

th
e
 O

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
ts

 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
. 
T

h
is

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

h
e
re

b
y
 t

h
e
 P

C
T

’s
 e

s
ta

te
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 
b
o
d
y
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 u
s
e
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

a
n
d
 i
f 

a
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 h

a
d
 n

o
 s

in
g

le
 b

o
d
y
 w

h
o
 o

c
c
u
p
ie

d
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 5

0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 s

p
a
c
e
, 

th
e
n
 t
h
e
y
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

b
o
d
y
 c

a
lle

d
 N

H
S

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 L

td
. 

T
h
e
 a

d
v
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 h

a
s
 o

v
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

T
A

 a
n
d
 W

H
 n

o
w

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 t
a
k
in

g
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 

s
o
m

e
 

1
6
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 l
e
a
s
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
s
id

e
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

1
6
  

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 (

N
B

 a
c
tu

a
l 
n
u
m

b
e
rs

 n
o
t 
fi
n
a
lly

 a
g

re
e
d
 a

s
 a

t 
e
n
d
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
).

 L
e
g

a
l 
tr

a
n
s
fe

r 
w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 o

n
 3

1
s
t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
a
t 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
a
lo

n
g
s
id

e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 w

h
e
re

 W
H

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e
 a

 l
e
g

a
l 
in

te
re

s
t 
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 (

fr
e
e
h
o
ld

 o
r 

le
a
s
e
h
o
ld

) 
W

H
 a

ls
o
 o

c
c
u
p
y
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
ir
 o

c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 L

e
v
e
l 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
(S

L
A

).
 P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 i
s
 t

h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
 w

h
e
re

 W
H

 
o
c
c
u
p
ie

s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 t
h
o
s
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
. 
It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
W

H
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 o

v
e
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 S

L
A

 w
it
h
 e

ff
e
c
t 
fr

o
m

 3
1
s
t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

d
u
e
 d

ili
g

e
n
c
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

o
n
g

o
in

g
. 
 U

n
ti
l 
s
u
c
h
 t
im

e
 a

s
 t
h
is

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
, 
W

H
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
b
le

 t
o
 f
o
rm

a
lly

 
c
o
n
fi
rm

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

it
 i
s
 w

ill
in

g
 f

o
r 

c
e
rt

a
in

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 t
o
 b

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
m

 –
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

ly
. 

 T
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
h
ils

t 
th

is
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

s
s
u

m
e
s
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 d

u
e
 d

ili
g

e
n
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
W

H
 t
h
is

 u
lt
im

a
te

ly
 i
s
 a

 m
a
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
. 
 

Page 43



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

3
0

2
. 
 

L
o

c
a

ti
o

n
s

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 F

ig
u
re

 1
.5

 s
h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

a
in

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 W

H
 o

p
e
ra

te
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

. 
P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 c
a
n
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 d

u
e
 d

ili
g

e
n
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 
  
 S

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 o

n
ly

 a
re

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 
 M

in
o
r 

o
r 

u
n
-c

o
d
if
ie

d
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
re

 n
o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 
 

3
. 
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

4
: 

In
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
K

e
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

ro
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
d
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 

G
P

S
u

rg
e
ry

 
IA

P
T

D
is

tr
ic

t
N

u
rs

in
g

 
P

o
d

ia
tr

y
P

h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y

D
ie

te
ti

c
s
 

H
e
a
lt

h
 

V
is

it
in

g
 

S
p

e
e
c
h

a
n

d
 

L
a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 

M
e
n

ta
l

H
e
a
lt

h
 

D
e
n

ta
l

S
e
x
u

a
l

H
e
a
lt

h
 

A
d

m
in

H
o
llo

w
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

 C
 

�
�

�
�

�
 

 
 

�
�

1
6
4
 H

o
llo

w
a
y
 R

d
 (

P
u
ls

e
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

�

L
a
n
s
d
o
w

n
e
 C

lin
ic

 
�

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
tr

o
u
d
 G

re
e
n
 C

lin
ic

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
�

H
ig

h
b
u
ry

 G
ra

n
g
e
 H

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
�

�
 

 
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

 

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 R

is
e
 H

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
�

�
 

 
 

�
�

 
 

 
 

 

S
tu

a
rt

 C
re

s
c
e
n
t 

H
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
�

�
 

 
�

 
 

 
 

 

B
o
u
n
d
s
 G

re
e
n
 H

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

�
�

�
�

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

C
ro

u
c
h
 E

n
d
 H

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

 
�

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
�

�

1
-3

 E
d
w

a
rd

s
 D

ri
v
e
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

�
 

 
 

 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

T
y
n
e
m

o
u
th

 R
o
a
d
 H

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

G
o
o
d
in

g
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

G
o
s
w

e
ll 

R
o
a
d
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
�

S
im

m
o
n
s
 H

o
u
s
e
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

�
 

 
 

1
3
-1

5
 P

in
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
�

 
 

 
 

 

Page 44



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

3
1

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 t

h
a
t 

W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r,

 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

c
c
u
p
ie

d
 e

it
h
e
r 

o
n
 a

 s
u
b
-l
e
a
s
e
 o

r 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 L

e
v
e
l 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t.
 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

5
: 

In
d
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
K

e
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

ro
v
id

e
d
 F

ro
m

 N
o
n
-M

a
n
a
g

e
d
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 

G
P

S
u

rg
e
ry

 
IA

P
T

D
is

tr
ic

t
N

u
rs

in
g

 
P

o
d

ia
tr

y
P

h
y
s
io

/
R

e
h

a
b

 
D

ie
te

ti
c
s
 

H
e
a
lt

h
 

V
is

it
in

g
 

S
p

e
e
c
h

 a
n

d
 

L
a
n

g
u

a
g

e
 

M
e
n

ta
l

H
e
a
lt

h
 

D
e
n

ta
l

S
e
x
u

a
l

H
e
a
lt

h
 

A
d

m
in

O
th

e
r

S
u

b
 L

e
a
s
e
d

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

H
u
n
te

r 
S

t 
H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
�

 
 

 
L
a
u
re

ls
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 L

iv
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
�

 
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

B
lo

o
m

s
b
u
ry

 D
a
y
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 

 
 

 
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

F
in

s
b
u
ry

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
�

�
�

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
e
w

 P
a
rk

 D
a
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

 
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
3
3
 S

t 
J
o
h
n
’s

 W
a
y 

 
 

 
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

L
o
rd

s
h
ip

 L
a
n
e
 H

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

�
�

�
 

 
 

�
 

 
�

 
 

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
H

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

�
�

 
 

�
�

�
�

 
 

 
 

 

B
in

g
fi
e
ld

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
 C

a
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

�
�

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
L

A
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

B
e
ls

iz
e
 P

ri
o
ry

 H
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
�

 
 

 

C
ro

w
n
d
a
le

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
�

 
 

 
K

in
g
s
 C

ro
s
s
 P

C
C

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

�
 

 
 

 

K
e
n
ti
s
h
 T

o
w

n
 H

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

�
 

 
 

 

H
a
n
le

y
 R

o
a
d
 H

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

�
 

 
 

 
 

 

S
t 
A

n
n
’s

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

 
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

4
. 

B
a

s
e

li
n

e
 

T
h
e
 P

C
T

 e
s
ta

te
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 l
e
g

a
lly

 a
tt
ri
b
u
ta

b
le

 t
o
 W

H
, 
a
n
d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 t
h
e
n
 b

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 e

it
h
e
r 

a
 

fr
e
e
h
o
ld

/l
e
a
s
e
h
o
ld

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
r 

a
 s

u
b
-l
e
a
s
e
. 
In

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 B

T
A

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

u
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 f
o
rm

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 e

n
v
e
lo

p
e
 w

it
h
in

 w
h

ic
h
 t

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
is

 i
n
it
ia

lly
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 o

p
e
ra

te
. 

Page 45



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

3
2

5
. 
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il

it
ie

s
 

W
H

 e
x
p
e
c
t 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 N

C
L
 . 

5
.1

  
L
e
a
s
e
h
o
ld

 a
n
d
 F

re
e
h
o
ld

 T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 

F
o
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
rs

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
, 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g

in
g

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 h

a
s
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 P

C
T

 v
ia

 t
h
e
 

N
o
rt

h
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 (

N
C

L
) 

c
lu

s
te

r.
 

F
ro

m
 3

1
s
t M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 b

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 W

H
:

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

6
: 

F
re

e
h
o
ld

 a
n
d
 L

e
a
s
e
h
o
ld

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 E

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 W

H
, 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
y
 o

c
c
u
p
y
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e
 l

e
a
s
a
b
le

 
a
re

a
, 

th
e
re

 m
a
y
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 o

th
e
r 

te
n
a
n
ts

 w
h
o
 o

c
c
u
p
y
 a

 s
m

a
lle

r 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a
 s

u
b
-l
e
a
s
e
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 b

e
 a

 
G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 
 

F
re

e
h

o
ld

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 (

9
)

L
e
a
s
e
h

o
ld

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 (

8
)

L
e
a
s
e
h

o
ld

 d
e
ta

il
s

B
o
u
n
d
s
 G

re
e
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
C

ro
u
c
h
 E

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

9
9
 y

e
a
r 

le
a
s
e
 f
ro

m
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 e

xp
ir
in

g
 i
n
 2

0
8
4
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
re

n
t 
s
e
t 

a
t 

a
 P

e
p
p
e
rc

o
rn

 

1
-3

 E
d
w

a
rd

s
 D

ri
v
e

G
o
s
w

e
ll 

R
o
a
d
 

 
9
 y

e
a
r 

le
a
s
e
 f
ro

m
 a

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
p
ro

v
id

e
r 

e
xp

ir
in

g
 2

0
1
5
 w

it
h
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

n
t 

o
f 
£
 

2
2
0
,0

0
0

G
o
o
d
in

g
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

H
ig

h
b
u
ry

 G
ra

n
g
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

2
0
 y

e
a
r 

le
a
s
e
 w

it
h
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
Is

lin
g
to

n
 e

xp
ir
in

g
 2

0
3
0
 a

t 
a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

re
n
t 

o
f 

£
 9

9
,5

0
0

S
tu

a
rt

 C
re

s
c
e
n
t 

H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

L
a
n
s
d
o
w

n
e
 C

lin
ic

 
2
0
 y

e
a
r 

le
a
s
e
 f
ro

m
 a

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
p
ro

v
id

e
r 

e
xp

ir
in

g
 2

0
1
7
 a

t 
a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

n
t 

o
f 
£
 

1
8
,0

0
0

1
6
4
 H

o
llo

w
a
y
 R

d
 (

P
u
ls

e
) 

S
im

m
o
n
s
 H

o
u
s
e
 

A
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 1

7
 y

e
a
r 

le
a
s
e
 f

ro
m

 C
a
m

d
e
n
 &

 I
s
lin

g
to

n
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 N

H
S

 T
ru

s
t 

e
xp

ir
in

g
 2

0
2
9
 a

t 
a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

n
t 

y
e
t 

to
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
.

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 R

is
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
S

tr
o
u
d
 G

re
e
n
 C

lin
ic

 
1
2
5
 y

e
a
r 

le
a
s
e
 f
ro

m
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 e

xp
ir
in

g
 2

1
1
8
 a

t 
a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

re
n
t 

o
f 

£
 6

,5
0
0

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

1
3
-1

5
 P

in
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

2
0
 y

e
a
r 

le
a
s
e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ri
ty

 “
A

c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

S
ta

m
m

e
ri
n
g
” 

e
xp

ir
in

g
 2

0
3
1
 a

t 
a
n
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
re

n
t 

o
f 
a
 p

e
p
p
e
rc

o
rn

  
 

R
iv

e
r 

P
la

c
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
H

o
llo

w
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

1
0
 y

e
a
r 

le
a
s
e
 f
ro

m
 a

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
p
ro

v
id

e
r 

e
xp

ir
in

g
 2

0
1
9
 a

t 
a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

n
t 

o
f 
£
 

4
7
0
, 

0
0
0

T
y
n
e
m

o
u
th

 R
o
a
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

Page 46



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

3
3

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

, 
a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 3

 y
e
a
r 

C
S

C
, 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

p
e
n
 t

o
 t

e
n
d
e
r 

a
g

a
in

 a
n
d
, 

s
h
o
u
ld

 W
H

 n
o
t 

b
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 r
e
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
th

e
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 w

h
e
re

 W
H

 h
a
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 o

c
c
u
p
y
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

1
6
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
a
 s

u
b
-l
e
a
s
e
. 
 

5
.2

  
S

u
b
 L

e
a
s
e
 O

v
e
r 

P
a
rt

 o
f 
B

u
ild

in
g

s
 

W
h
e
re

 W
H

 h
a
v
e
 a

 s
u
b
-l
e
a
s
e
 o

v
e
r 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
 b

u
ild

in
g
 (

1
0
)

�
 

B
lo

o
m

s
b
u
ry

 D
a
y
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 

�
 

H
u
n
te

r 
S

tr
e
e
t 

H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

L
a
u
re

ls
 H

e
a
lt
h
y
 L

iv
in

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

F
in

s
b
u
ry

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

N
e
w

 P
a
rk

 D
a
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

1
3
3
 S

t 
J
o
h
n
’s

 W
a
y
 (

O
u
tl
o
o
k
) 

 -
 L

e
a
s
e
 w

it
h
 L

B
 I
s
lin

g
to

n
 e

x
p
ir
e
d
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
2
 (

n
e
w

 l
e
a
s
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

N
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
) 

  

�
 

L
o
rd

s
h
ip

 L
a
n
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

- 
 L

IF
T

 
�
 

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

  
- 

 L
IF

T
 

�
 

B
in

g
fi
e
ld

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
  
- 

 L
IF

T
 

�
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
- 

 L
IF

T
 

 
W

ith
 e

ff
e
c
t 
fr

o
m

 1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 t

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 g

ra
n
te

d
 a

 s
u
b
le

a
s
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
s
e
tt

in
g

 o
u
t 
th

e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
u
te

d
 b

y
 N

C
L
 b

u
t,
 w

h
e
n
 k

n
o
w

n
, 

w
ill

 b
e
 f

u
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
. 

5
.3

  
W

H
 O

c
c
u
p
y
 P

re
m

is
e
s
 a

s
 P

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
 S

L
A

 

 
W

h
e
re

 W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 o

c
c
u
p
y
 t

h
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
 S

L
A

 (
6
) 

�
 

B
e
ls

iz
e
 P

ri
o
ry

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

C
ro

w
n
d
a
le

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

K
in

g
s
 C

ro
s
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

K
e
n
ti
s
h
 T

o
w

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

�
 

H
a
n
le

y
 R

o
a
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

Page 47



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

3
4

�
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

t 
S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
(g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 o

n
 a

 y
e
a
rl
y
 S

L
A

) 

 
W

ith
 e

ff
e
c
t 
fr

o
m

 1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 t

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

ra
n
te

d
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
s
u
b
le

a
s
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
s
e
tt
in

g
 o

u
t 
th

e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 a

re
 s

ti
ll 

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
u
te

d
 b

y
 N

C
L
 b

u
t,
 w

h
e
n
 k

n
o
w

n
, 

w
ill

 b
e
 f

u
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
. 

6
. 
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

 

H
a
v
in

g
 t

a
k
e
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
, 
W

H
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 b

o
th

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
it
s
 o

w
n
 u

s
e
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 e

le
m

e
n
t 
o
c
c
u
p
ie

d
 b

y
 a

n
y
 s

u
b
-t

e
n
a
n
ts

. 
 

In
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 N

C
L
 j

o
in

tl
y
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 a

 s
ix

-f
a
c
e
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
 f

ro
m

 N
IF

E
S

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 G

ro
u
p
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 

B
a
c
k
lo

g
 a

n
d
 I
m

p
e
n
d
in

g
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 W

H
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 i
n
te

re
s
t.
 T

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 a

re
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 F

ig
u
re

 1
.1

7
 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

7
: 

B
a
c
k
lo

g
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

C
o

n
d

i
t

i
o

n
S

t
a

t
u

t
o

r
y

H
ig

h
 

R
is

k
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

R
is

k
 

M
o
d
e
ra

te
 

R
is

k
 

L
o
w

  
R

is
k
 

T
o

ta
l

H
ig

h
 

R
is

k
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

R
is

k
 

M
o
d
e
ra

te
 

R
is

k
 

L
o
w

  
R

is
k
 

T
o

ta
l

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
o
u
n
d
s
 G

re
e
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
5
,5

0
8
 

1
,8

0
7
 

 
7
,3

1
5

 
 

5
,0

0
0
 

1
,2

0
0
 

6
,2

0
0

1
-3

 E
d
w

a
rd

s
 D

ri
v
e
 

 
 

 
9
,0

0
0
 

9
,0

0
0

 
 

4
,6

0
0
 

1
,0

5
0
 

5
,6

5
0

G
o
o
d
in

g
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

 
2
,0

0
0
 

2
,0

0
0

 
 

1
0
,0

0
0
 

 
1
0
,0

0
0

H
o
llo

w
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

 C
 

 
 

 
2
,3

1
9
 

2
,3

1
9

 
1
,2

0
0
 

1
2
,2

0
0
 

6
,2

5
0
 

1
9
,6

5
0

1
6
4
 H

o
llo

w
a
y
 R

d
 (

P
u
ls

e
) 

 
 

 
3
1
,6

5
8
 

3
1
,6

5
8

 
 

1
1
,2

0
0
 

5
,6

0
0
 

1
6
,8

0
0

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 R

is
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

 
2
2
,3

5
0
 

2
2
,3

5
0

 
 

1
5
,4

4
5
 

5
,1

0
0
 

2
0
,5

4
5

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

 
2
,9

5
6
 

2
,9

5
6

 
 

1
0
,0

0
0
 

1
5
,7

5
0
 

2
5
,7

5
0

R
iv

e
r 

P
la

c
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

 
1
7
,0

0
0
 

1
7
,0

0
0

 
 

2
4
,0

0
0
 

1
6
,6

5
0
 

4
0
,6

5
0

S
tu

a
rt

 C
re

s
c
e
n
t 

H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

1
2
,0

0
0
 

 
1
2
,0

0
0

 
 

8
,4

0
0
 

7
,9

0
0
 

1
6
,3

0
0

T
y
n
e
m

o
u
th

 R
o
a
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

 
8
0
0
 

8
0
0

 
1
,5

0
0
 

1
5
,3

0
0
 

5
,4

0
0
 

2
2
,2

0
0

C
ro

u
c
h
 E

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

1
,5

0
0
 

4
,0

0
0
 

5
,5

0
0

 
 

6
,7

0
0
 

3
,8

0
0
 

1
0
,5

0
0

G
o
s
w

e
ll 

R
o
a
d
 

 
 

 
 

0
 

 
 

 
0

H
ig

h
b
u
ry

 G
ra

n
g
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

5
,0

0
0
 

9
,9

2
3
 

1
4
,9

2
3

 
2
,8

0
0
 

1
6
,2

0
0
 

3
7
,9

5
0
 

5
6
,9

5
0

L
a
n
s
d
o
w

n
e
 C

lin
ic

 
 

 
3
,6

6
4
 

1
8
,6

1
7
 

2
2
,2

8
1

 
 

1
4
,4

0
0
 

3
,2

5
0
 

1
7
,6

5
0

S
im

m
o
n
s
 H

o
u
s
e
 

 
 

 
 

0
 

 
 

 
0

S
tr

o
u
d
 G

re
e
n
 C

lin
ic

 
 

 
 

4
,3

0
0
 

4
,3

0
0

 
 

8
,5

0
0
 

3
,3

5
0
 

1
1
,8

5
0

1
3
-1

5
 P

in
e
 S

tr
e
e
t(

N
E

E
D

 D
A

T
A

 F
O

R
T

H
IS

)

 
5
,5

0
8
 

2
3
,9

7
1
 

1
2
4
,9

2
3
 

1
5
4
,4

0
2

0
 

5
,5

0
0
 

1
6
1
,9

4
5
 

1
1
3
,2

5
0
 

2
8
0
,6

9
5

Page 48



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

3
5

7
. 
 

B
a

c
k

lo
g

 F
ig

u
re

s
 

T
h
e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 f

ig
u
re

s
 s

h
o
w

n
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 “

w
o
rk

s
” 

o
n
ly

 a
n
d
 e

x
tr

a
 c

o
s
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
e
d
 t

o
 a

rr
iv

e
 a

t 
a
 p

ro
je

c
t 

c
o
s
t.
 T

h
e
 N

IF
E

S
 f

ig
u
re

s
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 u

p
lif

te
d
 b

y
 c

ir
c
a
 6

3
%

 t
o
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
fe

e
s
, 

d
e
c
a
n
ti
n
g
, 

V
A

T
 c

o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 l
ik

e
. 

 
 

 
 

 

W
H

 r
e
g

a
rd

 t
h
e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
a
b
le

 a
s
 t

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
s
p
e
n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 u

p
 t

o
 E

s
ta

te
 C

o
d
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 B
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
b
o
th

 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

lly
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 l
it
tl
e
 t

h
a
t 
fa

lls
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 “

H
ig

h
” 

o
r 

“S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t”

 r
is

k
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
. 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

8
: 

S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

B
a
c
k
lo

g
 

H
ig

h
R

is
k
 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t
R

is
k
 

M
o

d
e
ra

te
R

is
k
 

L
o

w
 

R
is

k
 

T
o

ta
l

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
n
d
it
io

n
 

 
5
,5

0
8
 

2
3
,9

7
1
 

1
2
4
,9

2
3
 

1
5
4
,4

0
2

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

 
5
,5

0
0
 

1
6
1
,9

4
5
 

1
1
3
,2

5
0
 

2
8
0
,6

9
5

 
 

 
 

 
S

u
b
 T

o
ta

ls
 

 
1
1
,0

0
8
 

1
8
5
,9

1
6
 

2
3
8
,1

7
3
 

4
3
5
,0

9
7

 
 

 
 

 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
s
p
e
n
d
 +

 6
3
.2

 %
 

 
1
7
,9

6
5
 

3
0
3
,4

1
5
 

3
8
8
,6

9
8
 

7
1
0
,0

7
8

D
u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 a

n
d
 I

s
lin

g
to

n
 P

C
T

 m
a
d
e
 a

 d
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
£
 7

0
0
k
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d
, 

a
s
 a

 c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
, 

c
o
u
ld

 
p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t

h
e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 w

it
h
in

 o
n
e
 y

e
a
r.

  
  

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

7
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
re

g
a
rd

e
d
 a

s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t.
 

Page 49



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

3
6

F
ig

u
re

 1
.1

9
: 

 C
o
m

b
in

e
d
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
 p

e
r 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 (

R
a
n
k
e
d
) 

H
ig

h
R

is
k
 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t
R

is
k
 

M
o

d
e
ra

te
R

is
k
 

L
o

w
 

R
is

k
 

T
o

ta
l

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 c

o
s
ts

 
£
’0

0
0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
ig

h
b
u
ry

 G
ra

n
g
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
2
,8

0
0
 

2
1
,2

0
0
 

4
7
,8

7
3
 

7
1
,8

7
3

1
1
7

R
iv

e
r 

P
la

c
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

2
4
,0

0
0
 

3
3
,6

5
0
 

5
7
,6

5
0

9
4

1
6
4
 H

o
llo

w
a
y
 R

d
 (

P
u
ls

e
) 

 
 

1
1
,2

0
0
 

3
7
,2

5
8
 

4
8
,4

5
8

7
9

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 R

is
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

1
5
,4

4
5
 

2
7
,4

5
0
 

4
2
,8

9
5

7
0

L
a
n
s
d
o
w

n
e
 C

lin
ic

 
 

 
1
8
,0

6
4
 

2
1
,8

6
7
 

3
9
,9

3
1

6
5

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

1
0
,0

0
0
 

1
8
,7

0
6
 

2
8
,7

0
6

4
7

S
tu

a
rt

 C
re

s
c
e
n
t 

H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

2
0
,4

0
0
 

7
,9

0
0
 

2
8
,3

0
0

4
6

T
y
n
e
m

o
u
th

 R
o
a
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
1
,5

0
0
 

1
5
,3

0
0
 

6
,2

0
0
 

2
3
,0

0
0

3
9

H
o
llo

w
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

 C
 

 
1
,2

0
0
 

1
2
,2

0
0
 

8
,5

6
9
 

2
1
,9

6
9

3
6

S
tr

o
u
d
 G

re
e
n
 C

lin
ic

 
 

 
8
,5

0
0
 

7
,6

5
0
 

1
6
,1

5
0

2
6

C
ro

u
c
h
 E

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

8
,2

0
0
 

7
,8

0
0
 

1
6
,0

0
0

2
6

1
-3

 E
d
w

a
rd

s
 D

ri
v
e
 

 
 

4
,6

0
0
 

1
0
,0

5
0
 

1
4
,6

5
0

2
4

B
o
u
n
d
s
 G

re
e
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
5
,5

0
8
 

6
,8

0
7
 

1
,2

0
0
 

1
3
,5

1
5

2
2

G
o
o
d
in

g
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
 

1
0
,0

0
0
 

2
,0

0
0
 

1
2
,0

0
0

1
9

G
o
s
w

e
ll 

R
o
a
d
 

 
 

 
 

0

S
im

m
o
n
s
 H

o
u
s
e
 

 
 

 
 

0

1
3
-1

5
 P

in
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

 
 

 
 

0

 
 

 
 

 
1
1
,0

0
8
 

1
8
5
,9

1
6
 

2
3
8
,1

7
3
 

4
3
5
,0

9
7

7
1
0

Page 50



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

3
7

B
y
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 f
u
ll 

b
a
c
k
lo

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 R

is
k
-A

d
ju

s
te

d
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 7
4
%

 d
ro

p
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 v

a
lu

e
.

F
ig

u
re

 1
.2

0
: 

B
a
c
k
lo

g
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 F

u
l

l
 

B
a

c
k

l
o

g
R

i
s

k
-

A
d

j
u

s
t

e
d

 
B

a
c

k
l

o
g

C
o

s
t

 
p

e
r

 
m

²

C
o
n
d
it
io

n
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

T
o

ta
l

C
o
n
d
it
io

n
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

T
o

ta
l

F
u

ll
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
 

R
is

k
 A

d
ju

s
te

d
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

H
o
llo

w
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

 C
 

 
2
,3

1
9
 

1
9
,6

5
0
 

2
1
,9

6
9

 
1
1
6
 

2
,1

2
3
 

2
,2

3
8

 
1
3
8
 

1
4
 

1
6
4
 H

o
llo

w
a
y
 R

d
 (

P
u
ls

e
) 

 
3
1
,6

5
8
 

1
6
,8

0
0
 

4
8
,4

5
8

 
1
,5

8
3
 

8
4
0
 

2
,4

2
3

 
1
1
3
 

6
 

L
a
n
s
d
o
w

n
e
 C

lin
ic

 
 

2
2
,2

8
2
 

1
7
,6

5
0
 

3
9
,9

3
2

 
1
,1

1
4
 

8
8
3
 

1
,9

9
7

 
1
1
2
 

6
 

S
tr

o
u
d
 G

re
e
n
 C

lin
ic

 
 

4
,3

0
0
 

1
1
,8

5
0
 

1
6
,1

5
0

 
2
1
5
 

5
9
3
 

8
0
8

 
8
5
 

4
 

H
ig

h
b
u
ry

 G
ra

n
g
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
1
4
,9

2
3
 

5
6
,9

5
0
 

7
1
,8

7
3

 
7
4
6
 

5
,5

0
8
 

6
,2

5
4

 
8
4
 

7
 

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 R

is
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
2
2
,3

5
0
 

2
0
,5

4
5
 

4
2
,8

9
5

 
1
,1

1
8
 

1
,0

2
7
 

2
,1

4
5

 
3
4
 

2
 

S
tu

a
rt

 C
re

s
c
e
n
t 

H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
1
2
,0

0
0
 

1
6
,3

0
0
 

2
8
,3

0
0

 
6
0
0
 

8
1
5
 

1
,4

1
5

 
2
6
 

1
 

B
o
u
n
d
s
 G

re
e
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
7
,3

1
4
 

6
,2

0
0
 

1
3
,5

1
4

 
5
,5

9
8
 

3
1
0
 

5
,9

0
8

 
1
5
 

6
 

C
ro

u
c
h
 E

n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
5
,5

0
0
 

1
0
,5

0
0
 

1
6
,0

0
0

 
2
7
5
 

5
2
5
 

8
0
0

 
1
2
 

1
 

1
-3

 E
d
w

a
rd

s
 D

ri
v
e
 

 
9
,0

0
0
 

5
,6

5
0
 

1
4
,6

5
0

 
4
5
0
 

2
8
3
 

7
3
3

 
9
 

0
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
2
,9

5
6
 

2
5
,7

5
0
 

2
8
,7

0
6

 
1
4
8
 

1
,2

8
8
 

1
,4

3
5

 
9
 

0
 

T
y
n
e
m

o
u
th

 R
o
a
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
8
0
0
 

2
2
,2

0
0
 

2
3
,0

0
0

 
4
0
 

2
,5

3
5
 

2
,5

7
5

 
9
 

1
 

G
o
o
d
in

g
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
2
,0

0
0
 

1
0
,0

0
0
 

1
2
,0

0
0

 
1
0
0
 

5
0
0
 

6
0
0

 
8
 

 

G
o
s
w

e
ll 

R
o
a
d
 

 
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

S
im

m
o
n
s
 H

o
u
s
e
 

 
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
3
-1

5
 P

in
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 

 
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
1
5
4
,4

0
2
 

2
8
0
,6

9
5
 

4
3
5
,0

9
7

 
1
2
,9

5
3
 

1
9
,2

6
3
 

3
2
,2

1
6

 
 

 

Page 51



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

3
8

8
. 

B
a

c
k

lo
g

 R
e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il
it

y
 

W
H

 i
s
 w

h
o
lly

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 f
u
tu

re
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
. 
W

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 h

a
s
 a

 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 
s
u
b
-t

e
n
a
n
t 
(e

.g
. 
G

P
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
) 

it
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
c
o
v
e
re

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 s

u
b
-t

e
n
a
n
t,
 t

h
e
re

b
y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 n

e
t 
c
o
s
t 
to

 W
H

 
fo

r 
m

a
n
a
g

in
g

 t
h
e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
. 
 T

h
e
 l
e
a
s
e
 w

it
h
 s

u
b
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 N

C
L
 a

n
d
 i
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
fo

rm
a
l 
o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 h

a
n
d
o
v
e
r 

to
 W

H
. 
  
 S

im
ila

rl
y
 W

H
 m

a
y
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

s
it
e
s
 o

v
e
r 

w
h

ic
h
 i
t 

h
a
s
 a

 s
u
b
-l
e
a
s
e
 i
n
te

re
s
t.
 

9
. 
 

Im
p

e
n

d
in

g
 B

a
c
k

lo
g

 
 

 In
 t
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

, 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 p
e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
m

it
ig

a
te

s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 f
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
. 
  
Im

p
e
n
d
in

g
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 c

o
u
ld

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

b
e
 a

 r
is

k
 t
o
 W

H
. 
 A

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

im
p
e
n
d
in

g
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

N
IF

E
S

 s
u
rv

e
y
. 

 A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

u
e
 d

ili
g

e
n
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 W

H
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
q

u
e
s
ti
n
g
 a

 c
le

a
r 

o
v
e
rs

ig
h
t 

o
f 
g
e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f
ro

m
 N

C
L
, 
th

e
 

o
u
tp

u
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
s
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 h

e
lp

 i
n
fo

rm
 W

H
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
e
n
d
in

g
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 r

is
k
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
. 
  
 

1
0

. 
 

N
B

V
 o

f 
T

ra
n

s
fe

rr
in

g
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

F
ig

u
re

 1
.2

1
: 

N
B

V
 F

re
e
h
o
ld

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 E

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
o
n
 3

1
s
t  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

 
 

L
a
n
d
 

N
B

V
 

£
’0

0
0
 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
 

N
B

V
 

£
’0

0
0
 

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

N
B

V
 

£
’0

0
0
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r
N

B
V

 
£
’0

0
0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
R

iv
e
r 

P
la

c
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
9
0
0
 

1
,5

2
3
 

 
 

2
,4

2
3

1
6
4
 H

o
llo

w
a
y
 R

d
 (

P
u
ls

e
) 

 
1
4
4
 

3
3
4
 

 
 

4
7
8

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 R

is
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
8
0
0
 

1
,5

5
4
 

 
 

2
,3

5
4

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
1
,2

0
0
 

5
,5

9
9
 

 
 

6
,7

9
9

S
tu

a
rt

 C
re

s
c
e
n
t 

H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
9
4
5
 

9
0
1
 

 
 

1
,8

4
6

T
y
n
e
m

o
u
th

 R
o
a
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
1
,8

9
0
 

3
,0

6
9
 

 
 

4
,9

5
9

1
-3

 E
d
w

a
rd

s
 D

ri
v
e
 

 
1
,3

5
0
 

9
7
5
 

 
 

2
,3

2
5

B
o
u
n
d
s
 G

re
e
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
1
,2

6
0
 

7
8
0
 

 
 

2
,0

4
0

G
o
o
d
in

g
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 
1
,2

0
0
 

1
,7

4
3
 

 
 

2
,9

4
3

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

9
,6

8
9
 

1
6
,4

7
8
 

 
 

2
6
,1

6
7

N
B

: 
F

ig
u
re

s
 a

re
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 l
e
d

g
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e
 P

C
T

 a
s
 a

t 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

 

Page 52



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 9

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

3
9

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 l
e
a
s
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 S

tr
o
u
d
 G

re
e
n
 C

lin
ic

 i
s
 f

o
r 

1
2
5
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
o
 b

e
 t

re
a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 f
in

a
n
c
e
 l
e
a
s
e
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
T

B
A

 w
ill

 a
p
p
e
a
r 

o
n
 t

h
e

 B
a
la

n
c
e
 S

h
e
e
t 

o
f 

W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

ft
e
r 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
. 

S
im

ila
rl
y
 l

e
a
s
e
h
o
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 v
a
lu

e
d
 a

t 
£
 2

,1
3
9
,3

7
7
 a

re
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 T

ru
s
t.
  

1
1

. 
 

T
h

e
 S

t 
A

n
n

’s
 S

it
e

S
t 

A
n
n
’s

 f
o
rm

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

s
ta

te
 b

u
t 
d
u
e
 t

o
 i
ts

 s
iz

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
e
n
d
in

g
 s

it
e
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 i
t 
is

 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 i
n
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
  
 

1
1
.1

  
T

e
rm

s
 o

f 
W

H
 O

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 

W
H

 h
a
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
. 

 O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

a
n
 S

L
A

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 h

e
ld

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 P

C
T

 a
n
d
 B

a
rn

e
t 

E
n
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ru
s
t 
B

E
H

M
H

T
. 
T

h
e
 S

L
A

 i
s
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 r
u
n
n
in

g
 f
ro

m
 1

s
t  A

p
ri
l 
o
n
 a

 y
e
a
rl
y
 b

a
s
is

. 
  

T
h
e
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

L
A

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
s
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

ll 
g

e
n
e
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
b
u
ild

in
g

 m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 S

L
A

 c
h
a
rg

e
 l

e
v
ie

d
 b

y
 B

E
T

M
H

T
 f

o
r 

1
0
/1

1
 w

a
s
 c

ir
c
a
 £

2
m

 p
.a

. 
e
q

u
a
ti
n
g

 t
o
 a

 u
n
it
 r

a
te

 o
f 

£
2
6
2
m

2
. 
  

T
h
e
 e

s
ta

te
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 S

L
A

 f
o
r 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 P

C
T

 n
o

w
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 f
a
ll 

u
n
d
e
r 

N
C

L
. 

  
T

h
e
 S

L
A

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 N

C
L
 t

o
 b

e
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
re

n
e
w

a
ls

 a
n
d
 r

e
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 f

lo
o
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 r

e
d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

ll 
fu

rn
it
u
re

 a
n
d
 l
o
o
s
e
 i
te

m
s
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
is

 

a
re

a
 b

y
 N

C
L
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
a
s
 y

e
t 

b
e
e
n
 a

s
c
e
rt

a
in

e
d
. 
  

1
1
.2

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 L

o
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 S
it
e
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 F

ig
u
re

 1
.6

is
 t

h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 S
in

c
e
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
 t

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

a
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

y
p
e
s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
. 

T
h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
a
re

a
 o

c
c
u
p
ie

d
 a

s
 a

t 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

1
5

th
 2

0
1
0
 

w
a
s
 7

,7
2
3
m

2
. 

  
 S

in
c
e
 t

h
e
n
 w

e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 c
ir
c
a
 5

9
2
m

2
 o

f 
W

H
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 i
n
to

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 o

r 
th

e
 m

a
in

 

W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 s

it
e
. 

 I
n
 a

d
d
iti

o
n
, 

G
re

e
n
tr

e
e
s
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
w

 m
o
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 S
t 

A
n
n
’s

 t
o
 a

 w
a
rd

 i
n
 t

h
e
 W

H
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
. 

In
 e

ff
e
c
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

c
o
m

p
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
to

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 s

p
a
c
e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 o

c
c
u
p
ie

d
 a

t 
S

t 
A

n
n
’s

. 

1
1
.3

 
T

h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 S
it
e
 

B
a
rn

e
t 

E
n
fi
e
ld

 
a
n
d
 
H

a
ri
n
g

e
y
 
M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 
T

ru
s
t 

(B
E

H
M

H
T

) 
a
re

 
s
e
e
k
in

g
 
to

 
ra

ti
o
n
a
lis

e
 
th

e
 
S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 
H

o
s
p
it
a
l 

s
it
e
 
a
n
d
 
e
x
p
e
c
t 

to
 
s
e
ll 

a
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 i

n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 S
L
A

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 u

n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 
W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 i
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 v

e
ry

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 p

la
n
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 i
n
: 

Page 53



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

4
0

�
 

M
o

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
’s

 S
t 
A

n
n
’s

 n
o
n
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

ff
 s

it
e
 i
n
to

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 t
h
u
s
 f

a
c
ili

ta
ti
n
g

 
c
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

m
a
in

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
to

 a
 s

m
a
lle

r 
fo

o
tp

ri
n
t 

�
 

T
h
e
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
th

e
 c

o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
tw

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 S
e
x
u
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 (

p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 /
o
r 

re
lo

c
a
te

d
 o

ff
s
it
e
) 

a
n
d
 C

h
ild

 D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
 (

p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 f

o
rm

 a
 c

o
-l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 –

 o
n
 o

r 
o
ff

 s
it
e
).

  
�
 

T
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
. 
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 F

ig
u
re

 1
.6

 a
ls

o
 s

h
o
w

s
 o

n
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 d

iv
id

e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 l
a
n
d
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 a

n
d
 

la
n
d
 d

is
p
o
s
e
d
 o

f.
 

�
 

W
H

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 w

o
rk

in
g
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 t

o
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 
W

H
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 w
h
e
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 s

it
e
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
. 
 O

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 W

H
 n

o
n
-p

a
ti
e
n
t 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

ff
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
re

s
s
e
d
 

in
 o

th
e
r 

W
H

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 
IT

, 
F

in
a
n
c
e
, 

A
P

T
s
 (

W
e
s
t)

, 
S

m
o
k
in

g
 C

e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
, 
T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 S

ta
ff

in
g
 &

 H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 &

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 T

o
ta

l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 S

L
A

 r
e
s
u
lt
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
s
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

ir
c
a
 £

1
4
4
k
 p

.a
. 
 

�
 

In
-p

a
ti
e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 W
H

 a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
 G

re
e
n
tr

e
e
s
 W

a
rd

. 
 

1
2

. 
 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 E

s
ta

te
 I

s
s

u
e

s
 

A
t 

th
e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
p
ro

d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

a
p
e
r 

th
e
re

 w
e
re

 s
e
v
e
ra

l 
k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
. 
 I
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 h

a
n
d
o
v
e
r 

d
a
te

 t
h
e
s
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ri
ly

 r
e
s
o
lv

e
d
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
te

d
 b

e
lo

w
: 

1
2
.1

  
 

E
s
ta

te
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
re

la
te

d
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 

�
 

R
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 s

u
b
 l
e
a
s
e
s
 t

o
 G

P
’s

 a
n
d
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 f
o
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 e
n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 t

o
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 W
H

 
�
 

C
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n
d
 T

U
P

E
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

�
 

F
in

a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

u
p
o
n
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
d
a
ta

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
s
ts

 –
 a

ll 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 

�
 

S
L
A

’s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

s
 y

e
t 
to

 b
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

�
 

L
ia

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 w

h
e
re

 W
H

 h
o
ld

s
 a

 l
e
a
s
e
 o

f 
p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

�
 

F
in

a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

T
A

 l
e
a
s
e
s
 

1
2
.2

 
P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 S

p
e
c
if
ic

 I
s
s
u
e
s
 

�
 

G
o
s
w

e
ll 

R
o
a
d
 –

 W
H

 h
a
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 a

 d
ir
e
c
t 
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 o

/s
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 N

C
L
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
. 
 

�
 

H
o
llo

w
a

y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 –

 L
a
n
d
lo

rd
 r

e
m

e
d
ia

l 
w

o
rk

s
 a

ft
e
r 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 b

la
c
k
 w

a
te

r 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
. 
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

s
 a

t 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

v
a
c
a
te

d
 –

 a
w

a
it
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
re

m
e
d
ia

l 
w

o
rk

s
. 
 

�
 

S
im

m
o
n
d
s
 H

o
u
s
e
 –

 a
w

a
it
in

g
 a

g
re

e
d
 s

u
b
 l
e
a
s
e
 f
ro

m
 N

C
L
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
m

o
rt

is
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 (

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 l
e
a
s
e
d
 

a
n
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 o

ff
 o

v
e
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 l
e
a
s
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 (

1
7
 y

e
a
rs

) 
a
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

w
ri
te

 d
o
w

n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 (

o
v
e
r 

4
0
 y

e
a
rs

) 
�
 

S
t 

A
n
n
’s

 -
 r

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

o
f 

N
C

L
’s

 (
te

n
a
n
t’
s
) 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 –
 a

m
o
rt

is
a
ti
o
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 a

n
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
te

n
a
n
t’
s
 

w
o
rk

s
 

Page 54



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

4
1

�
 

S
t 

A
n
n
’s

 –
 r

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

L
A

/l
e
a
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 –

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
b
re

a
k
d
o
w

n
 

�
 

S
t 

A
n
n
’s

 –
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

c
o
s
ts

 d
ri
v
e
n
 b

y
 B

E
H

 M
H

T
 s

it
e
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 –

 r
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 

�
 

1
3
3
 S

t 
J
o
h
n
’s

 W
a
y
 –

 N
C

L
 n

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
n
g
 n

e
w

 l
e
a
s
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

a
n
d
lo

rd
 (

L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

) 
le

a
s
e
 e

x
p
ir
e
d
 1

7
th

 A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
2
 

�
 

N
e
w

 P
a
rk

 D
a
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
 –

 N
C

L
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
rv

e
d
 n

o
ti
c
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 L

a
n
d
lo

rd
 (

L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

) 
th

a
t 
th

e
 l
e
a
s
e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 r

e
n
e
w

e
d
 u

p
o
n
 

e
x
p
ir

y
 5

th
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
. 

 
 

P
A

R
T

 2
: 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 E
s
ta

te
 P

o
li
c

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

P
a
rt

 2
 (

a
):

 P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

s
  

1
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 

W
H

 h
a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
“p

ro
p
o
s
it
io

n
s
” 

w
h
ic

h
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
t 
o
u
r 

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
it
io

n
s
 e

n
a
b
le

 a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

c
o
n
s
e
n
s
u
s
 t
o
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
. 
T

h
is

 w
o
rl
d
v
ie

w
 s

e
t 
a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
h
a
t 

e
n
a
b
le

d
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
. 
 

2
. 

K
e

y
 P

ro
p

o
s

it
io

n
s

  

2
.1

 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 M

a
rk

e
t 

U
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 1
:

T
h
e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

is
 (

a
n
d
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

) 
in

 a
 s

ta
te

 o
f 
fl
u
x
 –

 t
h
e
re

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 a

 p
o
in

t 
w

h
e
re

 
w

e
 p

o
s
s
e
s
s
 “

p
e
rf

e
c
t 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e

”.
  

O
u
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

 v
e
ry

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 s

e
t 
o
f 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
.

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ti
e
s
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

s
 q

u
o
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 p

la
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

n
d
 k

e
p
t 
u
n
d
e
r 

re
g
u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
.

2
.2

  
T

h
e
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
 

2
.2

.1
  
  
  
 P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

ra
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 2
:

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 “

a
n
y
 q

u
a
lif

ie
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
r”

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
a
c
t 
u
p
o
n
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 k

e
p
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 

fa
c
to

re
d
 i
n
to

 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 f
le

x
ib

le
 t

o
 a

d
a
p
t 
to

 c
h
a
n
g
in

g
 

Page 55



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

4
2

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 3
:

W
H

 w
is

h
e
s
 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

o
f 
w

o
rl
d
 c

la
s
s
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
 c

lo
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
s
 

th
is

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
. 
 W

H
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 s
te

p
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
it
 c

a
n
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

w
o
rl
d
 c

la
s
s
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

p
o
s
t 

c
lo

s
u
re

 o
f 

A
rc

h
w

a
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
. 
  

2
.3

  
  
  
 T

h
e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
  

2
.3

.1
 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 D

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 4
:

E
s
ta

te
 p

la
n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 “

W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
1
 -

2
0
1
6
”.

  
 

D
e
ta

ile
d
 t

a
c
ti
c
a
l 
p
la

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 T

ru
s
t’s

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ti
e
s
 m

e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 
ta

c
ti
c
a
l 
p
la

n
s
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 l
e
s
s
 u

s
e
fu

l 
a
s
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 t

im
e
 

h
o
ri

zo
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
. 

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 5
:

S
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 s

a
ti

s
fa

c
to

ry
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

u
e
 d

ili
g
e
n
c
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 
W

H
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 l
e
a
d
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

q
u
a
lif

y
in

g
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 t
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 I
C

O
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
c
a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

to
 o

u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

.

2
.3

.2
 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ru
s
t 
S

ta
tu

s
  
 

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 6
:

W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 w

ill
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ru
s
t 

o
n
 3

1
s
t  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 –

 E
s
ta

te
 S

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

, 
e
n
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

a
ft
e
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 m

a
jo

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
.

2
.3

.3
  
  
  
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 C

y
c
le

 a
n
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

h
a
s
e
s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 7
:

T
h
e
 E

s
ta

te
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 t
h
re

e
 y

e
a
r 

te
rm

 o
f 

th
e
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t.
 A

 5
 y

e
a
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 t
o
 a

llo
w

 a
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 l
o
n
g
-

te
rm

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 h

o
ri

zo
n
.

K
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

ill
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

 a
n
d
 l
o
n
g
e
r-

te
rm

. 
In

it
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 f

o
c
u
s
 u

p
o
n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 F

T
 s

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

s
ta

te
. 
L
a
rg

e
 o

r 
c
a
p
it
a
l-
in

te
n
s
iv

e
 

Page 56



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

4
3

p
ro

je
c
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

e
d
iu

m
/l
o
n
g
e
r-

te
rm

 t
o
 m

in
im

is
e
 s

h
o
rt

-t
e
rm

 r
is

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
.

2
.4

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 8
:

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 t

h
e
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 b

lo
c
k
 i
s
 a

n
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

lo
n
g
-t

e
rm

 v
is

io
n
. 
W

H
’s

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 c

a
p
s
 b

ir
th

s
 a

t 
4
0
0
0
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

. 
 T

h
e
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

ill
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 u

p
d
a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
fi
g
u
ra

ti
o
n
 b

u
t 
th

is
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
fo

c
u
s
in

g
 

o
f 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
. 
  

2
.5

 
S

a
le

 o
f 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
  

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 9
:

T
h
e
 c

lo
s
u
re

 o
f 
p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
d
 d

e
c
a
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
ff
e
c
te

d
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 w
ill

  
b
e
 u

s
e
d
 b

y
 W

H
 a

s
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 r

e
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 s

h
a
p
e
, 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
it
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 –

 k
e
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
 T

h
e
 f
o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 m

u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 c

o
-

lo
c
a
te

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 c

e
n
tr

e

2
.6

 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
  
 

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 1
0
:

T
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 u

p
o
n
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

, 
o
v
e
r 

ti
m

e
, 
to

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
. 
T

h
e
 E

s
ta

te
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 c
o
s
t 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
. 
A

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 o

v
e
rh

e
a
d
 c

o
s
ts

 o
n
 a

n
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 b

a
s
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 

a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
to

r 
to

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

2
.7

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

S
p
a
c
e
 

W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
1
 –

 2
0
1
6
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
: 

“C
h
a
n
g
e
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 b

u
ild

 a
 c

u
lt
u
re

 o
f 
in

n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t,
 w

o
rk

in
g
 f

le
x
ib

ly
 a

n
d
 i
n
 n

e
w

 w
a
y
s
 t

o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
…

” 
  

p
a
g

e
 3

. 
  
 A

n
d
, 

“…
w

e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
…

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

o
n
ly

 t
h
e
 h

o
s
p
it
a
l 
c
a
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
. 
In

 t
u
rn

 w
e
 w

ill
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 m

o
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
re

 s
e
tt

in
g
s
…

.”
 –

 p
a
g

e
 9

. 

Page 57



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

4
4

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 1
0
:

S
p
a
c
e
 i
s
 a

 f
in

it
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 s

im
ila

rl
y
 t

o
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
p
o
w

e
r 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 
 A

n
y
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
o
c
c
u
p
ie

r 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

o
w

n
 s

p
a
c
e
 -

 i
t 

is
 o

w
n
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
ly

. 
E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

s
p
a
c
e
 w

ill
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 t

h
e
 t

y
p
e
 o

f 
p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
s
p
a
c
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

S
p
a
c
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
c
y
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 c

h
a
rg

in
g
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 d

o
 m

o
re

 w
it
h
 l
e
s
s
 t

o
 o

ff
e
r 

u
p
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

c
o
s
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

T
h
e
 g

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

a
l 
s
p
re

a
d
 o

f 
th

e
 e

s
ta

te
 w

ill
 d

ri
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

o
d
e
rn

 f
le

x
ib

le
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
, 
a
s
 w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 t

h
e
y
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r:

�
C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 -

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 t

e
a
m

 w
o
rk

in
g

�
M

o
re

 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s

�
S

p
a
c
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t

o
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

v
e
rh

e
a
d
 c

o
s
t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
s

2
.7

.1
  
  
  
 S

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 1
1
:

T
h
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 I
C

O
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

n
la

rg
e
d
 e

s
ta

te
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t
h
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 t
o
 o

u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

. 
 

�
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 /
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 s

it
e
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 d
e
liv

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
ro

m
 a

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
  
(o

r 
e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

) 
s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 f
o
r 

re
lo

c
a
ti
o
n

�
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 /
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 s
it
e
 (

o
r 

e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

) 
th

a
t 

d
o
 n

o
t 
d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 

th
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

n
d
, 
w

h
e
re

 a
g
re

e
d
, 

d
is

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d

�
R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

n
s
it
y
 o

f 
n
o
n
-e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 s
it
e
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
c
u
te

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

r 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

, 
s
a
le

 o
f 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e

�
C

ri
ti
c
a
lly

 e
x
a
m

in
e
 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
ro

m
 l
e
a
s
e
h
o
ld

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 

in
to

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 t
ru

s
t 
is

 t
h
e
 F

re
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

a
n
d
 s

u
rr

e
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 o

f 
le

a
s
e
s
 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
.

2
.8

 
 P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
H

o
s
ts

 o
f 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
it

io
n

 1
2
:

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 n

o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 b
e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
in

 W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 b

y
 l
o
c
a
ti
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 o
th

e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 b
u
ild

in
g
s
. 
W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 w

ill
 

w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
b
u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r

Page 58



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

4
5

th
e
 s

h
a
ri
n
g
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

P
a
rt

 2
(b

):
 E

s
ta

te
s
 P

o
li

c
ie

s
 

1
 

T
h

e
 E

s
ta

te
: 

K
e

y
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 D

ri
v
e

rs
 

T
h
e
 1

2
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
p
ro

p
o
s
it
io

n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 e

s
ta

te
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
. 
T

h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
it
io

n
s
 

in
to

 e
s
ta

te
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
. 
 S

ix
 k

e
y
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 d
ri
v
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
: 

1
) 

  
In

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

lin
ic

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

2
) 

  
R

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
 

3
) 

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 T

ru
s
t’
s
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
y 

4
) 

  
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 s

it
e
  

5
) 

  
C

lin
ic

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
  

6
) 

  
S

p
a
c
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
  

1
.1

 
In

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

lin
ic

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
T

h
e
 E

s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 T

ru
s
t’
s
 p

la
n
s
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
n
 i
ts

 v
is

io
n
: 

 “
T

o
 b

e
 a

n
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

o
f 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 j
o
in

e
d
 u

p
 

h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 G

P
s
, 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

”.
 (

W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
1
–
2
0
1
6
) 

 

T
h
is

 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

te
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 w

a
y
s
: 

�
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 a

c
u
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 h

a
rm

o
n
is

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 r

e
-d

e
s
ig

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 c
h
a

n
g

e
 t

h
e
 t

y
p
e
 a

n
d
 a

m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
e
s
ta

te
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
a
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

�
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 m

ig
ra

te
 f
ro

m
 h

ig
h
-v

a
lu

e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 m

o
re

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
, 

le
a
v
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 f
re

e
 t

o
 c

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

 o
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
c
a
n
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
a
t 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 

�
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 m

ig
ra

te
 f
ro

m
 l
e
a
s
e
h
o
ld

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

re
e
h
o
ld

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 d

e
e
m

e
d
 c

lin
ic

a
lly

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
llo

w
in

g
 

th
e
 t
ru

s
t 
to

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 i
ts

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 o

v
e
rh

e
a
d
 b

y
 s

u
rr

e
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 o

r 
n
o
t 
re

n
e
w

in
g

 l
e
a
s
e
s
. 

Page 59



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

4
6

T
h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
w

ill
 a

d
o
p
t 

S
m

a
rt

 w
o
rk

in
g

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t,
 o

v
e
ra

ll,
 t

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 l
e
s
s
 s

p
a
c
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 w

ill
 

“C
h
a
n
g
e
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 b

u
ild

 a
 c

u
lt
u
re

 o
f 

in
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
..

.”
  

(W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 2

0
1
1
 –

 2
0
1
6
) 

a
n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 a
 f

le
x
ib

le
, 

d
y
n
a
m

ic
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 c

u
lt
u
re

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 r

e
a
l 
o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
. 
 

1
.2

 
R

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
  

 
B

a
rn

e
t 

E
n
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 M

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 T

ru
s
t 

(B
E

H
M

H
T

) 
a
re

 r
a
ti
o
n
a
lis

in
g

 t
h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 H
o

s
p
it
a
l 

s
it
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

to
 s

e
ll 

a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 i

n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
. 

W
H

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
a
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 S
L
A

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 e

v
e
ry

 1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
. 
  
W

H
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 g

o
a
ls

. 
W

o
rk

 a
re

a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

�
 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
W

H
’s

 S
t 

A
n
n
’s

 n
o
n
-c

lin
ic

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

ff
-s

it
e
 i
n
to

 W
H

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 f
a
c
ili

ta
ti
n
g

 c
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

m
a
in

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
to

 a
 s

m
a
lle

r 
fo

o
tp

ri
n
t.
  
T

h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 S

L
A

. 
  

�
 

U
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 a
s
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
fi
g
u
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

h
ild

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
 b

y
 p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 

fo
rm

in
g
 a

 c
o
-l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 a
s
 i
t 
is

 f
o
r 

th
e
m

 t
o
 d

e
c
id

e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
n
tu

m
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

e
fo

re
 a

n
y
 f

in
a
l 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
. 
  

T
h
e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
th

re
a
t 
re

m
a
in

s
; 
th

e
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
W

H
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
 i
s
 d

ri
v
e
n
 b

y
 B

E
H

 M
H

T
’s

 r
a
ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
. 

 A
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

s
 t
o
 w

h
o
 f

u
n
d
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

  
  

1
.3

 
S

a
le

 o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
 

T
h
e
 s

a
le

 o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
 b

y
 U

C
L
/M

id
d

le
s
e
x
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 (

A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
3
) 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
s
e
d
 b

y
 W

H
 t

o
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
 t

h
e
ir
 r

e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

o
f 

w
o
rl
d
 c

la
s
s
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

 I
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 W

H
 w

ill
 r

e
-p

ro
v
id

e
 k

e
y
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 

S
IF

T
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 c
lo

s
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

a
le

 o
f 

th
e
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 C

a
m

p
u
s
. 

 I
t 

is
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

fi
n
d
in

g
 s

p
a
c
e
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 a

c
u
te

 c
a
m

p
u
s
 c

lo
s
e
s
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

  
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

W
H

 r
e
g

a
rd

 t
h
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rl
d
 c

la
s
s
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 c

o
re

 t
o
 i
ts

 o
v
e
ra

ll 
p
o
s
it
io

n
in

g
. 

O
u
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

 o
n
to

 t
h
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 A

c
u
te

 

s
it
e
: 

�
 

C
lin

ic
a
l 
S

k
ill

s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

M
e
d
ic

a
l 
E

d
u

c
a
ti
o
n
) 

c
4
0
0
m

2
. 
(i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 U

n
d
e
rg

ra
d
u
a
te

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
) 

 
�
 

L
ib

ra
ry

 a
n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 c

2
8
0
m

2
 

Page 60



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

4
7

. O
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 l

o
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 C

a
m

p
u
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 W

H
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
s
 s

p
a
c
e
 i

s
 l

im
it
e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e

 

lo
c
a
te

d
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

 i
t 

is
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 o

ff
e
re

d
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

U
C

L
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 C

a
m

p
u
s
 -

 2
n
d
 f

lo
o
r 

–
 H

o
lb

o
rn

 U
n
io

n
 B

u
ild

in
g

: 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

S
k
ill

s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 &
 P

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 S

c
ie

n
c
e
) 

in
c
: 

�
 

P
o
s
t-

g
ra

d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

  

U
C

L
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 C

a
m

p
u
s
 -

 U
ro

lo
g

y
 &

 U
ro

d
y
n
a
m

ic
s
 –

 (
C

lin
ic

a
l 
P

h
y
s
io

lo
g

y
) 

in
c
: 

�
 

L
a
b
 s

p
a
c
e
 

�
 

E
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 r

o
o
m

s
 

�
 

O
ff

ic
e
s
 

1
.4

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 S

it
e
 

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

 /
 m

e
d
iu

m
-t

e
rm

 i
t 
is

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

o
a
d
 b

is
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 a

re
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 i
n
 p

o
o
r 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ta

in
 n

e
a
rl
y
 a

ll 
o
f 

o
u
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
T

h
e
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 (

B
lo

c
k
s
 D

 a
n
d
 E

) 
in

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 

re
q

u
ir
e
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
. 

T
h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

o
a
d
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 p
re

d
o
m

in
a
n
tl
y
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
. 
S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 a

re
 i
n
 p

o
o
r 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

1
1
/1

2
 s

o
m

e
 l
im

it
e
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
re

p
a
ir
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t
o
 m

in
im

is
e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
p
e
n
e
tr

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
te

ri
o
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 e

n
v
e
lo

p
e
. 

 F
u
tu

re
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 t
o
 t
h
e
s
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

o
a
d
, 
(p

e
n
d
in

g
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 

re
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 -

 d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 l
a
te

r 
in

 t
h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t)

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
. 

T
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

-t
e
rm

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 t
h
is

 s
it
e
 w

ill
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 b
e
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
to

 b
u
ild

in
g

s
 S

o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

o
a
d
, 
in

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 

u
p
g
ra

d
in

g
 M

a
te

rn
it
y
 b

lo
c
k
s
 D

 a
n
d
 E

. 
D

e
ta

ile
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 l
a
te

r.
  
 

1
.5

 
M

a
te

rn
it
y
 B

u
ild

in
g

s
 /
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

R
e
s
tr

ic
ti
n
g

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
to

 b
u
ild

in
g

s
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

o
a
d
 w

ill
 f

re
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 S

o
u
th

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

o
a
d
. 
  

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 e
v
e
n
 a

llo
w

in
g

 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
o
lic

y
, 

it
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

R
L
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 m

o
re

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
. 
 A

n
y
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 s
it
e
-d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
la

n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
le

a
s
in

g
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 f
o
r 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
a
le

 t
h
a
t 
a
llo

w
s
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
to

 b
u
ild

in
g
s
. 

Page 61



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

4
8

T
h
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 c

a
p
s
 b

ir
th

s
 a

t 
m

a
rg

in
a
lly

 a
b
o

v
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
le

v
e
ls

 a
t 

4
0
0
0
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

. 
 T

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
t 
th

is
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

o
o
r 

q
u
a
lit

y
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

is
re

p
a
ir
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 s
to

c
k
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t.
  
A

t 
th

is
 

c
a
p
p
e
d
 b

ir
th

 l
e
v
e
l 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
e
n
v
is

a
g

e
d
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lit

y
, 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t.
  
 

It
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 w

o
rk

s
 o

v
e
r 

a
 s

in
g

le
 y

e
a
r,

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
o
n
g

o
in

g
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
fo

rm
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

R
L
 w

ill
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 b

ri
n
g
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.
  
 

1
.6

 
C

lin
ic

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
e
v
e
ra

l 
e
m

e
rg

in
g

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

in
 t
h
e
 e

s
ta

te
 p

la
n
. 

1
.6

.1
 

U
n
ip

a
rt

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 –

 t
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 

w
ill

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 a
re

 m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 p

a
th

w
a
y
s
 o

f 
W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 

H
e
a
lt
h
. 
 S

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
p
o
w

e
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

. 
 T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
re

c
e
p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 w

a
it
in

g
 a

re
a
, 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

 c
e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
s
. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 c

lin
ic

 r
e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
lin

ic
s
 i
n
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
(+

/-
 1

2
) 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 b

a
s
e
 s

ta
ff
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 f
ro

m
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

a
n
d
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

 o
n
 a

 r
o
ta

ti
n
g
 b

a
s
is

. 
 T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
s
e
c
re

ta
ri
e
s
, 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 s

ta
ff

 (
a
c
c
e
s
s
 c

e
n
tr

e
),

 a
n
d
 c

lin
ic

 n
o
te

s
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 s

ta
ff
. 
E

s
ta

te
 

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 –

 f
o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
e
n
tr

a
l 
re

c
e
p
ti
o
n
 d

e
s
k
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
, 
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
e
n
tr

a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
 a

re
a
, 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
ir
c
a
 

2
0
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

in
to

 v
a
c
a
te

d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
a
re

a
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
ff

ic
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

m
e
d
ic

a
l 
s
e
c
re

ta
ri
e
s
, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 

c
lin

ic
 n

o
te

s
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 s

ta
ff

. 
T

h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 p

h
a
s
e
s
 r

u
n
n
in

g
 o

v
e
r 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
y
e
a
rs

.

1
.6

.2
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
A

m
b
u
la

to
ry

 E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 C

a
re

 –
 W

H
 h

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 w

a
rd

 b
e
d
 b

a
s
e
. 
 A

s
 a

n
 I
C

O
 w

e
 

a
re

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 c

a
re

 c
lo

s
e
r 

to
 h

o
m

e
. 
 T

o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

th
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
to

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 e

n
la

rg
e
d
 A

m
b
u
la

to
ry

 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 C

a
re

 f
a
c
ili

ty
. 
  
 

T
h
is

 f
a
c
ili

ty
 a

llo
w

s
 p

a
ti
e
n
ts

 b
e
in

g
 t
re

a
te

d
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
d
 t

h
e
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
fo

r 
u
rg

e
n
t 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

o
n
 a

 w
a
lk

-i
n
 b

a
s
is

. 
 T

h
is

 f
a
c
ili

ty
 a

c
ts

 a
s
 a

 
c
h
e
c
k
 o

n
 p

a
te

n
ts

 w
h
o
 m

ig
h
t 

n
o
rm

a
lly

 b
e
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 a

 w
a
rd

. 
  
T

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
s
 p

ro
v
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
a
n
d
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 a

t 
n
e
a
r-

to
-f

u
ll 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
. 
  
G

ro
w

th
 t

re
n
d
s
 s

h
o
w

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 –

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 –

 1
6
3
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
e
p
is

o
d
e
s
 a

n
d
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
2
 –

 3
2
0
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 

e
p
is

o
d
e
s
. 
  

K
e
y
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
is

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

re
: 
 

�
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t 

le
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

�
 

T
im

e
ly

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 d

ia
g

n
o
s
ti
c
s
. 

�
 

A
im

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 u

n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
p
a
ti
e
n
t 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
. 

Page 62



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

4
9

�
 

C
o
-l
o
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 u

rg
e
n
t 

c
a
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
s
 t
o
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 v

ir
tu

a
l 
w

a
rd

. 
  

T
h
e
 p

re
fe

rr
e
d
 a

re
a
 f
o
r 

th
is

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 K

 W
in

g
, 
le

v
e
l 
2
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

d
jo

in
s
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 e

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 e

a
s
e
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 d

ia
g
n
o
s
ti
c
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

E
D

 m
a
k
e
s
 t

h
is

 t
h
e
 i
d
e
a
l 
a
re

a
. 
T

h
e
 e

x
a
c
t 

a
re

a
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
s
 y

e
t 
k
n
o
w

n
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 o

v
e
r 

6
0
0
m

2
. 

1
.6

.3
  
  
O

u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 l
e
v
e
l 
2
 K

 w
in

g
 -

 S
tu

d
ie

s
 a

re
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 t
o
 f
o
re

c
a
s
t 
th

e
 l
ik

e
ly

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

O
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
. 
 A

 c
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
m

a
n
d
, 
s
y
s
te

m
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 f

a
c
to

rs
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 a

 d
im

in
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t
h
is

 a
re

a
. 
 T

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 o

f 
“c

a
re

 c
lo

s
e
r 

to
 h

o
m

e
” 

w
ill

 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 W

H
 c

a
ri
n
g

 f
o
r 

m
o
re

 p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 r

e
ly

in
g

 u
p
o
n
 t

h
e
m

 v
is

it
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
. 
  
T

h
e
 

q
u
a
n
tu

m
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
a
s
 y

e
t 
b
e
e
n
 f
u
lly

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

it
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

s
p
a
c
e
 w

ill
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 
in

 t
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 /
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

te
 p

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
th

is
. 

1
.6

.4
  
 I

n
-P

a
ti
e
n
t 
B

e
d
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

  
c
lin

ic
a
l 
in

-p
a
ti
e
n
t 

b
e
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 i
s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 b

u
t 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 p

la
n
 o

f 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
  
c
o
s
t 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
t 

h
a
s
 

a
g
re

e
d
 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
b
e
d
 i
n
-p

a
ti
e
n
t 
b
e
d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

B
e
d
s
 i
n
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 a

re
a
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

lo
s
e
d
; 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 b
e
d
s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 i
n
to

 “
w

h
o
le

” 
w

a
rd

s
. 

 F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
, 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 w

a
rd

s
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 
to

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 v

a
c
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
:

M
u
rr

a
y
 W

a
rd

–
 n

o
w

 v
a
c
a
n
t 

–
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 u
s
e
 a

n
 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

u
it
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 e

n
d
 2

0
1
4
  

a
re

a
  
 4

0
5
m

2

B
e
tt

y
 M

a
n
s
e
ll 

W
a
rd

 -
  
 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 u

s
e
 a

s
 w

a
rd

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 2
0
1
3
- 

2
0
1
4
 

 
a
re

a
  
 2

7
1
m

2

C
lo

u
d
s
le

y
 a

n
d
 M

e
y
ri
c
k
 -

 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 u

s
e
 a

s
 w

a
rd

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 2
0
1
3
- 

2
0
1
4
 

a
llo

w
 

a
re

a
 1

2
0
0
m

2
 

 

T
h
e
 E

s
ta

te
s
 p

la
n
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
-u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
. 
 

1
.6

.5
  
 
M

e
d

ic
a
l 
R

e
c
o
rd

s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
H

a
n
d
lin

g
 a

n
d
 S

to
ra

g
e
 –

 W
H

 h
a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
m

e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.
  
T

h
is

 e
n
ta

ils
 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
s
is

t 
o
f 

d
is

p
e
rs

e
d
 s

to
ra

g
e
 i
n
 m

a
n
y
 (

o
c
c
a
s
io

n
a
lly

 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

) 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
 p

a
p
e
rl
e
s
s
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 m
e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 (

E
P

R
) 

s
y
s
te

m
. 
 E

s
ta

te
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 a
n
 o

n
s
it
e
 a

re
a
 f

o
r 

c
o
lla

ti
o
n
, 

c
u
lli

n
g

 a
n
d
 s

c
a
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 a

n
 o

ff
-s

it
e
 s

to
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
tr

ie
v
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 f
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 f

ile
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

e
d
 t

o
 a

n
 

e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 m
e
d
iu

m
. 
  
T

h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
6
. 
 T

h
e
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 v

a
c
a
te

d
 b

o
ile

r 
h
o
u
s
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
is

 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
. 
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

n
v
e
lo

p
e
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 s

e
c
u
re

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

 l
im

it
e
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
fi
t 

o
u
t.
  
T

h
e
 a

re
a
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 c

e
n
tr

a
l f

a
c
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

s
o
rt

in
g

, 
c
u
lli

n
g

 a
n
d
 s

c
a
n
n
in

g
 f

ile
s
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
n
g
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 s

to
re

 i
n
 t
h
e
 

b
a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

K
 W

in
g

 o
r 

re
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

ff
 s

it
e
. 

W
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 p

ro
je

c
t 

is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 b

o
ile

r 
h
o
u
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
(p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
) 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
m

e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 s

to
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 K
 w

in
g

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 f
ro

m
 c

ir
c
a
 5

8
0
m

2
 t
o
 c

ir
c
a
 3

0
0
m

2
 f
re

e
in

g
 a

 
to

ta
l 
a
re

a
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 o

f 
c
ir
c
a
 2

8
0
m

2
. 

Page 63



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

5
0

1
.6

.6
  
 P

a
te

n
t 
(P

A
S

) 
a
n
d
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 M
e
d
ic

a
l 
R

e
c
o
rd

s
 (

E
P

R
) 

- 
th

e
s
e
 I
T

 l
e
d
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

ls
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
u
p
o
n
 t

h
e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
e
s
ta

te
. 
 U

lt
im

a
te

ly
 t

h
e
 t
o
ta

l 

q
u
a
n
tu

m
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 g

iv
e
n
 o

v
e
r 

to
 t
h
e
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 d

im
in

is
h
 d

u
e
 t

o
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 r
e
c
o
rd

 s
to

ra
g

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 m

a
n
p
o
w

e
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
. 

 I
n
 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
IT

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
le

a
d
 i
n
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
e
ri
o
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 

p
e
a
k
 s

p
a
c
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 r
u
n
 f

o
r 

a
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 o

n
e
 y

e
a
r.

  
T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 t
h
e
n
 b

e
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
lo

w
e
r 

le
v
e

l 

tr
a
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 “

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 r

o
ll 

o
u
t”

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 d
im

in
is

h
 s

o
m

e
w

h
a
t 

a
n
d
 t

a
il 

d
o
w

n
 o

v
e
r 

a
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

1
8
 m

o
n
th

s
 t
o
 t

w
o
 y

e
a
rs

. 

 
T

h
e
 a

re
a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

, 
p
ro

je
c
t 
ro

ll 
o
u
t 
te

a
m

s
 a

n
d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 q

u
it
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

. 
 A

n
 

a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
p
la

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 f

o
r:

  
�
 

O
n
e
 f

lo
o
r 

o
f 

H
G

W
 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
s
 f

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
te

a
m

 
�
 

O
n
e
 w

a
rd

 s
p
a
c
e
 (

M
u
rr

a
y
 W

a
rd

 –
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 v

a
c
a
n
t)

 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 l
a
rg

e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

 s
p
a
c
e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
d
e
a
l 
a
s
 i
t 

is
 c

lo
s
e
s
t 
to

 t
h
e
 

m
a
in

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

  

1
.7

 
S

p
a
c
e
, 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

e
d
 a

s
 a

 k
e
y
 a

re
a
 o

f 
s
h
o
rt

 /
 m

e
d
iu

m
-t

e
rm

 f
o
c
u
s
 i
f 

th
e
 a

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
s
 o

f 
a
n
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 f
u
lly

 r
e
a
lis

e
d
. 

 T
h
is

 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
re

la
te

d
 t

h
re

a
d
s
: 

�
 

A
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
re

s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 f

a
v
o
u
r 

o
f 
m

o
v
in

g
 n

o
n
-a

c
u
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
c
u
te

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

�
 

M
o

v
in

g
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
 i
n
to

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 

c
o
s
ts

 a
t 
S

t 
A

n
n
’s

  
�
 

B
u
ild

in
g

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

k
e
y
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
, 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 
s
h
a
ri
n
g
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
a
s
s
e
ts

  
  

�
 

M
a

x
im

is
in

g
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 o

ff
ic

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 a

p
p
ly

in
g

 S
M

A
R

T
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
  
- 

ta
rg

e
t 

s
p
a
c
e
 s

a
v
in

g
 2

0
%

  
�
 

R
e
d
u
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
p
a
p
e
r 

–
 t

a
rg

e
t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 9

0
%

 o
v
e
r 

5
 y

e
a
rs

  
�
 

M
a

x
im

is
in

g
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 b

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 f
le

x
ib

le
, 

p
e
ri
p
a
te

ti
c
 w

o
rk

in
g

 m
e
th

o
d
s
 w

it
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ic

a
l,
 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 d

ia
g

ra
m

m
a
ti
c
a
lly

 s
e
e
 f

ig
u

re
 2

.1
 

Page 64



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

5
1

 
F

ig
u

re
 2

.1
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 C

o
n
c
e
p
t 

D
ia

g
ra

m
 -

 F
lo

w
 o

f 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 B

e
tw

e
e
n
 E

s
ta

te
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 

Page 65



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

5
2

2
. 
 

W
h

o
le

 E
s

ta
te

 P
o

li
c
ie

s
 

2
.1

  
A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

p
a
c
e
 –

 a
n
 I
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 C

a
s
c
a
d
e
 o

f 
L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

T
h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 m
a
n
a
g

e
ri
a
l,
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
a

n
d
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i

s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 E

s
ta

te
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

  
 

E
s
ta

te
s
 P

o
li

c
y
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
1
:

1
) 

T
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 /
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 a

 “
c
a
s
c
a
d
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
”.

 I
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
re

fe
re

n
c
e
s
 o

r 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 s

h
a
ll 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 n

o
t 
b
e
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
fa

c
to

rs
 w

h
e
n
 d

e
c
id

in
g
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

. 

1
a
) 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 w
ill

 n
o
t 
b
lo

c
k
 l
o
c
a
ti
n
g
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 o
ff
-s

it
e
, 

a
s
 I
T

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

ill
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h
is

 p
ro

b
le

m
. 
 

1
b
) 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
fa

c
to

rs
 a

re
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 f
a
c
to

rs
 i
n
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
.

1
c
) 

M
a
n
a
g
e
ri
a
l 
a
n
d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

p
re

s
u
m

e
 a

 b
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 s

it
e
. 
W

H
 s

h
a
ll 

h
a
v
e
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 a

 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 b

a
s
in

g
 t
h
e
s
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

it
s
 e

s
ta

te
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 m

e
t.

Page 66



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

5
3

A
 b

a
s
ic

 s
e
t 

o
f 

s
p
a
c
e
 l

o
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 W
H

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
 d

e
c
id

e
 w

h
e
re

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
 /

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

is
 t

o
 b

e
 

lo
c
a
te

d
. 
 T

h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 v

ie
w

e
d
 a

s
 a

 c
a
s
c
a
d
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
. 

F
ig

u
re

 2
.2

: 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 C

ri
te

ri
a
 

 
 

F
u

n
c
ti

o
n

s
/D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ts
 

D
e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

 
 

E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 

 

T
y
p

e
 1

 
L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 n

o
n
-s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
T

h
o
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
d
e

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

c
o
u
ld

 r
e

a
s
o
n

a
b
ly

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 t
h
e

ir
 

w
o
rk

 f
ro

m
 a

n
y 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
 

H
e
lp

 d
e
s
k
, 
s
o
m

e
  
fi
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

a
y
ro

ll 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
c
o
n
s
u

lt
a

n
c
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 

T
y
p

e
 2

 
W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 A

re
a
 n

o
n
-s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
T

h
o
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
d
e

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

 t
o
 b

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 w

it
h

in
 t
h
e

 W
H

 

b
o
u
n

d
a
ri

e
s
 b

u
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 f

le
x
ib

le
 w

it
h
in

 

th
o
s
e
 b

o
u
n

d
a
ri

e
s
 

S
o
m

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 

w
h
o
le

 a
re

a
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

T
y
p

e
 3

 
W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 A

re
a
-s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
T

h
o
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
d
e

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

, 
d
u

e
 t
o

 a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e

 o
r 

c
lin

ic
a

l 

n
e
e
d

, 
to

 b
e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 a

t 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 

p
o
in

ts
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
  

S
o
m

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 c

lin
ic

a
l 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 

T
y
p

e
 4

 
W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 A

c
u
te

 a
d
ja

c
e
n
t-

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 

T
h
o
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
d
e

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

, 
d
u

e
 t
o

 a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e

 o
r 

c
lin

ic
a

l 

n
e
e
d

, 
to

 b
e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 

a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
 –

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 H

ig
h
g

a
te

 a
n
d
 

J
e
n
n
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 O

ff
ic

e
s
 

T
y
p

e
 5

 
W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 A

c
u
te

 c
ri

ti
c
a

l-

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 

T
h
o
s
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
d
e

p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

m
u
s
t 
b
e
 l
o
c
a

te
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
. 

A
c
u
te

 p
a
ti
e
n
t-

fa
c
in

g
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
s
 

In
 g

e
n
e
ra

l,
 W

H
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 “

b
lin

d
” 

to
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
io

ri
ty

. 
 E

a
s
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

(e
x
c
e
p
t 

in
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
) 

b
e
 a

 d
e
te

rm
in

in
g
 f
a
c
to

r.
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 S

m
a
rt

 w
o
rk

in
g
 m

e
a
n
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 w

ill
 l
o
s
e
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
. 
 

Page 67



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

5
4

2
.2

 
D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 t
h
e
 B

a
s
is

 o
f 

A
llo

c
a
ti
n
g
 S

p
a
c
e
 B

e
tw

e
e
n
 A

c
u
te

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ity

 S
it
e
s
 

W H
 

W h i W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

c
e
n
tr

e
d
 o

n
 a

 s
in

g
le

 a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
. 

 S
im

ila
rl
y
, 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 o
p
e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 P

C
T

s
 a

re
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

a
 

s
ta

n
d
-a

lo
n
e
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 T
h
e
 n

e
w

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 -

 W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 -

 i
s
 a

n
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 f

u
lly

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 i
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 e

x
p
lo

it
 t

h
e
 s

y
n
e
rg

ie
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 a

c
u
te

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

it
s
 w

o
rk

. 

2
.3

 
C

h
a
n
g

in
g

 t
h
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 w

o
rk

  
 

E
s
ta

te
s
 P

o
li

c
y
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
3
:

W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 w

ill
3
a
) 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 S

M
A

R
T

 W
o
rk

in
g
 –

 I
t 
w

ill
 a

im
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 o

c
c
u
p
ie

d
 b

y
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 2

0
%

 o
v
e
r 

a
 f

iv
e
 y

e
a
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
.

3
b
) 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 p

a
p
e
rl
e
s
s
 (

lit
e
) 

w
o
rk

in
g
 –

 w
e
 a

im
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
o
ta

l 
p
a
p
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
m

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 
b
y
 9

0
%

 o
v
e
r 

a
 t
h
re

e
 y

e
a
r 

p
e
ri
o
d

3
c
) 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 m

o
b
ile

 m
e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
.

3
d
) 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 I
T

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 c

ro
s
s
-b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
, 
m

o
b
ile

 a
n
d
 p

a
p
e
rl
e
s
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

“C
h

a
n

g
e 

th
e 

w
a
y 

th
a
t 

w
e 

w
o
rk

 t
o
 b

u
il

d
 a

 c
u
lt

u
re

 o
f 

in
n
o
va

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
o
u
s 

im
p
ro

ve
m

en
t,

 w
o
rk

in
g
 f

le
xi

b
ly

 a
n
d
 i

n
 n

ew
 w

a
ys

 t
o
 

a
ch

ie
ve

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n
d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s…
…

”
  
 (

G
o
al

 5
 P

ag
e 

3
 W

h
it

ti
n
g
to

n
 H

ea
lt

h
 S

tr
at

eg
y
 2

0
1
1
-2

0
1
6

) 

W
H

 w
ill

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

m
o
d
e
rn

 m
e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 o

u
r 

g
o
a
ls

 a
n
d
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 i

n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 S

M
A

R
T

 w
o
rk

in
g

 a
n
d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 

re
q

u
ir
e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 a
ll 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
le

v
e
ls

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
: 

�
 

W
o
rk

 s
p
a
c
e
s
 

�
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

E
s
ta

te
s
 P

o
li

c
y
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
2
:

2
a
) 

S
p
a
c
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
 i
s
 u

n
iq

u
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 w

o
rt

h
. 

F
ir
s
t 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 s
h
a
ll 

a
lw

a
y
s
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
-c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

th
a
t 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

.

2
b
) 

F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 n
o
t 
fr

o
n
tl
in

e
, 

a
c
u
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
-r

e
la

te
d
 w

ill
, 
w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

b
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 o

ff
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
 i
n
to

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
ri
n
g
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

2
c
) 

C
lin

ic
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 f
ro

m
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 l
e
a
s
e
h
o
ld

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 w

ill
, 
w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 b

e
 a

lig
n
e
d
 w

it
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f
ro

m
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
  
fr

e
e
h
o
ld

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
s
e
s
 e

it
h
e
r 

s
u
rr

e
n
d
e
re

d
 o

r 
n
o
t 
re

n
e
w

e
d

Page 68



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

5
5

�
 

O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 

S
o
m

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

u
tl
in

in
g

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 i

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 a

re
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 a

t 
A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 2
. 

In
 e

s
ta

te
 t

e
rm

s
 w

e
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

th
e
 m

o
re

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 d

ri
v
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 s
p
a
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 m

in
im

is
e
d
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
d
 m

o
re

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 i
n
 “

jo
in

in
g
” 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 d

if
fe

ri
n
g

 I
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 a

n
d
 t

w
o

 P
C

T
 a

re
a
s
. 

E
s
ta

te
s
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 I
T

 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

o
b
ile

 w
o
rk

in
g
.

2
.4

 
 T

h
e
 C

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

S
p
a
c
e
 

E
s
ta

te
s
 P

o
li

c
y
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
4
:

4
a
) 

A
ll 

s
p
a
c
e
 i
s
 h

e
ld

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
ly

 a
n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
a
n
y
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
o
r 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t.
  
T

h
e
 C

E
O

 i
s
 u

lt
im

a
te

ly
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
p
a
c
e
; 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
is

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 d

e
le

g
a
te

d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

E
s
ta

te
s
 w

h
o
 s

h
a
ll 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
s
p
a
c
e
,

4
b
) 

S
p
a
c
e
-c

h
a
rg

in
g
 m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

d
 t
o
 t
e
s
t 
th

e
ir
 e

ff
ic

a
c
y
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
. 
In

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 a

n
y
 

p
o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s

p
a
c
e
-m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
b
y
 c

h
a
rg

in
g
 f
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
n
tu

m
 c

o
n
s
u
m

e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 c

h
a
rg

in
g
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 m

a
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s
 a

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 t
o
 s

h
a
re

 i
n
 a

n
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 r

e
lin

q
u
is

h
in

g
 s

p
a
c
e
.

4
c
) 

W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 s

h
a
ll 

w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
b
o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 c
o
-l
o
c
a
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
to

 o
th

e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 b
u
ild

in
g
s
 

w
h
e
re

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 (
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
) 

c
a
n
 b

e
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
.

O
v
e
r 

ti
m

e
, 
s
p
a
c
e
 t
e
n
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 o

f 
th

e
 u

s
e
r 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t.
 T

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
s
 c

le
a
r 

lin
e
s
 o

f 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 o

w
n
e
rs

h
ip

 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.
 

S
p
a
c
e
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
lie

d
 a

s
 a

 f
re

e
 g

o
o
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 l
it
tl
e
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 t

o
 r

e
lin

q
u
is

h
 s

p
a
c
e
. 

It
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
s
ts

 

a
n
d
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a

 s
p
a
c
e
-c

h
a
rg

in
g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

a
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
p
o
n
s
o
re

d
 a

s
s
e
t 

o
p
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 i

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 l

e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
Is

lin
g
to

n
, 

W
H

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

u
n
d
e
r 

a
n
 “

A
s
s
e
t 

O
p
ti
m

is
a
ti
o
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
” 

to
 e

x
p
lo

re
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

s
h
a
ri
n
g

 p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
a
s
s
e
ts

 –
 

th
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
is

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
. 

  

Page 69



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

5
6

2
.5

 
E

s
ta

te
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

R
e
la

te
d
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

E
s
ta

te
s
 P

o
li

c
y
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
5
:

O
u
r 

fi
rs

t 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 i
s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 e

s
ta

te
 t

h
a
t:
 

5
a
) 

is
 s

a
fe

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 
w

it
h
 a

ll 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
le

g
is

la
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 –

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

n
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
s
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 r

e
m

e
d
ie

d
 o

r 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
.

5
b
) 

is
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 
o
v
e
r 

ti
m

e
, 
o
v
e
ra

ll 
b
a
c
k
lo

g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 i
s
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 a

t 
a
 r

a
te

 o
f 
2
%

 p
.a

.*
 

5
c
) 

is
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lly

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 f
it
 f
o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
.*

5
d
) 

is
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 m

e
e
ts

 G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
ta

rg
e
ts

 f
o
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s

*A
t 

th
e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 t

h
e
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

s
h
a
ll 

o
n
ly

 h
a
v
e
 o

n
e
 y

e
a
r 

to
 r

u
n
. 

 I
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
s
e
 t

h
e
 s

h
o
rt

-t
e
rm

 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 m

e
a
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

s
ta

te
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 l
im

it
e
d
. 

In
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 t

h
a
t 
e
x
is

te
d
 a

t 
h
a
n
d
o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 s

ix
-f

a
c
e
t 
s
u
rv

e
y
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 N

IF
E

S
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
/2

0
1
2
. 

In
 g

e
n
e
ra

l,
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i

n
 f

o
rc

e
 a

t 
W

H
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
. 

T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
, 

b
u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly

 l
im

it
e
d
 t

o
: 

�
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 P

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 

�
 

F
ir
e
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 P

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 

�
 

P
o
lic

ie
s
 f

o
r 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 o
f 

d
e
fe

c
ts

) 
�
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 E

n
e
rg

y
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 

2
.6

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 E

n
la

rg
e
d
 E

s
ta

te
 

E
s
ta

te
s
 P

o
li

c
y
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
6
:

6
a
) 

T
h
e
 W

H
 E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 t

e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 e

n
la

rg
e
d
 e

s
ta

te
 

6
b
) 

F
o
r 

a
n
 i
n
it
ia

l 
p
e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
o
n
e
 y

e
a
r 

(1
/4

/1
3
 –

 3
1
/3

/1
4
) 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 o

u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d
 e

s
ta

te
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 t
o
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 o

n
 a

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
fe

e
 b

a
s
is

.
6
c
) 

 
U

s
in

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 g

a
th

e
re

d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 y

e
a
r,

 f
u
ll 

te
n
d
e
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

s
ta

te
 

s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 s

o
u
g
h
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 T

h
e
 n

e
w

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
w

ill
 r

u
n
 f
ro

m
 1

/1
/1

4
 f

o
r 

a
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

re
e
 

y
e
a
rs

. 
T

h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

ff
e
re

d
 f

o
r 

te
n
d
e
r 

s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 w

id
e
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

th
a
t 
fu

ll 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 o

b
ta

in
e
d
, 

e
n
a
b
lin

g
 t
h
e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
s
s
u
m

e
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
a
n
 “

in
te

lli
g
e
n
t 

c
lie

n
t”

 a
n
d
 f

o
c
u
s
 i
ts

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

 i
n
 t
h
e
 e

s
ta

te
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
.

Page 70



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

5
7

T
h
e
 I

C
O

 e
s
ta

te
 p

re
s
e
n
ts

 v
e
ry

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 
e
x
is

te
d
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 e

s
ta

te
 w

a
s
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 a

 s
in

g
le

 a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
. 
 T

h
e
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 a

re
 b

o
th

 m
a
n
a
g

e
ri
a
l 
(a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f
o
c
u
s
 u

p
o
n
 e

s
ta

te
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 –
 l
e
a
s
e
s
, 

lic
e
n
c
e
s
 e

tc
.)

 a
n
d
 l
o
g

is
ti
c
a
l 
–
 t

h
e
 W

H
 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

 h
ig

h
-i
n
te

n
s
it
y
 a

c
u
te

 h
o
s
p
it
a
l.
  

M
a

in
te

n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 a

re
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 v

ia
 a

 “
m

ix
e
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
” 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

rs
, 

P
F

I 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

d
ir
e
c
t 
la

b
o
u
r 

fo
rc

e
. 

M
a

in
te

n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 v

ia
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
te

a
m

 a
t 
N

C
L
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 v
a
ri
e
ty

 
o
f 

o
u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d
 c

o
n
ta

c
ts

 a
n
d
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

d
ir
e
c
t 

la
b
o
u
r 

fo
rc

e
. 
 I
t 
is

 n
o
t 

c
le

a
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
s
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

re
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g

 b
o
d
ie

s
 

A
t 

th
e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 
th

e
 C

S
C

 w
ill

 o
n
ly

 h
a

v
e
 a

 y
e
a
r 

to
 r

u
n
 a

n
d
 i
t 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

in
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 w

ill
 e

x
is

t 
o
f 

th
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
in

g
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 f
u
ll 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
te

n
d
e
rs

. 
 I

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

in
im

iz
e
 r

is
k
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r,
 W

H
 w

ill
 e

x
te

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
o
u
ts

o
u
rc

e
s
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 
W

H
 t
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

s
ta

te
 o

n
 a

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
fe

e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

o
n
e
 y

e
a
r.

  
O

v
e
r 

th
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 g

a
th

e
re

d
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 a
 t

h
re

e
-y

e
a
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 
to

 b
e
 t
e
n
d
e
re

d
 i
f 
W

H
 r

e
ta

in
 t
h
e
 C

S
C

. 

P
A

R
T

 3
: 

S
it

e
 S

p
e
c
if

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

s
 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 l
o
o
k
s
 a

t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 E

s
ta

te
’s

 t
w

o
 m

a
in

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
: 

T
h
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
, 

�
 

S
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

* 
�
 

L
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

* 

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

s
ta

te
s
 –

 s
u
b
d
iv

id
e
d
 i
n
to

, 

�
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 

�
 

T
h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
 (

d
u
e
 t

o
 i
m

p
e
n
d
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
it
e
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 B

E
H

) 

*F
o
r 

th
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
 t
w

o
 t

im
e
 h

o
ri
z
o
n
s
 a

re
 t

a
k
e
n
: 

1
) 

A
 s

h
o
rt

-t
e
rm

 t
im

e
 h

o
ri
z
o
n
 o

v
e
r 

s
a

y
, 

1
-4

 y
e
a
rs

 w
h
e
re

 m
a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 (

b
o
th

 m
a
n
a
g

e
ri
a
l 

a
n

d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l)
 a

re
 i

m
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

a
n
 I

C
O

 a
re

 f
u
lly

 r
e
a
lis

e
d
, 

w
h
ils

t 
a
t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 m

in
im

is
in

g
 r

is
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
. 

Page 71



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

5
8

2
) 

L
o
n

g
er

-t
er

m
 p

la
n
s 

d
et

ai
li

n
g
 m

o
re

 s
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
p
ro

je
ct

s 
to

 a
d
d
re

ss
 k

e
y
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

re
q
u
ir

em
en

ts
. 

T
h

es
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

il
l 

se
t 

a 
lo

n
g
-t

er
m

 

d
ir

ec
ti

o
n
 o

f 
tr

av
el

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e 
a 

fr
am

ew
o
rk

 f
o
r 

sh
o

rt
-t

er
m

 d
ec

is
io

n
-m

ak
in

g
.

P
A

R
T

 3
(a

):
 W

h
it

ti
n

g
to

n
 H

o
s
p

it
a
l 

E
s
ta

te
 

1
. 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 d

e
ta

ils
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 o
r 

“w
o
rk

 s
tr

a
n
d
s
” 

th
a
t 

a
re

 b
a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 f

o
c
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t
h
o
s
e
 “

K
e
y
 s

it
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
” 

P
a
rt

 1
(a

) 
it
e
m

 1
4
. 
 T

h
e
 w

o
rk

 s
tr

a
n
d
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
t 
a
 c

h
a
in

 o
f 

w
o
rk

s
 (

p
ro

je
c
ts

) 
th

a
t 

n
a
tu

ra
lly

 l
in

k
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r.

  

2
. 

S
h

o
rt

-T
e

rm
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 –

 W
o

rk
 S

tr
a

n
d

s
 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 d

e
ta

ils
 t

h
e
 “

w
o
rk

 s
tr

a
n
d
s
” 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

4
 y

e
a
rs

. 
 O

n
ly

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
t/

w
o
rk

 s
tr

a
n
d
s
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 h

e
re

 i
.e

. 
th

o
s
e
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
e
ff

e
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n
 o

r 
c
o
n
te

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 e

s
ta

te
 

2
.1

 
R

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
o
n
-a

c
u
te

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 s
it
e
. 
 

T
h
is

 w
o
rk

 s
tr

a
n
d
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

s
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
 i
n
to

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 b

y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 o

c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 l
e

v
e
ls

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 

S
M

A
R

T
 w

o
rk

in
g

. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 m

o
v
e
s
 o

ff
-s

it
e
 f

o
rm

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

f 
“f

re
e
in

g
” 

s
p
a
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 s
it
e
 f

o
r 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
c
u
te

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 

to
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

e
e
 f

ig
u
re

 3
.1

.

F
ig

u
re

 3
.1

: 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 p
la

n
 

F
u

n
c
ti

o
n

 
R

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

T
o

 
L

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 (
S

h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

 p
la

n
) 

  
(a

re
a
 m

2
) 

 

C
li

n
ic

a
l 
S

k
il
ls

 a
re

a
 

U
C

L
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 C

a
m

p
u
s
 (

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

4
0
0
m

2
) 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

U
C

L
 a

re
a
 i
n
 P

F
I 
b
lo

c
k
 

W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 A

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 

IT
 c

lu
s
te

r 
ro

o
m

 –
2
7
 p

c
’s

S
e
m

in
a
r 

ro
o

m
s
 

O
ff

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

1
0
 p

e
rs

o
n

s
 

U
C

L
 e

m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 s

p
a
c
e
. 
 M

a
in

 P
F

I 
b
lo

c
k
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 A

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 (

d
is

p
la

c
e
d
 

b
y
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
S

k
ill

s
 a

b
o
v
e
) 

H
ig

h
g
a
te

 W
in

g
 L

e
v
e
ls

 1
 a

n
d
 3

 g
ro

s
s
 

a
re

a
 c

ir
c
a
 3

8
0
m

2
 p

e
r 

fl
o
o
r 

T
o
ta

l 
7
2
0
m

2

L
ib

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 F
u

n
c
ti

o
n

s
U

C
L
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 C

a
m

p
u
s
  
(c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

2
8
1
m

2
) 

Page 72



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

5
9

W
O

R
K

 S
T

R
A

N
D

 1

P
ro

je
c
t

D
e
ta

il
s

S
ta

g
e
s

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

1
) 

C
o

n
v
e
rt

 G
o

s
w

e
ll
 R

o
a
d

 t
o

 
S

M
A

R
T

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e
lo

c
a
te

 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ts
 f

ro
m

 m
a
in

 s
it

e
  

2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 c

o
s
ts

 c
ir

c
a
 £

1
2
0
k
 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 m

in
o
r 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 

le
v
e
l 
1
 G

o
s
w

e
ll 

R
o
a
d
. 
T

o
 

c
o
n
v
e
rt

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
o
 

S
M

A
R

T
 w

o
rk

in
g
. 
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

to
ta

l 
o
c
c
u
p
a
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 c

ir
c
a
 7

0
 

to
 1

1
0
 

1
a
) 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 P
e
n
s
io

n
s
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 l
e
v
e
l 
1
 H

G
W

 

1
b
) 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 l
e
v
e
l 
2
 H

ig
h
g
a
te

 w
in

g
 

1
c
) 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 b
a
s
e
m

e
n
t 

le
v
e
l 

m
a
in

 a
c
u
te

 b
lo

c
k
 (

N
B

 s
h
o
u
ld

 
P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
b
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
in

 
b
id

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n
d
 

s
ta

ff
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
c
h
 t
h
a
t 

G
o
s
w

e
ll 

n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

o
ff
e
rs

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 r

e
n
te

d
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

o
u
rc

e
d
).

  

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 m

o
v
e
s
 

G
o
s
w

e
ll 

R
o
a
d
 i
s
 f

u
lly

 o
c
c
u
p
ie

d
. 

C
re

a
te

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 H

G
W

 (
1
.5

 f
lo

o
rs

) 
a
n
d
 c

re
a
te

s
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
 b

y
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
n
g
 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t.
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
s
 s

p
a
c
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

b
y
 S

M
A

R
T

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 n
o
n
 a

c
u
te

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 

A
c
u
te

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
 

 
 

S
e
e
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3
 F

ig
u
re

 3
.1

 f
o
r 

d
ra

ft
 p

la
n
 o

f 
“S

M
A

R
T

 w
o
rk

e
d
” 

G
o
s
w

e
ll 

R
o
a
d
 l
a
y
o
u
t 

2
) 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 M
u

s
c
u

la
r 

S
k
e
le

ta
l 

P
h

y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 M

S
K

 f
ro

m
 

N
u

rs
e
s
’ 

H
o

m
e
 (

H
 B

lo
c
k
) 

to
 

F
in

s
b

u
ry

 H
C

 

2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 C

o
s
t 

c
ir

c
a
 5

0
k
 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 m

in
o
r 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 

c
re

a
te

 n
e
w

 P
h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

F
in

s
b
u
ry

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
1
. 

2
a
) 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 M
S

K
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
ro

m
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lly

 p
o
o
r 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

b
a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
F

in
s
b
u
ry

 H
e
a
lt
h
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

2
b
) 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 M
S

K
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
ro

m
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
m

a
in

 o
u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 

P
h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 H

 
B

lo
c
k
 N

u
rs

e
s
’ 
G

ro
u
n
d
 f
lo

o
r 

2
c
) 

R
e
lin

q
u
is

h
 l
e
a
s
e
 f
o
r 

b
a
s
e
m

e
n
t 

a
re

a
 –

 o
v
e
ra

ll 
s
p
a
c
e
 s

a
v
in

g
 a

n
d
 

re
n
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

M
S

C
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

B
a
s
e
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lly

 u
n
s
u
it
a
b
le

 
a
n
d
 n

o
t 

D
D

A
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t.
 R

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

to
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
 f

lo
o
r 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 

d
e
fe

c
ts

, 
in

c
re

a
s
e
s
 P

h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 

re
lo

c
a
te

s
 n

o
n
-a

c
u
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 (

H
 B

lo
c
k
 N

u
rs

e
s
’ 

h
o
m

e
).

 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

t 
F

in
s
b
u
ry

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 w

ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f
ro

m
 t
w

o
 

s
ta

ff
 o

v
e
r 

tw
o
 d

a
y
s
 t

o
 t

h
re

e
 s

ta
ff
 

o
v
e
r 

5
 d

a
y
s
. 
  

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 n
o
n
-a

c
u
te

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 

A
c
u
te

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 P

h
ys

io
th

e
ra

p
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

n
ta

l 
c
o
s
ts

 a
t 

F
in

s
b
u
ry

 

2
.2

 
H

ig
h
g

a
te

 W
in

g
 –

 a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
s
 

T
h
is

 w
o
rk

 s
tr

a
n
d
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 r

e
m

o
d
e
l 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
in

g
 t

o
 i

m
p
le

m
e
n
t 

S
M

A
R

T
 w

o
rk

in
g
, 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
d
e
n
s
it
y
 o

f 
u
s
e
 

fr
e
e
in

g
 s

p
a
c
e
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 U
C

L
. 

 B
e
fo

re
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
to

 t
h
is

 b
u
ild

in
g

 t
h
e
 l
e
a
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
n
e
g

o
ti
a
te

d
 

o
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
e
rm

s
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 
if
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 (
b
e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
e
 t

e
rm

 o
f 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

le
a
s
e
).

  
In

 t
h
is

 w
a

y
 W

H
 s

e
e
k
s
 

to
 m

in
im

is
e
 r

is
k
. 
 I
f 

le
a
s
e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 n

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 u

n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

p
a
c
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

o
u
rc

e
d
 a

t 
a
n
 e

a
rl
y
 s

ta
g

e
. 

Page 73



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

6
0

W
O

R
K

 S
T

R
A

N
D

 2
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

S
ta

g
e
s
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

3
) 

N
e
g

o
ti

a
ti

o
n

s
 w

it
h

 
L

a
n

d
lo

rd
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 l
e
a
s
e
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 

2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 (

c
o

s
t 

n
o

t 
k
n

o
w

n
)

T
h
e
 l
e
a
s
e
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t
o
 e

xp
ir
e
 i
n
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
7
. 

 W
H

 w
o
u
ld

 w
is

h
 t

o
 

re
ta

in
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

. 
B

e
fo

re
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
it
 i
s
 

in
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

e
rm

s
 f
o
r 

a
 

le
a
s
e
 e

xt
e
n
s
io

n
 

3
a
) 

D
ra

w
 u

p
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 

re
c
e
iv

e
 t

e
n
d
e
rs

 

3
b
) 

A
g
re

e
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
n
e
w

 l
e
a
s
e
 

e
xt

e
n
s
io

n
 w

it
h
 L

a
n
d
lo

rd
s
 

3
c
) 

A
g
re

e
 P

O
T

E
N

T
IA

L
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 

te
rm

s
 w

it
h
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 (
s
e
e
 l
a
te

r)
  

A
g
re

e
d
 t

e
rm

s
 f
o
r 

e
xt

e
n
d
e
d
 l
e
a
s
e
 

A
g
re

e
d
 t

e
rm

s
 f
o
r 

P
O

T
E

N
T

IA
L
 

o
c
c
u
p
a
n
ts

 r
e
lo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 

(s
e
e
 l
a
te

r)
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
s
 s

p
a
c
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

b
y
 S

M
A

R
T

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

p
a
c
e
 f

o
r 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
lo

c
a
ti
n
g
 

F
ro

m
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
 

L
e
a
s
e
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 f
o
r 

th
e
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm

 f
o
r 

fu
tu

re
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

4
) 

W
o

rk
s
 t

o
 H

ig
h

g
a
te

 
W

in
g

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 

o
c
c
u

p
a
n

c
y
, 

c
re

a
te

 
S

M
A

R
T

 w
o

rk
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
 

s
p

a
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 c
re

a
te

 s
p

a
c
e
 

fo
r 

e
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ts
 d

e
c
a
n

te
d

 
fr

o
m

 U
C

L
 

2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 M

in
o

r 
w

o
rk

s
 

3
0
k
  
 

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
 l

e
v
e
l 
6
 £

1
3
0
k
 

2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 l

e
v
e
l 
5
 £

8
0
k
 t

o
 

c
o

n
v
e
rt

 t
o

 E
P

R
 s

u
it

e
. 
 

2
0
1
5
-2

0
1
6
 l

e
v
e
l 

5
 8

0
k
 t

o
 

c
o

n
v
e
rt

 t
o

 S
m

a
rt

 w
o

rk
in

g
  
 

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6
 l

e
v
e
l 
4
 1

3
0
k
 

S
m

a
rt

 W
o

rk
in

g
 

2
0
1
2
 -

2
0
1
3
 L

e
v
e
l 

2
  
M

in
o

r 
w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 
a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
p

e
rs

o
n

s
  

2
0
k
 

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
 l

e
v
e
l 
2
  

to
 

S
m

a
rt

 w
o

rk
in

g
 £

1
1
0
k
 

W
o
rk

s
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 o
p
e
n
 p

la
n
 l
a
y
o
u
t 

to
 f
lo

o
rs

 a
llo

w
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 

s
p
a
c
e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
o
 f
re

e
 

fl
o
o
rs

 1
 a

n
d
 3

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 
U

C
L
 d

e
c
a
n
te

d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
5
 t

o
 E

P
R

 
tr

a
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 P

ro
je

c
t 
s
u
it
e
 (

le
v
e
l 

5
) 

th
is

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

 t
o
 

o
ff

ic
e
s
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
is

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

d
im

in
is

h
e
s
 

4
a
) 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 E
s
ta

te
s
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 l
e
v
e
l 
5
  
to

 C
 B

lo
c
k
 E

s
ta

te
s
 a

re
a
 

(w
o

rk
 i
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
) 

 

4
b
) 

M
in

o
r 

in
it
ia

l 
w

o
rk

s
 t

h
e
n
  
c
o
n
v
e
rt

 
le

v
e
l 
6
 t

o
 o

p
e
n
 p

la
n
 S

M
A

R
T

 W
o
rk

e
d
 

A
re

a
 a

llo
w

in
g
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

 f
ro

m
 l
e
v
e
l 
1
 

to
 l
e
v
e
l 
6
 

4
c
) 

C
o
n
v
e
rt

 l
e
v
e
l 
5
 t

o
 E

P
R

 p
ro

je
c
t 

fl
o
o
r 

a
s
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 u
s
e
. 
 L

o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 
S

m
a
rt

 w
o
rk

e
d
 

4
d
) 

 C
o
n
v
e
rt

 l
e
v
e
l 
4
 t
o
 o

p
e
n
 p

la
n
 

S
M

A
R

T
 w

o
rk

e
d
 a

re
a
 

4
e
) 

C
o
n
v
e
rt

 l
e
v
e
l 
2
 i
n
 s

ta
g
e
s
  

to
 

S
M

A
R

T
 w

o
rk

e
d
 a

re
a
  
to

 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 r
e
lo

c
a
te

d
 f
in

a
n
c
e
 s

ta
ff

 
(a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 f
ro

m
 l
e
v
e
l 
3
 a

n
d
 

4
N

o
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 s

ta
ff
 f
ro

m
 l
e
v
e
l 
6
) 

4
g
) 

S
p
a
re

 d
e
s
k
s
 o

v
e
r 

e
a
c
h
 f

lo
o
r 

u
s
e
d
 a

s
 “

h
o
t 
d
e
s
k
s
” 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t
o
ta

l 
o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y 

o
v
e
r 

2
 

fl
o
o
rs

 o
f 
c
ir
c
a
 3

0
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
 

C
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
a
c
a
n
t 

a
re

a
s
 o

n
 l
e
v
e
ls

 1
 

a
n
d
 3

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 U
C

L
 a

n
d
 P

F
I 
b
u
ild

in
g
 

C
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fl
e
xi

b
le

 o
p
e
n
 p

la
n
 S

M
A

R
T

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rl
e
s
s
 o

ff
ic

e
s
 

  Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

p
a
c
e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 E
P

R
 t
ra

in
in

g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

S
M

A
R

T
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

C
re

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
m

p
ty

 f
lo

o
rs

 l
e
v
e
l 
1
 a

n
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
3
 

to
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 

A
rc

h
w

a
y
 C

a
m

p
u
s
 (

s
e
e
 l
a
te

r)
 

Page 74



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

6
1

5
) 

R
e
lo

c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

fu
n

c
ti

o
n

s
 

fr
o

m
 A

rc
h

w
a

y
 C

a
m

p
u

s
 

(d
u

e
 t

o
 s

a
le

) 
o

n
to

 
W

h
it

ti
n

g
to

n
 A

c
u

te
 

C
a
m

p
u

s
 

2
0
1
2
 –

 2
0
1
3
 W

o
rk

s
 t

o
 

c
o

n
v
e
rt

 P
F

I 
B

u
il
d

in
g

 t
o

 
a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 C
li
n

ic
a
l 

S
k
il
ls

 a
re

a
 £

3
0
0
k
 

2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 

W
o

rk
s
 H

G
W

 l
e
v
e
ls

 1
, 

3
 

£
1
9
0
0
k
 t

b
c
 

S
p

e
n

d
 P

ro
fi

le
 

£
3
0
0
k
 2

0
1
2
-2

0
1
3

 
£
1
9
0
0
k
 2

0
1
3
-2

0
1
4

 

U
C

L
 i
n
te

n
d
s
 t

o
 d

is
p
o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
rc

h
w

a
y
 C

a
m

p
u
s
 b

y
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
. 
 

W
H

 r
e
g
a
rd

s
 i
t 
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
to

 r
e
ta

in
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 
 S

o
m

e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 m

o
v
e
 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 P

F
I 
b
u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 

d
is

p
la

c
e
d
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 P

F
I 

b
u
ild

in
g
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
 

m
o
v
e
 t
o
 l
e
v
e
ls

 1
 a

n
d
 3

 o
f 

H
G

W
  
 

5
a
) 

 C
lin

ic
a
l 
S

k
ill

s
 a

re
a
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

s
 

fr
o
m

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 C

a
m

p
u
s
 t
o
 e

m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 

s
p
a
c
e
 (

U
C

L
 a

re
a
) 

in
 t

h
e
 P

F
I 

b
u
ild

in
g
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 A

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 

5
b
) 

D
is

p
la

c
e
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

fr
o
m

 5
a
) 

re
lo

c
a
te

 t
o
 H

G
W

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

IT
 c

lu
s
te

r 
ro

o
m

, 
o
ff

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
m

in
a
r 

ro
o
m

s
. 
 L

ib
ra

ry
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 m

o
v
e
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 f
ro

m
 

A
rc

h
w

a
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

e
d
 l
e
v
e
l 

1
 a

n
d
 3

  
H

G
W

 t
a
rg

e
t 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

d
a
te

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3
 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
F

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 

N
B

 t
h
is

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 d

ri
v
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1
3
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 C

lo
s
u
re

. 
  

R
e
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 
 

W
o
rl
d
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 s

ta
tu

s
 

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d
 

S
IF

T
 g

ra
n
t 
s
e
c
u
re

d
 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 T

ra
in

in
g
 a

n
d
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 

S
e
e
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 3
 F

ig
u

re
 3

.2
 f

o
r 

d
ra

ft
 “

S
M

A
R

T
 W

o
rk

e
d

”
 f

lo
o

r 
p

la
n

 o
f 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
in

g
  

2
.3

 
M

a
in

 s
it
e
 –

 J
e
n
n
e
r 

- 
M

in
o
r 

W
o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 R

e
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
to

 v
a
c
a
te

d
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 

T
h
is

 w
o
rk

 s
tr

a
n
d
 m

o
v
e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 o
u
t 

o
f 

J
e
n
n
e
r 

in
to

 v
a
c
a
te

d
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 a
c
u
te

 b
u
ild

in
g

s
. 

 O
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 i

n
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

is
 t

h
e
n
 

ra
ti
o
n
a
lis

e
d
 b

y
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
in

g
 S

M
A

R
T

 w
o
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
o
rg

a
n
is

e
d
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

. 

Page 75



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

6
2

W
O

R
K

 S
T

R
A

N
D

 3
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

S
ta

g
e
s
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

6
) 

O
c
c
u

p
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

V
a
c
a
te

d
 P

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 C

o
s
t 

£
2
0
k
 

O
p
e
n
 p

la
n
 o

ff
ic

e
 a

re
a
 v

a
c
a
te

d
 b

y
 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

(m
o
v
e
d
 

to
 G

o
s
w

e
ll)

  
2
0
0
m

2
 r

e
o
c
c
u
p
ie

d
 b

y
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 J
e
n
n
e
r 

e
.g

. 
m

e
d
ic

a
l 

s
e
c
re

ta
ri
e
s
 

6
a
) 

M
in

o
r 

w
o

rk
s
 o

n
ly

 a
n
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 

d
e
s
k
s
 t
o
 a

g
re

e
d
 S

M
A

R
T

 w
o
rk

 s
iz

e
s
 

6
c
) 

R
e
o
c
c
u
p
y
 s

p
a
c
e
  

F
u
lly

 o
c
c
u
p
ie

d
 S

M
A

R
T

 w
o
rk

e
d
 

s
p
a
c
e
. 
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 o

v
e
rc

ro
w

d
in

g
 i
n
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

In
c
re

a
s
e
s
 s

p
a
c
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y 

b
y
 S

M
A

R
T

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 

R
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 f

ro
m

 J
e
n
n
e
r 

7
) 

M
in

o
r 

re
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
J
e
n

n
e
r 

2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 c

o
s
ts

 c
ir

c
a
 

3
5
k
 (

m
in

o
r 

W
o

rk
s
) 

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 C

o
s
t 

c
ir

c
a
 

5
0
k
 (

m
o

v
e
 i
n

to
 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
s
) 

R
e
m

o
v
e
 m

in
o
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
s
tu

d
w

o
rk

 
w

a
lls

 a
n
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 p

la
n
 o

f 
m

in
o
r 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 S
m

a
rt

 w
o
rk

s
 

o
ff

ic
e
s
. 
  
 

U
ti
lis

in
g
 v

a
c
a
n
t 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 b

y
 

re
lo

c
a
ti
n
g
 t
o
 O

ld
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

o
ff

ic
e
s
. 
 M

in
o
r 

w
o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
-

p
la

n
n
in

g
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 d

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

. 

7
a
) 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
re

m
o
v
a
l 
a
n
d
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

In
c
. 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 f

u
rn

it
u
re

 t
o
 S

M
A

R
T

 
w

o
rk

in
g
. 

  

7
b
) 

C
re

a
te

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
to

 r
e
-p

la
n
n
e
d
 g

/f
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 S

M
A

R
T

 w
o
rk

in
g
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 b

y
 c

e
n
tr

a
lis

in
g
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 o

v
e
rc

ro
w

d
in

g
 

S
M

A
R

T
 W

o
rk

in
g
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
U

n
ip

a
rt

 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

2
.4

 
R

e
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

e
d
ic

a
l 
R

e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 o

ff
-s

it
e
 s

to
ra

g
e
  

 
T

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
 r

e
la

te
d
 w

o
rk

s
 a

re
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

m
e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
; 
th

is
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

w
o
 k

e
y
 W

H
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
: 

�
 

T
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
(E

D
M

) 
a
n
d
 P

a
ti
e
n
t 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 (

P
A

S
) 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 l
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 I
T

 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

�
 

R
a
ti
o
n
a
liz

in
g

 a
n
d
 r

e
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
. 
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 a

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 t

a
s
k
 f
o
rc

e
 

Page 76



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

6
3

W
O

R
K

 S
T

R
A

N
D

 4
 

P
ro

je
c
t

D
e
ta

il
s

S
ta

g
e
s

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

8
) 

P
re

p
a
re

 v
a
c
a
te

d
 O

ld
 

B
o

il
e
r 

h
o

u
s
e
 t

o
 s

to
re

 
M

e
d

ic
a
l 
re

c
o

rd
s
 

2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 –

 1
0
0
k
 

(B
o

il
e
r 

H
o

u
s
e
 w

o
rk

s
) 

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 -

  
3
0
k
 X

 
B

lo
c
k
 d

e
m

o
li

ti
o

n
 

C
o

s
ts

 f
o

r 
o

ff
-s

it
e
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 u
n

d
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti

g
a
ti

o
n

 

N
B

 C
o
s
ts

 r
e
la

te
 t

o
 

b
u
ild

in
g
 w

o
rk

s
 o

n
ly

 N
o
t 

w
o
rk

s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 

p
ro

je
c
t 
it
s
e
lf
. 
 

T
o
 m

a
k
e
 o

ld
 b

o
ile

r 
h
o
u
s
e
 s

e
c
u
re

, 
w

in
d
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

rt
ig

h
t.

  
In

s
ta

ll 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 c
a
m

e
ra

s
 a

n
d
 s

ys
te

m
, 

s
m

a
ll 

o
ff
ic

e
, 

ra
c
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
h
re

d
d
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

8
a
) 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 w

o
rk

s
 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 b
o
ile

r 
h
o
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 l
im

it
e
d
 r

a
c
k
in

g
 

8
b
) 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 m
e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 i
n
to

 
o
ld

 b
o
ile

r 
h
o
u
s
e
 i
n
to

 s
ta

g
e
s
 (

o
v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 f

o
r 

s
o
rt

in
g
, 
c
a
te

g
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
, 

d
is

p
o
s
a
l,
 s

c
a
n
n
in

g
) 

8
c
) 

Im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

 e
m

p
ty

 X
 B

lo
c
k
 

m
e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 s

to
re

 a
n
d
 d

e
m

o
lis

h
 

b
u
ild

in
g
 

8
c
) 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 s

o
u
rc

e
 e

xt
e
rn

a
l 
o
ff
-

s
it
e
 s

to
ra

g
e
 f

o
r 

lo
n
g
 t

e
rm

 h
o
ld

in
g
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 

8
d
) 

B
y
 e

n
d
 2

0
1
5
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 

lo
c
a
te

d
 o

ff
-s

it
e
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 r

e
s
id

u
a
l 
o
n
 

s
it
e
 h

a
rd

 c
o
p
y
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 t

o
 K

 
W

in
g
 B

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
(s

p
a
c
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 

K
 W

in
g
 c

ir
c
a
 1

8
0
m

2
) 

  
a
n
d
 o

ld
 b

o
ile

r 
h
o
u
s
e
 r

e
tu

rn
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
s
 

O
ld

 b
o
ile

r 
h
o
u
s
e
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 
fo

r 
s
o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
m

e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 

X
 B

lo
c
k
 d

e
m

o
lis

h
e
d
 (

re
d
u
c
e
d
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 

1
2
0
k
) 

R
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
t 
m

e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 d

e
s
tr

o
y
e
d
 

S
p
a
c
e
 “

fr
e
e
d
” 

o
n
 s

it
e
 w

h
e
re

 
p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 u
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

m
e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 

s
to

ra
g
e
 

M
e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 c

o
d
e
d
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
s
e
d
 

a
n
d
 k

e
p
t 
in

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 p

ro
to

c
o
ls

 

S
a
fe

 o
ff

-s
it
e
 s

to
ra

g
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
 

u
s
e
 b

y
 2

0
1
5
 

B
u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 –

 X
 B

lo
c
k
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
  

S
p
a
c
e
 f
re

e
d
 o

n
 m

a
in

 s
it
e
 f

o
r 

a
c
u
te

 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

F
u
rt

h
e
ra

n
c
e
 o

f 
E

D
M

 a
n
d
 E

P
S

 (
c
lin

ic
a
l 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
) 

A
t 

e
n
d
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
t 
s
p
a
c
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
s
 –

 i
n
 K

 
W

in
g
 –

 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 p

o
in

ts
 i
n
 m

e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 

s
to

re
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
 K

 w
in

g
 b

a
s
e
m

e
n
t.
  
 

Page 77



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

6
4

2
.5

 
C

lin
ic

a
l 
In

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

W
O

R
K

 S
T

R
A

N
D

 5
 

P
ro

je
c
t

D
e
ta

il
s

S
ta

g
e
s

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

9
) 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 

F
a
c
il
it

a
te

 U
n

ip
a
rt

 
p

a
ti

e
n

t 
fl

o
w

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
  

E
s
ti

m
a
te

s
 o

n
ly

 –
 a

ll
o

w
: 

2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 -

 1
0
0
k
 

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 -

 1
0
0
k
 

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
 -

 1
0
0
k
 

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6
 -

 1
0
0
k
 

N
B

 t
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
is

 s
ti
ll 

u
n
d
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 

d
e
ta

ils
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
ts

 h
e
re

 
a
re

 P
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l

A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 m
a
in

 
re

c
e
p
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
, 
c
e
n
tr

a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

re
a
, 
re

m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 

c
lin

ic
 w

a
it
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
, 

a
n
d
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 f

ro
m

 
J
e
n
n
e
r,

 c
lin

ic
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

c
e
n
tr

e
. 

9
a
) 

A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 m

a
in

 d
e
s
k
 A

 w
in

g
 

to
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
re

c
e
p
ti
o
n
 d

e
s
k
 

9
b
) 

A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 m

a
in

 e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 

lo
b
b
y
 t

o
 f

o
rm

 o
p
e
n
 p

la
n
 w

a
it
in

g
 

a
re

a
s
  

9
c
) 

A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 d

e
p
t 

a
n
d
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
 a

re
a
. 

9
d
) 

C
e
n
tr

a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 

c
lin

ic
a
l 
re

c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
it
in

g
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 +
/-

 1
2
 c

lin
ic

s
. 

9
e
) 

M
in

o
r 

c
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
s
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 r
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
+

/-
 2

0
 

s
ta

ff
 f
ro

m
 J

e
n
n
e
r,

 c
lin

ic
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

c
e
n
tr

e
. 
  

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 

c
o
s
ts

 

S
M

A
R

T
 W

o
rk

in
g
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 C
lin

ic
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 M
e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 –

 r
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 

fr
o
m

 J
e
n
n
e
r 

1
0
) 

F
o

rm
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

A
m

b
u

la
to

ry
 E

m
e
rg

e
n

c
y
 

c
a
re

 d
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 

P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
A

L
 

E
s
ti

m
a
te

 2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 –

 
£
2
.9

m
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

A
m

b
u
la

to
ry

 E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y 

c
a
re

 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 v

a
c
a
te

d
 

s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 L

e
v
e
l 
2
 K

 w
in

g
 a

re
a
 

1
0
a
) 

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
is

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
. 
 I
f 

a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 

fo
rm

e
d
 a

d
ja

c
e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 E

D
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
2
 K

 w
in

g
. 
 T

h
e
 

e
xa

c
t 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
te

n
t 
a
n
d
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t.

  
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 w
it
h
in

 
K

 w
in

g
 a

t 
c
ir
c
a
 9

0
0
m

2
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 

b
e
 t

o
ta

lly
 u

s
e
d
. 

  
A

 s
p
a
c
e
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 

o
f 

6
0
0
m

2
 i
s
 t

a
k
e
n
. 
  
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 C
lin

ic
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
 p

a
ti
e
n
t 
b
e
d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

Page 78



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

6
5

2
.6

 
U

p
g

ra
d
in

g
 o

f 
M

a
in

 B
u
ild

in
g

s
 (

S
o
u
th

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 r

o
a
d
) 

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

 /
 m

e
d
iu

m
-t

e
rm

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

th
e
 b

is
e
c
ti
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

o
a
d
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

th
e
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 l
a
te

r.
 

C
lin

ic
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
is

 o
n
g

o
in

g
; 
h
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 k

e
y
 f

o
c
u
s
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

: 

�
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
A

m
b
u
la

to
ry

 c
a
re

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 –

 a
n
d
 i
n
-p

a
ti
e
n
t 
b
e
d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
  

�
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

p
a
ti
e
n
t 
e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 -

 w
it
h
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 u

p
o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

M
a
te

rn
it
y
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 
It
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
a
n
d
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
o
ff

e
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 o
f 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
. 
  

�
 

S
e
v
e
ra

l 
la

rg
e
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

a
s
t 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

b
u
t 
th

e
s
e
 h

a
v
e
 p

ro
v
e
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

lly
 u

n
w

o
rk

a
b
le

. 
 .
  

R
e
c
e
n
t 
m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
n
d
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 f

o
re

s
e
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 b

ir
th

s
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 a
t 
c
ir
c
a
 4

0
0
0
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

. 
 A

t 
th

is
 l
e
v
e
l 

n
o
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

; 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

w
ill

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 b
e
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 u

p
o
n
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 a

n
d
, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 f
o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 b
y
 a

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
s
e
lf
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 r
u
n
n
in

g
 o

v
e
r 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
y
e
a
rs

. 
In

d
iv

id
u
a
lly

 t
h
e
s
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 
a
s
s
e
s
s
 a

t 
a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
o
f 

c
ir
c
a
 £

2
m

. 
  
T

h
is

 s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

v
o
id

s
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
e
a
rl
y
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t,
 w

h
ic

h
 

c
o
m

p
lie

s
 w

it
h
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e
 r

is
k
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 a
ft

e
r 

b
e
c
o
m

in
g

 a
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ru
s
t 
a
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 b

y
 P

ro
p
o
s
it
io

n
 6

. 
 .
  
 

W
O

R
K

 S
T

R
A

N
D

 6
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

S
ta

g
e
s
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

1
1
) 

U
p

g
ra

d
in

g
 t

o
 

B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 S

o
u

th
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 R

o
a
d

. 

y
e

a
r 

1
3
/1

4
 £

2
.0

m
 

(p
ro

v
is

io
n

a
l)

 

y
e

a
r 

1
4
/1

5
 £

2
.0

m
 

y
e

a
r 

1
5
/1

6
 £

2
.0

m
 

y
e

a
r 

1
6
/1

7
 £

2
.0

m
 

F
o
rm

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 l
o
n
g
-t

e
rm

 p
la

n
 t

o
 

fo
c
u
s
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
to

 t
h
e
 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
 S

o
u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

ro
a
d
. 

 M
a
in

 f
o
c
u
s
 i
s
 u

p
o
n
 

m
a
te

rn
it
y
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
  
  
 

1
1
b
) 

F
o
rm

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
n
e
w

 l
if
ts

 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 i
n
to

 e
xi

s
ti
n
g
 m

a
te

rn
it
y
 

a
re

a
s
. 

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 £

2
.0

m
 

1
1
c
) 

O
n
-g

o
in

g
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 c
ir
c
a
 

£
2
.0

m
 p

e
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
y
 f

in
d
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
. 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
lif

ts
 2

 N
o
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 w

a
y
 f

in
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

e
rm

it
 

th
e
 e

xi
s
ti
n
g
 l
if
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 c

lo
s
e
d
 d

o
w

n
 

fo
r 

u
p
g
ra

d
in

g
. 

B
a
c
k
lo

g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 

s
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
. 
 

O
n
-g

o
in

g
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
to

 A
c
u
te

 
b
u
ild

in
g
s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
c
a
re

. 
  

Page 79



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

6
6

2
.7

 
T

ra
in

in
g

 a
n
d
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

 S
p
a
c
e
s
  

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 r
o
o
m

s
 a

re
 m

a
in

ly
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 W

E
C

. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 s

o
m

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 r
o
o
m

s
 d

is
p
e
rs

e
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 s

it
e
. 
R

o
o
m

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

W
E

C
 a

re
 a

t 
fu

ll 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
. 

 T
ra

in
in

g
 r

o
o
m

s
 e

m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 t
e
n
d
 t

o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 “

o
w

n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
a
t 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t”

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
re

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 u
s
e
d
. 
 O

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
o
ff

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 S

M
A

R
T

 w
o
rk

in
g

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t
o
 h

o
ld

 s
m

a
ll 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

s
 i
s
 d

im
in

is
h
e
d
. 
 T

h
is

 c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 i
n
te

n
s
iv

e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 I
T

 R
IO

, 
P

a
ti
e
n
t 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 (

P
A

S
) 

a
n
d
 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
(E

D
M

) 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 m
e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 r

o
o
m

s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 
 P

a
rt

 o
f 
th

is
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 i
s
 m

e
t 

in
 t

h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 b
y
 c

re
a
ti
n
g

 a
 P

ro
je

c
t 
a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 b

a
s
e
 i
n
 H

G
W

 (
s
e
e
 w

o
rk

 s
tr

a
n
d
 2

 i
te

m
 4

c
) 

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

e
n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 i
s
 s

u
c
h
 t

h
a
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

s
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 t
e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

o
ll 

o
u
t 

o
f 
th

e
 P

A
S

 s
y
s
te

m
 t
h
is

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 “

s
p
ik

e
” 

re
q

u
ir
in

g
 e

a
s
ily

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
lin

ic
a
l,
 n

u
rs

in
g

 a
n
d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 s

ta
ff

. 
  
  
T

h
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 w

o
rk

 s
tr

a
n
d
 7

. 
 

W
O

R
K

 S
T

R
A

N
D

 7
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

S
ta

g
e
s
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 

1
2
) 

C
o

n
v
e
rt

 v
a
c
a
n

t 
M

u
rr

a
y
 

w
a
rd

 t
o

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e
rm

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

b
a
s
e
 f

o
r 

P
A

S
 s

y
s
te

m
 

T
o

 b
e
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 1
2
/1

3
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 
2
0
0
k
 

W
o
rk

s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

in
im

is
e
d
 d

u
e
 t
o
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 u
s
e
. 
 

C
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
 i
s
 s

tr
a
ig

h
tf

o
rw

a
rd

. 
 L

o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

a
rd

 t
o
 s

ta
ff
 t
o
 b

e
 t

ra
in

in
g
 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 

A
n
y
 s

p
a
re

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 a

d
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 

e
xi

s
ti
n
g
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 r

o
o
m

 s
to

c
k
. 

1
3
a
) 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 w

o
rk

s
 (

a
re

a
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 v

a
c
a
n
t)

 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

ro
o
m

s
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

p
ro

je
c
te

d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 

E
xi

s
ti
n
g
 u

n
d
e
ru

s
e
d
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
s
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

e
d
 i
n
 a

 
m

a
n
n
e
r 

to
 a

llo
w

 e
a
s
y
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
 t
o
 o

p
e
n
 p

la
n
 

o
ff

ic
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

lo
n
g
-t

e
rm

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

(d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 l
a
te

r)
 

W
O

R
K

 S
T

R
A

N
D

 8
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

S
ta

g
e
s
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 

1
3
) 

C
o

n
v
e
rt

 O
ld

 F
u

rn
it

u
re

 s
to

re
 

to
 S

m
a
rt

 w
o

rk
e
d

 a
re

a
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 a

ll
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 2
0
0
k
 

U
p
g
ra

d
in

g
 w

it
h
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
k
it
c
h
e
n
 a

n
d
 W

C
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
to

 a
 f

le
xi

b
le

 o
p
e
n
 p

la
n
 s

m
a
rt

 
w

o
rk

e
d
 a

re
a
. 

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 p
u
ll 

s
ta

ff
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

o
v
e
rc

ro
w

d
e
d
 c

e
llu

la
r 

J
e
n
n
e
r 

B
u
ild

in
g
 t

h
e
 t
o
ta

l 
a
re

a
 i
s
 c

ir
c
a
 2

3
5
m

2
. 
  
 

1
3
a
) 

C
le

a
r 

e
xi

s
ti
n
g
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 (

O
ld

 f
u
rn

it
u
re

 s
to

re
, 

P
C

 s
to

re
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
) 

1
3
b
) 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 w

o
rk

s
 i
n
 o

p
e
n
 p

la
n
 s

ty
le

 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 S

m
a
rt

 W
o
rk

e
d
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

p
a
c
e
d
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
u
n
d
e
ru

s
e
d
 s

p
a
c
e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 

in
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
. 

E
xi

s
ti
n
g
 u

n
d
e
ru

s
e
d
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
s
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

e
d
 i
n
 a

 
m

a
n
n
e
r 

to
 a

llo
w

 e
a
s
y
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

u
s
e
s
 i
f 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 o

ff
ic

e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

lo
n
g
-t

e
rm

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 (

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 l
a
te

r)
 

Page 80



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

6
7

W
O

R
K

 S
T

R
A

N
D

 9
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

S
ta

g
e
s
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 

1
4
) 

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
S

u
m

 t
o

 f
a
c
il
it

a
te

 
e
s
ta

te
 r

e
la

te
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 S

M
A

R
T

 
w

o
rk

in
g

, 
p

a
p

e
rl

e
s
s
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 r

o
ll
o

u
t 

o
f 

m
u

lt
if

u
n

c
ti

o
n

 d
e
v
ic

e
s
. 

2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 –

 T
a
k
e
n

 e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 –

 T
a
k
e
n

 e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5
 –

 2
0
0
k
 

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6
 –

 2
0
0
k
 

T
h
e
s
e
 w

o
rk

s
 a

re
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 im

p
ro

v
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 s

p
a
c
e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
. 

A
llo

w
 a

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
s
u
m

 f
o
r 

ro
llo

u
t 
a
ft
e
r 

in
it
ia

l 
w

o
rk

s
 

in
 H

ig
h
g
a
te

 a
n
d
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

a
re

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 s

p
a
c
e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
. 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
m

e
d
 b

y
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 c

ir
c
a
 2

5
%

. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
. 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 p

a
p
e
r 

c
o
n
s
u
m

e
d
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 

b
a
s
e
lin

e
 5

0
%

 o
v
e
r 

2
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 9

0
%

 o
v
e
r 

3
 y

e
a
rs

. 

3
. 
 

S
it

e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
s

  

T
h
e
s
e
 “

w
o
rk

 s
tr

a
n
d
s
” 

a
n
d
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

h
o
rt

-t
e
rm

 s
it
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 b

e
lo

w
. 

 

F
ig

u
re

 3
.2

: 
W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
 -

 S
h
o
rt

 T
e
rm

 S
it
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 

Page 81



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

6
8

3
.1

 
M

a
in

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 i

s
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
s
h
o
rt

-t
e
rm

 k
e
y 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 d
ri
v
e
n
 b

y
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

fo
rc

e
s
, 

w
h
ils

t 
a
ls

o
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
in

g
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 
In

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r:
 

�
 

R
e
lo

c
a
ti
n
g

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 A

c
u
te

 s
it
e
  
  

�
 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 b

y
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
n
g
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

s
ta

te
 i
.e

. 
m

o
v
in

g
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
, 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
a
n
d
 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
to

 G
o
s
w

e
ll,

 M
S

K
 t

o
 F

in
s
b
u
ry

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
  

Page 82



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

6
9

�
 

U
n
d
e
ru

s
e
d
 s

p
a
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 c
a
m

p
u
s
 a

n
d
 H

G
W

 i
s
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
v
e
ly

 u
s
e
d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

: 
 

�
 

C
lin

ic
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

re
 f
u
rt

h
e
re

d
 b

y
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
n
g

 s
ta

ff
 f
ro

m
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

in
to

 c
lin

ic
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 A
c
u
te

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
(U

n
ip

a
rt

).
 

�
 

M
e
d

ic
a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 a

re
 c

o
lla

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 O

ld
 B

o
ile

r 
H

o
u
s
e
 f

o
r 

s
o
rt

in
g

 a
n
d
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
z
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
llo

w
in

g
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lly

 u
n
s
u
it
a
b
le

 X
-

B
lo

c
k
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
m

o
lis

h
e
d
. 

�
 

A
 t

e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 s
u
it
e
 i
s
 f
o
rm

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 M

u
rr

a
y
 W

a
rd

 t
o
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 t
h
e
 P

a
ti
e
n
t 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
. 

�
 

A
n
 E

P
R

 p
ro

je
c
t 
s
u
it
e
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 f
a
c
ili

ty
 i
s
 f

o
rm

e
d
 i
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
5
 H

G
W

 t
o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 E

P
R

 p
ro

je
c
t 

�
 

A
n
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 C

a
re

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
is

 f
o
rm

e
d
 i
n
 u

n
u
s
e
d
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 K

 w
in

g
 l
e
v
e
l 
2
  

�
 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 f

lo
w

in
g

 f
ro

m
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

to
 v

a
c
a
te

d
 a

re
a
 i
n
 H

G
W

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
, 
a
n
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

U
n
ip

a
rt

 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
. 

 T
h
is

 a
llo

w
s
 r

e
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 i
n
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 o

v
e
rc

ro
w

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lit

y
. 

�
 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 a

b
o
ve

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 S

M
A

R
T

 w
o
rk

in
g
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

llo
w

in
g

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 d

e
n
s
it
y
 o

f 
u
s
e
, 

b
e
tt

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f

le
x
ib

le
 w

o
rk

in
g
. 

�
 

A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 n

o
t 
s
h
o
w

n
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
, 
g

e
n
e
ra

l 
u
p
g
ra

d
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 i
s
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

th
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

o
a
d
, 
i.
e
. 
th

o
s
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
n
g

 p
a
ti
e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

  

4
. 
 

S
h

o
rt

 T
e

rm
 I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 s
h
o
w

n
 a

b
o
v
e
 a

re
 d

ra
w

n
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

in
to

 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

F
ig

u
re

 3
.3

: 
H

ig
h
 L

e
v
e
l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 –

 s
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 p
la

n

W
o

rk
 S

tr
a
n

d
P

ro
je

c
t

2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4

2
0
1
4
/2

0
1
5

2
0
1
5
/2

0
1
6

2
0
1
6
/2

0
1
7

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

W
o

rk
 S

tr
a
n

d
 1

1
) 

C
o
n
v
e
rt

 G
o
s
w

e
ll 

R
o
a
d
 t

o
 S

M
A

R
T

 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 

m
a
in

 s
it
e
  

1
2
0
,0

0
0
 

 0
 

 0
 

0
  

0
  

  

2
) 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 M
u
s
c
u
la

r 
S

k
e
le

ta
l 

P
h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 M

S
K

 
fr

o
m

 N
u
rs

e
s
’ 
H

o
m

e
 

(H
 B

lo
c
k
) 

to
 F

in
s
b
u
ry

 
H

C
 

5
0
,0

0
0
 

0
  

0
  

0
  

0
  

  

W
o

rk
 S

tr
a
n

d
 2

3
) 

N
e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 

le
a
s
e
 e

xt
e
n
s
io

n
 

 0
 

0
  

0
  

0
  

  
C

o
s
ts

 n
o
t 
k
n
o
w

n
 (

re
v
e
n
u

e
).

 

4
) 

W
o
rk

s
 t

o
 H

ig
h
g
a
te

 
W

in
g
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lit

y
 

- 

Page 83



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

7
0

a
n
d
 c

re
a
te

 S
M

A
R

T
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 

M
in

o
r 

W
o
rk

s
 l
e
v
e
l 
6
  

O
p
e
n
 p

la
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
6
 

E
P

R
 s

u
it
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
5
 

O
p
e
n
 P

la
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
5
 

O
p
e
n
 P

la
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
4
 

M
in

o
r 

w
o

rk
s
 L

e
v
e
l 
2
  

O
p
e
n
 P

la
n
 L

e
v
e
l 
2
 

3
0
 

0
 

8
0
,0

0
0
 

0
 

0
 

3
0
,0

0
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
3
0
,0

0
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
1
0
,0

0
0
 

0
 

0
 

8
0
,0

0
0
 

0
 

1
3
0
,0

0
0
 

0
 

0
 

5
) 

R
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
 U

C
L
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 
A

rc
h
w

a
y
 C

a
m

p
u
s
 

(d
u
e
 t

o
 s

a
le

) 
o
n
to

 
W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 A

c
u
te

 
C

a
m

p
u
s
 

 3
0
0
,0

0
0
 

1
,9

0
0
,0

0
0
 

0
  

 0
 

0
  

W
o

rk
 S

tr
a
n

d
 3

6
) 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
v
a
c
a
te

d
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

 0
 

2
0
,0

0
0
 

0
  

0
  

0
  

  

7
) 

M
in

o
r 

re
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
J
e
n
n
e
r 

3
5
,0

0
0
  

0
  

5
0
,0

0
0
 

 0
 

0
  

  

W
o

rk
 S

tr
a
n

d
 4

8
) 

P
re

p
a
re

 v
a
c
a
te

d
 

O
ld

 B
o
ile

r 
h
o
u
s
e
 t

o
 

s
to

re
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

3
0
,0

0
0
 

 0
 

0
  

 0
 

C
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

o
ff
 s

it
e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 u

n
d
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
. 

W
o

rk
 S

tr
a
n

d
 5

9
) 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
w

o
rk

s
 t

o
 

F
a
c
ili

ta
te

 U
n
ip

a
rt

 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
fl
o
w

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
  

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

1
0
0
,0

0
0
  

  

W
o

rk
 S

tr
a
n

d
 5

1
0
) 

A
m

b
u
la

to
ry

 
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 c

a
re

 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
  

  
£
2
.9

m
 

  
  

  

C
o
s
t 
A

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 £

2
.9

m
 S

p
e
n
d
 p

ro
fi
le

 P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
A

L
 2

0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 N

B
 

m
a
y 

b
e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 f
o
rm

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 2

0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 

 
 

 
 

 
W

o
rk

 S
tr

a
n

d
6

1
1
) 

U
p
g
ra

d
in

g
 t

o
 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
 S

o
u
th

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 R

o
a
d
 

0
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
 

(p
ro

v
is

io
n
a
l)
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
 

2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
  

  

W
o

rk
 S

tr
a
n

d
7

1
2
) 

C
o
n
v
e
rt

 M
u
rr

a
y
 

w
a
rd

 t
o
 S

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 
tr

a
in

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 

2
0
0
,0

0
0
  

0
 

0
  

 0
 

0
  

  

W
o

rk
 S

tr
a
n

d
8

1
3
) 

C
o
n
v
e
rt

 O
ld

 
F

u
rn

it
u
re

 s
to

re
 t

o
 

S
m

a
rt

 w
o
rk

e
d
 O

ff
ic

e
 

A
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

0
  

0
 

 2
0
0
,0

0
0
 

0
  

 0
 

  

Page 84



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

7
1

(r
e
lo

c
a
te

 f
ro

m
 

J
e
n
n
e
r)

 

W
o

rk
 S

tr
a
n

d
 9

1
4
) 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
s
u
m

 t
o
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

 e
s
ta

te
 

re
la

te
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 

S
M

A
R

T
 w

o
rk

in
g
, 

p
a
p
e
rl
e
s
s
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

ro
llo

u
t 

o
f 
m

u
lt
if
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

d
e
v
ic

e
s
 

T
a
k
e
n
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 
T

a
k
e
n
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 
2
0
0
,0

0
0
 

2
0
0
,0

0
0
 

 2
0
0
,0

0
0
 

  

  
  

5
. 
 

T
h

e
 W

h
it

ti
n

g
to

n
 H

o
s

p
it

a
l 

A
c

u
te

 S
it

e
 -

 L
o

n
g

 T
e

rm
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 l

o
o
k
s
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
e
 i

m
m

e
d
ia

te
 p

e
ri
o
d
 a

ft
e
r 

W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 a

 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ru
s
t.

  
T

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 o

f 
a
 m

o
re

 

“t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l”
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 m

o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 

w
o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
re

fu
lly

 r
e
v
ie

w
e
d
 n

e
a
re

r 
th

e
 t

im
e
 b

u
t 

a
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 h

e
re

 t
o
 

g
iv

e
 a

 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

it
e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
 t

u
rn

 g
u
id

e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
. 

It
 i

s
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
 u

n
ti
l 

3
 o

r 
4
 y

e
a

rs
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 f

o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 F

o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ru
s
t,

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 

k
e
p
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

s
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 d

ic
ta

te
. 
 

S
o
m

e
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
u
s
 f

a
r 

b
e
e
n
 “

b
lo

c
k
e
d
” 

a
s
 i

n
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 O
u
r 

E
s
ta

te
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
s
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 b
y
: 

 
1
) 

  
  
 C

re
a
ti
n
g
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 u

p
g

ra
d
in

g
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

u
b
-s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

 
2
) 

R
e
d
u
c
in

g
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 –
 b

y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
o
c
c
u
p
ie

d
 a

re
a
, 

o
r,

 

 
3
) 

C
re

a
ti
n
g
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 s

p
a
c
e
 o

n
 s

it
e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
o
n
-g

o
in

g
  

 

 
 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
. 
  

A
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t
h
e
s
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 b

a
la

n
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 c

a
lls

 u
p
o
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 a
n
y
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 t
h
a
t:
 

�
 

C
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

is
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
, 

Page 85



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

7
2

�
 

C
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
v
e
d
 o

ff
 s

it
e
, 
 

�
 

C
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 s

iz
e
. 

T
h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 p
la

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

e
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 r
e
lo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

c
lo

s
e
d
 A

rc
h
w

a
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
. 

5
.1

 
P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
S

it
e
 A

re
a
s
 f
o
r 

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
r 

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 U

s
e
  

S
e
v
e
ra

l 
h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e

l 
s
tu

d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
. 

 T
h
e
 a

re
a
 t

o
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 b
is

e
c
ti
n
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

o
a
d
 i
s
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 e

a
s
ie

s
t 

to
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

d
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
r 

to
 v

a
c
a
te

 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 s
p
a
c
e
 f
o
r 

o
th

e
r 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
: 

�
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n
-p

a
ti
e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 (

o
u
t-

p
a
ti
e
n
t 

P
h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 –

 i
s
 t
h
e
 o

n
ly

 p
a
ti
e
n
t 
fa

c
in

g
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

ro
a
d
).

  
�
 

O
th

e
r 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
s
t 
e
a
s
ily

 r
e
lo

c
a
te

d
 o

r 
d
is

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 

�
 

T
h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 o

n
 t

h
is

 p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

re
 (

s
a
v
e
 f
o
r 

W
E

C
 -

  
G

 B
lo

c
k
) 

in
 p

o
o
r 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
, 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
a
lly

 p
o
o
r 

a
n
d
/o

r 
n
o
t 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 W
H

’s
 g

o
a
ls

 a
s
 b

e
lo

w
; 

 -
  
T

h
e
 c

e
llu

la
r 

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

o
ff

ic
e
s
 i
s
 u

n
s
u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

m
o
d
e
rn

 w
o
rk

in
g
 m

e
th

o
d
s
  

- 
  
T

h
e
 i
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
a
l 
n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 N

u
rs

e
s
 H

o
m

e
 (

H
 B

lo
c
k
) 

is
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
o
r 

m
o
d
e
rn

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

- 
  
T

h
e
 D

o
c
to

rs
 B

u
ild

in
g
 –

 (
s
 B

lo
c
k
) 

–
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 p

re
d
o
m

in
a
te

ly
 p

ri
v
a
te

 l
e
tt

in
g

s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 p

re
-c

a
s
t 
c
o
n
c
re

te
 b

u
ild

in
g
 

�
 

T
h
e
 s

it
e
 a

re
a
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 z

o
n
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
Is

lin
g

to
n
 a

s
 a

 s
it
e
 f

o
r 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
F

u
tu

re
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 “

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
la

n
” 

�
 

T
h
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 M

a
y
o
r’
s
 “

S
it
e
m

a
tc

h
” 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
im

s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 l
in

k
 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 

k
e
y
 s

it
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 
  
 

�
 

T
h
e
 W

a
te

rl
o
w

 B
u
ild

in
g

 (
J
 B

lo
c
k
) 

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 f
o
r 

e
a
rl
y
 s

a
le

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
s
 

b
e
lo

w
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 “

m
a
rr

ia
g

e
 v

a
lu

e
s
”:

  
W

a
te

rl
o
w

 w
it
h
 i
ts

 s
tr

e
e
t 
fr

o
n
ta

g
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 u
n
lo

c
k
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e
. 
 

S
e
lli

n
g

 W
a
te

rl
o
w

 i
n
 i
s
o
la

ti
o
n
 w

ill
 “

la
n
d
 l
o
c
k
” 

th
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 d

e
v
a
lu

in
g

 i
ts

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
a
le

 v
a
lu

e
. 

 O
u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 (
a
t 

le
a
s
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t
e
rm

) 
to

 r
e
ta

in
 W

a
te

rl
o
w

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 t
im

e
 t
o
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 a

 m
o
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

s
it
e
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l 
(o

r 
re

u
s
e
) 

p
la

n
. 
  
 

S
it
e
 
v
a

lu
a
ti
o
n
s
 
s
h
o
u
ld

 
o
n
ly

 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
a
s
 
a
 
g

u
id

e
. 

 
S

it
e
 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 
a
n
d
 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 
a
d
v
ic

e
 
w

a
s
 
o
ri

g
in

a
lly

 
o
b
ta

in
e
d
 
fr

o
m

 
M

o
n
ta

g
u
 
E

v
a
n
s
 
2
4

th

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 a

n
d
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
2
. 
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3
 F

ig
u
re

 3
.3

 –
 p

lo
ts

 t
h
e
s
e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
to

 a
 s

it
e
 p

la
n
. 

Page 86



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

7
3

F
ig

u
re

 3
.4

: 
O

u
tl
in

e
 s

it
e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
s
 

B
lo

c
k
  

 
O

c
c
u

p
a
n

ts
 

S
it

e
 V

a
lu

e
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

J
 B

lo
c
k
  

(W
a
te

rl
o
w

) 
E

m
p
ty

 
£
4
.8

m
 

If
 s

o
ld

 i
n
 i
s
o
la

ti
o
n
 w

ill
 d

e
v
a
lu

e
 

re
m

a
in

in
g
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 

H
 B

lo
c
k
 

N
u
rs

e
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
, 

O
n
 C

a
ll 

ro
o
m

s
, 
S

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 
o
ff

ic
e
s
, 
P

h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 

£
4
.4

m
 

V
a
lu

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 s

a
le

 w
it
h
 J

 B
lo

c
k
 

G
/F

 B
lo

c
k
s
 

G
 –

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

F
 -

 O
ff

ic
e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
  

£
4
.5

m
 

V
a
lu

e
s
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

u
p
o
n
 s

e
lli

n
g
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 
s
it
e
 –

 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g
  

v
a
lu

e
 w

ill
 

b
e
 t

h
e
 l
is

te
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 s

ta
tu

s
 o

f 
F

 B
lo

c
k
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

xt
e
n
t 

o
f 
a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

S
 B

lo
c
k
  

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

£
3
.3

m
 

V
a
lu

e
s
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

u
p
o
n
 s

e
lli

n
g
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 o
n
to

 
D

a
rt

m
o
u
th

 P
a
rk

 R
o
a
d
. 
  

 
 

 

 
 

T
h
is

 g
iv

e
s
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
P

O
T

E
N

T
IA

L
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
£
1
7
m

5
.2

  
 T

o
w

n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

�
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 t
h
e
 T

o
w

n
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
  
T

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 r

o
u
n
d
. 
  
W

H
 h

a
s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 f

le
x
ib

le
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 b

a
c
k
g

ro
u
n
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

a
in

 a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
. 
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

in
 t
w

o
 m

a
in

 w
a
y
s
: 

a
 f

le
x
ib

le
 s

it
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 r

e
g

im
e
 w

ill
 a

s
s
is

t 
W

H
 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 o

n
 s

it
e
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 (
W

H
 

m
a
y
 s

e
e
k
 t
o
 r

e
o
c
c
u
p
y
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

o
d
e
l 
v
a
c
a
te

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
) 

 
�
 

A
 b

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l 
s
it
e
-p

la
n
n
in

g
 r

e
g

im
e
 w

ill
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 s

a
le

 v
a
lu

e
s
. 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
Is

lin
g
to

n
 h

a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

h
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
 i
n
 i
ts

 l
is

t 
o
f 

“P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
F

u
tu

re
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

” 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 “

S
it
e
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
”.

  
T

h
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 M

a
y
o
r’
s
 “

S
it
e
m

a
tc

h
” 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
im

s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 l
in

k
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 k

e
y
 s

it
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 
  
 

T
h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 p

la
c
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 J

e
n
n
e
r 

W
in

g
 w

ill
 g

re
a
tl
y
 a

ff
e
c
t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
it
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 l
is

te
d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 i
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

id
d
le

 o
f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 

th
a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 b
e
 f
o
r 

s
a
le

. 
 I
ts

 c
lo

s
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 a

n
d
 l
a
y
o
u
t 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 
m

a
k
e
 i
t 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

  
S

im
ila

rl
y
 i
ts

 s
m

a
ll 

c
e
llu

la
r 

la
y
o
u
t 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

m
a
k
e
 i
t 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

m
o
d
e
rn

 o
ff

ic
e
 u

s
e
. 
 A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 l
is

te
d
, 
a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 b

e
h
in

d
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 
fa

c
a
d
e
 w

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
. 

  
If
 s

o
m

e
 s

c
o
p
e
 f
o
r 

a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

e
g

o
ti
a
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
n
e
rs

 t
h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
a
le

 v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
s
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 f
o
rm

 a
 m

a
jo

r 
e
le

m
e
n
t 
in

 a
n
y
 s

a
le

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

Page 87



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

7
4

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
, 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
u
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

a
le

 v
a
lu

e
s
. 
 W

o
rk

 t
o
 d

a
te

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
 o

u
tl
in

e
 o

n
ly

 a
n
d
 

th
is

 a
re

a
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
n
y
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3
 F

ig
u
re

 3
.3

 s
h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
s
a
le

 a
re

a
 o

n
 a

 s
it
e
 p

la
n
. 
  

5
.3

  
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
S

p
a
c
e
 R

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
  
(f

lo
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
) 

F
ig

u
re

 3
.5

 s
h
o
w

s
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
  

th
a
t 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

is
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
, 

m
o
v
e
d
 o

ff
 s

it
e
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
d
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 t
a
rg

e
t 

a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

ri
n
g

 i
n
to

 p
la

y
 s

p
a
c
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 S

M
A

R
T

 w
o
rk

in
g

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 e

a
rl
ie

r.
  
 

F
ig

u
re

 3
.5

: 
B

a
s
e
 d

a
ta

 –
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

 o
f 

A
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fl
o
o
r 

a
re

a
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 S
tr

ip
 

B
u

il
d

in
g

 /
 B

o
c
k

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
u

s
e

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
A

re
a
 

(m
2
) 

A
re

a
 u

s
e
d

 
fo

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

m
2
 

p
u

rp
o

s
e
s
 

A
s

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 -

A
re

a
 

R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 n
e
w

 l
o

c
a
ti

o
n

J
e
n

n
e
r 

F
 B

lo
c
k

P
re

d
o
m

in
a
te

ly
 

O
ff

ic
e
 u

s
e
 

3
1
4
0
 

1
8
0
0
 

O
ri
g
in

a
l 
a
re

a
 l
e
s
s
 2

5
%

 
b
u
t 

s
e
e
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

  
3
 

F
ig

u
re

 3
.4

 f
o
r 

d
e
ta

ils
 

o
f 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

s
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 p
la

n
  
 

E
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l s

it
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 m

a
in

 
s
it
e
 (

o
r 

b
u
ild

in
g
 n

e
a
r 

m
a
in

 s
it
e
) 

 

W
E

C
 -

G
 B

lo
c
k

T
e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 

1
1
7
1
 

1
0
4
0
 

O
ri
g
in

a
l 
a
re

a
 l
e
s
s
 1

5
%

 
d
u
e
 t

o
 l
a
y
o
u
t 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 i
n
 n

e
w

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 

E
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
S

it
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 s

e
rv

e
 C

lin
ic

a
l 

a
n
d
 N

u
rs

in
g
 s

ta
ff
 

D
o

c
to

rs
 A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 -
S

 
B

lo
c
k
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
  

1
0
1
1
 

N
il 

A
s

s
u

m
e
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

 N
o

t 
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
C

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 n

o
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 c

o
re

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

N
u

rs
e
s
 H

o
m

e
 H

 B
lo

c
k

M
ix

e
d

 u
s
e
 

c
o

m
p

ri
s
in

g
 

 
 

 
 

N
u
rs

e
s
 r

m
s
 f

lo
o
r 

4
 

6
0
6
 

N
il 

A
s

s
u

m
e
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

 n
o

t 
re

- 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
S

u
s
s
e
x 

W
a
y 

N
u
rs

e
s
 r

m
s
 f

lo
o
r 

3
 

6
2
6
 

N
il 

A
s

s
u

m
e
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

 n
o

t 
re

- 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 

N
u
rs

e
s
 r

m
s
 5

0
%

 
fl
o
o
r 

2
 

3
1
3
 

N
il 

A
s

s
u

m
e

fu
n

c
ti

o
n

 n
o

t 
re

- 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 

O
n
 C

a
ll 

rm
s
 5

0
%

 
fl
o
o
r 

2
 

3
1
3
 

3
0
0
 

F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

T
o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 o

n
 s

it
e
  

S
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 
5
0
%

 f
lo

o
r 

1
 

3
1
3
 

2
3
5
 

A
n
e
c
d
o
ta

lly
 l
im

it
e
d
 u

s
e
 

m
a
d
e
 o

f 
th

is
 a

re
a
 f
o
r 

d
ir
e
c
t 

a
c
u
te

 c
a
re

 
re

la
te

d
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
. 
 N

o
 

c
h
a
rg

e
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 

m
a
d
e
. 
 M

o
v
e
 o

ff
 s

it
e
 i
f 

P
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 o
ff

ic
e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
  

Page 88



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

7
5

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 b

u
t 
a
s
s
u
m

e
 

2
5
%

 s
p
a
c
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

if
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 o

n
 s

it
e
  

P
h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 

0
ff

ic
e
s
 5

0
%

 l
e
v
e
l 

1
 

3
1
3
 

2
0
0
 

A
s
s
u
m

e
 3

0
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

in
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
p
a
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

 S
o
m

e
 p

a
rt

s
 

o
f 

P
h
ys

io
th

e
ra

p
y
 w

ill
 

m
o
v
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
a
 w

id
e
r 

re
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d
 o

n
 s

it
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
b
a
 

P
h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 

1
0
0
%

 g
/f
 

5
6
9
 

3
0
0
 

A
s
s
u
m

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

s
p
a
c
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

s
o
m

e
 p

a
rt

s
 m

o
v
e
 t
o
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 (

F
in

s
b
u
ry

 
P

a
rk

 H
C

) 

N
o
t 

a
llo

w
e
d
 a

t 
p
re

s
e
n
t 

b
u
t 
th

e
 o

u
tp

a
ti
e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

C
O

U
L
D

 b
e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 t

o
 a

n
 o

ff
s
it
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

T
o

ta
l

  

8
3
7
5

3
8
7
5

    

      

F
ro

m
 a

n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 o

c
c
u
p
ie

d
 f

lo
o
r 

a
re

a
 o

f 
c
ir
c
a
 8

,3
7
5
m

2
 a

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 
fl
o
o
r 

a
re

a
 o

f 
c
ir
c
a
 3

,8
7
5
m

2
 w

ill
 f

o
rm

 o
u
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
. 
  

5
.4

  
  
  
 F

u
rt

h
e
r 

S
p
a
c
e
 A

v
a
ila

b
le

  
(P

la
n
n
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
) 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

f 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 i
n
-p

a
ti
e
n
t 

b
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 w

ill
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

F
ig

u
re

 3
.6

: 
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

 o
f 

re
le

a
s
e
d
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

re
a
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 

 
 

A
s

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

f 
b

e
d

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s
m

2

M
u

rr
a

y
 w

a
rd

 -
 s

h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

 u
s
e

 a
 t

ra
in

in
g
 s

u
it
e

 f
in

is
h
e

s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
re

u
s
e
 f

ro
m

 e
n
d

 2
0
1

4
 

4
0

5

B
e

tt
y
 M

a
n

s
e

ll 
w

a
rd

 (
re

le
a

s
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
b

e
d

 r
e

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
) 

 
 

 
 

2
7

1
 

C
lo

u
d
s
le

y
 a

n
d

 M
e

y
ri

c
k
 w

a
rd

s
 (

re
le

a
s
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

b
e
d

 r
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
) 

1
2

0
0
 

A
s

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 M

e
d

ic
a
l 

re
c

o
rd

s
 p

ro
je

c
t

P
a

rt
 o

f 
K

 w
in

g
 b

a
s
e

m
e
n

t 
a

re
a

 (
n

o
t 

b
e
fo

re
 2

0
1
5

/1
6

)
1

8
0
 

Page 89



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

7
6

S
p

a
c

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 i

n
 H

G
W

 a
s

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

S
m

a
rt

 W
o

rk
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
t 

 

L
e

v
e

l 
5

 u
p

o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
E

P
R

 p
ro

je
c
t 

2
0

1
6

 (
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f
o

r 
S

M
A

R
T

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 c
o
n

v
e

rs
io

n
)

3
8

0

O
th

e
r 

s
p

a
c
e

s
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
ll
y

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 a
s

 p
a

rt
 

o
f 

re
d

e
s

ig
n

 o
f 

le
v
e

l 
2

 K
 W

in
g

 (
s

e
e

 b
e

lo
w

) 

S
u

rp
lu

s
 a

re
a

 f
ro

m
 f

o
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

m
b

u
la

to
ry

 c
a

re
 9

0
0
m

2
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

6
0

0
m

2
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

re
a

 (
s
e

e
 n

o
te

 b
e

lo
w

)
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
3

0
0
 

“F
re

e
d

” 
a

re
a

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

d
im

in
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
O

u
tp

a
ti
e

n
ts

 D
e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 
(a

re
a

 
n

o
t 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
a

s
s
u
m

e
 1

0
0

m
2

 (s
e
e

 n
o
te

 b
e

lo
w

)
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
1

0
0
 

T
o

ta
l 

S
p

a
c
e
 a

v
a
il

a
b

le
 o

r 
c
re

a
te

d
2
8
3
6

It
 c

a
n
 b

e
 s

e
e
n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

h
a
t 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
s
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

K
 W

in
g

 l
e
v
e
l 
2
 f

lo
o
r.

  
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

ir
c
a
 9

0
0
m

2
 o

f 
u
n
u
s
e
d
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
 i
t 

is
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
te

 a
 n

e
w

  
A

m
b
u
la

to
ry

 c
a
re

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
in

to
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
. 
 T

h
e
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

s
p
a
c
e
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
is

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

is
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 a

t 
6
0
0
m

2
. 
 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 i
t 

is
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 
th

a
t 
 t
h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 O

u
tp

a
ti
e
n
ts

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
 –

 f
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 i
t 

is
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 w

ill
 f

re
e
 u

p
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

1
0
0
m

2
 o

f 
s
p
a
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 
th

is
 a

re
a
. 

B
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
s
 a

 c
o
h
e
s
iv

e
 w

h
o
le

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

b
in

in
g

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 f

o
r 

 A
m

b
u
la

to
ry

 C
a
re

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 d

im
in

is
h
e
d
 s

iz
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 o

u
tp

a
ti
e
n
ts

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 r

e
-p

la
n
 t

h
e
 f

lo
o
r 

a
n
d
 b

lo
c
k
 t

h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 c

re
a
te

 a
 4

0
0
m

2
 (3

0
0
m

2

p
lu

s
 1

0
0
m

2
) 

b
lo

c
k
 o

f 
u
s
a
b
le

 s
p
a
c
e
. 
  
It
 c

a
n
 b

e
 s

e
e
n
 f
ro

m
 t

a
b

le
 3

.5
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 o

n
ly

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
a
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

N
o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 P

h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 a

t 
a
 a

re
a
 o

f 
c
ir
c
a
 3

0
0
m

2
. 
 T

h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

n
 i
d
e
a
l 
ta

rg
e
t 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
is

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 
  

5
.5

  
  
  
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

S
p
a
c
e
 R

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 V

e
rs

e
s
 A

v
a
ila

b
le

 

T
o
ta

l 
fl
o
o
r 

a
re

a
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 (

s
e
e
 F

ig
u

re
 3

.5
) 

 
 

 
3
8
7
5
m

2

T
o
ta

l 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 /
 c

re
a
te

d
 (

s
e
e
 F

ig
u

re
 3

.6
) 

 
2
8
3
6
m

2
 

 
 

 

T
h
e
re

fo
re

 s
h
o
rt

fa
ll 

(a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fl
o
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
) 

 
1
0
3
9
m

2

A
n
y
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

1
0
3
9
m

2
  
o
f 
fl
o
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
. 
  
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 o

p
ti
m

is
ti
c
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o
 a

s
 i
n
e
v
it
a
b
ly

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

s
p
a
c
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 n
o
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 f

o
re

s
e
e
n
. 
  

Page 90



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

7
7

5
.6

  
  
  
 P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
L
o
n
g
 T

e
rm

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

O
p
ti
o
n
 –

 (
S

a
le

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
io

n
) 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 i
s
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

o
p
ti
m

is
ti
c
 a

n
d
 s

e
e
k
s
 t

o
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 l
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 f
o
r 

s
a
le

 o
f 
re

u
s
e
. 
 I
t 
re

lie
s
 u

p
o
n
 o

p
ti
m

is
ti
c
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o
s
 f
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 –

 d
u
e
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 m

a
d
e
 f
o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

T
h
e
 p

la
n
 s

e
e
k
s
 t

o
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

 a
ll 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 s
tr

ip
 a

llo
w

in
g

 s
a
le

 (
o
r 

fo
r 

u
s
e
 a

s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
).

  
 K

e
y
 f

e
a
tu

re
s
: 

1
) 

A
 n

e
w

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a
n

t 
O

ld
 b

o
il
e
r 

H
o

u
s
e
 S

it
e
. 
 I
t 
is

 e
n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 n

e
w

 b
u
ild

in
g

 f
o
o
tp

ri
n
t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 a

s
 t
h
e
 

B
o
ile

r 
H

o
u
s
e
 (

c
ir
c
a
 5

2
0
m

2
).

  
It
 w

o
u
ld

 r
e
p
la

c
e
 t

h
is

 o
ld

 b
u
ild

in
g

 o
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 t
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 u

s
e
 a

s
 a

 m
e
d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o
rd

s
 s

to
re

 h
a
d
 f

in
is

h
e
d
. 
 I
t 

is
 

e
n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

v
e
r 

fo
u
r 

fl
o
o
rs

 a
n
d
 d

u
e
 t
o
 l
o
w

e
r 

c
e
ili

n
g

 h
e
ig

h
ts

 i
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
. 
 

 
 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
b
u
ild

in
g

 –
 i
t 

is
 i
n
 a

 p
ro

m
in

e
n
t 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 “

fr
o
n
t”

 o
f 

th
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 a

c
u
te

 
s
it
e
. 
 T

h
e
 o

ld
 b

o
ile

r 
c
h
im

n
e
y
 –

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

e
d
 a

s
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 
la

n
d
m

a
rk

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 l
o
w

e
r 

fl
o
o
rs

 i
n
 a

 n
e
w

 
m

o
d
e
rn

is
ti
c
 b

u
ild

in
g

 p
ic

k
in

g
 u

p
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 P

F
I 
b
u
ild

in
g

. 
 

 
 

It
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 l
o
w

e
s
t 
tw

o
 f

lo
o
r 

to
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

 t
h
e
 T

e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 W

E
C

 –
 (

b
lo

c
k
 G

) 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 u

p
p
e
r 

fl
o
o
rs

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 l
a
rg

e
 o

p
e
n
 p

la
n
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
O

n
 c

a
ll 

ro
o
m

s
 o

n
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 t

o
p
 (

4
th

 fl
o
o
r)

. 
  

A
 t

o
ta

l 
fl

o
o

r 
a
re

a
 o

f 
2
0
8
0
m

2
 w

il
l 
b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

. 

2
) 

A
ll

 r
e
lo

c
a
te

d
 C

li
n

ic
a
l 
fu

n
c
ti

o
n

s
 l

o
c
a
te

d
 i
n

to
 K

 W
in

g
 2

n
d

 F
lo

o
r.

  
T

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 c

re
a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 a

m
b
u
la

to
ry

 c
a
re

 c
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 O

u
t 
p
a
ti
e
n
ts

 m
e
a
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
it
h
 c

a
re

fu
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 i
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
te

 t
h
e
 P

h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 

N
u
rs

e
s
 h

o
m

e
 i
n
to

 t
h
is

 f
lo

o
r.

  
T

h
is

 i
s
 e

a
s
ily

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 a

re
a
 f
o
r 

p
a
ti
e
n
ts

, 
c
o
n
ta

in
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 i
s
 a

n
 i
d
e
a
l 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

3
) 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

d
 O

ff
ic

e
s
 v

ie
w

e
d

 a
s
 a

 s
in

g
le

 e
n

ti
ty

. 
 E

x
is

ti
n
g

 o
ff

ic
e
s
 a

re
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 a

lo
n
g
 l
in

e
s
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
ia

lis
m

. 
  
S

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

, 
p
h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 

(b
o
th

 i
n
 H

 b
lo

c
k
 –

 n
u
rs

e
s
 h

o
m

e
),

 c
lin

ic
ia

n
s
, 
m

e
d
ic

a
l 
s
e
c
re

ta
ry

’s
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
ri
a
l,
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
re

ta
ri
a
l 
s
ta

ff
(i
n
 F

 B
lo

c
k
 –

 
J
e
n
n
e
r)

 a
re

 a
ll 

in
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 o

ff
ic

e
 a

re
a
s
. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 i
n
to

 n
e
w

 a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 a
re

a
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 a
c
u
te

 s
it
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
in

 S
m

a
rt

 
w

o
rk

e
d
 o

p
e
n
 p

la
n
 a

re
a
s
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 u

s
a
g

e
, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 s

o
m

e
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
e
m

a
rc

a
ti
o
n
 l
in

e
s
. 
  
  

  
 

Page 91



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

7
8

F
ig

u
re

 3
.7

: 
E

x
a
m

p
le

 S
it
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
O

p
ti
o
n
 –

 L
o
n
g
 T

e
rm

 M
a
s
te

r 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 –

 S
a
le

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
io

n

Page 92



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

7
9

R
e
d

e
v
e
lo

p
 f

lo
o

r 
a
re

a
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
  

T
o
ta

l 
fl
o
o
r 

a
re

a
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 (

s
e
e
 F

ig
u

re
 3

.5
) 

 
 

3
8
7
5
m

2

T
o
ta

l 
s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 /
 c

re
a
te

d
 (

s
e
e
 F

ig
u

re
 3

.6
) 

 
 

2
8
3
6
m

2
 

 
 

 

 
A

re
a
 o

f 
N

e
w

 B
o
ile

r 
H

o
u
s
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 
 

 
2
0
8
0
m

2

T
o

ta
l 

a
re

a
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 /

c
re

a
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

lo
n

g
 t

e
rm

 p
la

n
  

 
 

4
9
1
6
m

2

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

s
p

a
c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 u
n

d
e
r 

th
is

 o
p

ti
o

n
 c

ir
c
a
  

 
 

1
0
4
0
m

2

A
t 

th
is

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

ta
g

e
 t

h
a
t 

s
p
a
c
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t
h
is

 o
v
e
rp

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
th

is
 a

re
a
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
t 

th
is

 e
a
rl
y
 s

ta
g

e
 u

s
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d
 a

s
 a

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 a

s
 i
t 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

s
p
a
c
e
 b

id
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 
 I
n
 a

n
y
 e

v
e
n
t 

th
e
 m

o
v
e
 t
o
 S

m
a
rt

 w
o
rk

in
g
 

w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
e
m

in
a
r 

/ 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 r

o
o
m

s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 a

llo
w

e
d

 f
o
r 

a
t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
 t
h
is

 a
re

 P
ro

v
is

io
n
a
lly

 a
llo

w
e
d
 b

e
lo

w
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
. 

  

Page 93



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

8
0

F
ig

u
re

 3
.8

: 
 P

la
n
n
e
d
 F

lo
o
r 

A
re

a
s
 –

 S
ta

c
k
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n

*N
B

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
s
 s

m
a
ll 

a
re

a
s
 c

re
a
te

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

A
m

b
u
la

to
ry

 c
a
re

  

B
u

il
d

in
g

/B
lo

c
k

T
o

ta
l 
F

lo
o

r 
A

re
a
 a

v
a
il
a
b

le
 

(m
2
) 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 U
s
e

 
R

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

N
e
w

 B
o

il
e
r 

H
o

u
s

e
 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t-
 

le
v

e
l 
1
  

5
2
0

 
T

e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 
W

E
C

 l
e
v
e

ls
 1

 a
n
d

 2
 

N
e
w

 B
o

il
e
r 

H
o

u
s

e
 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t-
 

le
v

e
l 
2

 
5
2
0

 
T

e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 

N
e
w

 B
o

il
e
r 

H
o

u
s

e
 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t-
 

le
v

e
l 
3

 
5
2
0

 
O

ff
ic

e
s
  

J
e
n
n
e
r 

N
e
w

 B
o

il
e
r 

H
o

u
s

e
 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t-
 

le
v

e
l 
4
  

5
2
0

 
O

n
 c

a
ll 

ro
o
m

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
s
e
m

in
a
r 

/ 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 
ro

o
m

s
 

N
u
rs

e
s
 H

o
m

e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

V
a
ri

o
u
s
 

W
a
rd

s
 -

M
u

rr
a

y
, 

B
e
tt

y
 M

a
n

s
e
ll
 

C
lo

u
d

s
le

y
 a

n
d

 
M

e
y
ri

c
k

 

1
8
7
6

 
O

ff
ic

e
s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

O
ff

ic
e
s
  
  
 

J
e
n
n
e
r,

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
S

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 G
/F

 
n
u
rs

e
s
 h

o
m

e
 

L
e
v

e
l 
2
 K

 W
in

g
 

3
0
0

 
C

lin
ic

a
l 

P
h

ys
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 

N
u
rs

e
s
 H

o
m

e
 

G
ro

u
n
d
 f

lo
o
r 

L
e
v

e
l 
1
 K

 W
in

g
  

1
8
0

 
O

ff
ic

e
s
 

P
h

ys
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 

N
u
rs

e
s
 H

o
m

e
 F

ir
s
t 

fl
o
o
r 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 w
in

g
 

le
v

e
l 
5

 
3
8
0

 
O

ff
ic

e
s
 

J
e
n
n
e
r 

  
  

in
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 t

o
ta

ls
4
8
1
6

*

Page 94



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

8
1

T
h
is

 o
p
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f
e
a
tu

re
s
: 

�
 

R
e
le

a
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 f

o
r 

s
a
le

 (
o
r 

re
o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
lin

ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
) 

�
 

R
e
le

a
s
e
s
 C

a
p
it
a
l,
 r

e
d
u
c
e
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

�
 

M
a

x
im

is
e
s
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
v
a
c
a
n
t 

o
r 

u
n
d
e
ru

s
e
d
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 h
o
s
p
it
a
l 
 

�
 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
o
rg

a
n
is

e
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
to

 S
M

A
R

T
 w

o
rk

e
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lly

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 a
re

a
s
 

5
.7

  
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3
 f

ig
u
re

s
 3

.5
 –

 3
.6

g
iv

e
s
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

o
d
e
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 “

s
a
le

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
re

s
s
” 

o
p
ti
o
n
, 
s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
: 

F
ig

u
re

 3
.9

: 
 H

ig
h
 L

e
v
e
l 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 –

 S
a
le

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
io

n
 s

c
e
n
a
ri
o
 

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
 P

re
 a

n
d

 P
o

s
t 

S
a

le
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 S

tr
ip

 
C

o
s

t 
p

re
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

s
t 

p
o

s
t 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 C

o
s
ts

 i
n

c
 c

a
p

it
a
l 

c
h

a
rg

e
s

 
1

6
4

3
1

0
3

3
-6

1
0

N
e

t 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c

e
ip

ts
0

7
4

1
3

7
4

1
3

B
a

c
k

lo
g

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 

  
2

4
5

0
0

-2
4

5
0

A
ll 

fi
g

u
re

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
t 
th

is
 s

ta
g

e
 b

e
 t
re

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 g

re
a
t 

c
a
re

 h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

in
it
ia

l 
fo

re
c
a
s
ts

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
 “

s
a
le

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
re

s
s
” 

fo
llo

w
e
d
 t

h
e
re

 
is

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
: 

�
 

R
e
s
id

u
a
l 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

t 
u
p
o
n
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

s
: 

 
£
7
,0

0
0
k
 

�
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 c
o
s
ts

: 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  
 £

6
0
0
k
 

�
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 (

fr
o
m

 d
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 o

n
ly

):
 

  
  
  
  
  
  

£
2
,0

0
0
k
 

A
ll 

fi
g

u
re

s
 a

re
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
y
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
. 

 I
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
d
is

p
o
s
a
ls

 
a
re

 v
e
ry

 s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 t

o
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
rk

e
t 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 

 A
n
y
 e

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 a

ff
e
c
t 

th
e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 

re
a
lis

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

it
e
. 
  

 
 

 

Page 95



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

8
2

5
.8

  
O

th
e
r 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
O

p
ti
o
n
s
  

5
.8

.1
 

A
 C

o
m

b
in

e
d
 T

e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

 B
lo

c
k
  

T
h
e
 T

e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
w

e
re

 r
e
lo

c
a
te

d
 f
ro

m
 U

C
L
’s

 A
rc

h
w

a
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
 i
n
to

 H
G

W
 le

v
e
ls

 1
 a

n
d
 3

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 p
la

n
 

n
a
tu

ra
lly

 f
it
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 f
ro

m
 W

E
C

 (
b
lo

c
k
 G

) 
in

to
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 B

o
ile

r 
H

o
u
s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

lo
n
g

 t
e
rm

 p
la

n
. 
 I
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
 d

e
s
ir
a
b
le

 o
p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 m

o
v
e
 a

ll 
T

e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 f
ro

m
 H

G
W

 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 b
o
ile

r 
h
o
u
s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

fo
rm

in
g
 o

n
e
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 T

e
a
c
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 H

u
b
. 
 T

h
e
 d

is
p
la

c
e
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
u
ld

 m
o
v
e
 i
n
to

 H
G

W
 –

 c
e
n
tr

a
lis

in
g

 o
ff

ic
e
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
is

 b
u
ild

in
g

. 
  
  

T
h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
u
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 
th

e
re

fo
re

 e
x
a
m

in
e
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

h
e
re

. 
  

5
.8

.2
 

A
 “

D
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

” 
O

p
ti
o
n
 

A
n
y
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 n

o
rt

h
e
rn

 s
tr

ip
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
  
T

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 “

m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
” 

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l.
  
In

 a
n
y
 e

v
e
n
t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
  

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 
 W

H
 c

o
u
ld

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

to
 l
o
c
a
te

 s
o
m

e
 

o
f 

it
s
 o

w
n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
to

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
. 
 T

h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 h
e
lp

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

m
e
e
t 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
h
is

 “
s
o
c
ia

l”
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 i
m

p
o
s
e
d
 

u
p
o
n
 h

im
 b

y
 t
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
 I
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
s
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

to
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 O

n
 C

a
ll 

ro
o
m

s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
W

H
 (

h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

n
 c

a
ll 

ro
o
m

s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 –

 r
e
le

a
s
in

g
 s

p
a
c
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
) 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

a
s
 i
t 
m

a
y
 h

e
lp

 m
e
e
t 
h
is

 o
w

n
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 V

a
ri
o
u
s
 o

th
e
r 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 e

x
is

t 
a
n
d
 

th
e
s
e
 w

o
u
ld

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 f
u
lly

 e
x
a
m

in
e
d
. 

5
.9

  
R

is
k
s
 

A
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 h

e
re

 a
s
 t

h
e
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
, 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
, 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 v

e
ry

 d
if
fe

re
n
t 

to
 

th
o
s
e
 p

re
s
u
m

e
d
 t
o
d
a
y
. 

 H
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 
k
e
y
 r

is
k
s
 t
h
a
t 
w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 p
e
rt

in
e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
: 

�
 

In
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
p
p
e
ti
te

 t
o
 c

lo
s
e
, 

c
o
m

p
re

s
s
 o

r 
re

lo
c
a
te

 s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 l
is

te
d
 

�
 

F
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 a

d
o
p
t 
S

M
A

R
T

 w
o
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 n

o
t 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 
s
p
a
c
e
 g

a
in

s
 

�
 

F
a
ilu

re
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 c

o
n
s
e
n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
z
o
n
in

g
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 f

o
r 

d
is

p
o
s
a
l 

�
 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 i
s
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 l
e
a
v
in

g
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
rc

y
 o

f 
a
 p

ri
v
a
te

 L
a
n
d
lo

rd
. 
 F

a
ilu

re
 t
o
 a

g
re

e
 a

 n
e
w

 l
e
a
s
e
 a

t 
th

e
 e

x
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
te

rm
 2

8
th

 M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1
7
 o

r 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o
 a

g
re

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
te

rm
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
is

s
u
e
 f

o
r 

W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
. 

Page 96



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

8
3

6
 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 E

s
ta

te
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 

6
.1

  
In

tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
s
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
n
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

d
 a

w
a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
, 
u
s
in

g
 s

p
a
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 e

s
ta

te
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
. 

A
ft

e
r 

th
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 o

n
 1

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 W

H
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

a
s
ily

 m
o
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 o

v
e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 i
t 

h
a
s
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

(f
re

e
h
o
ld

 o
r 

h
e
a
d
 l
e
a
s
e
),

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

M
o
v
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

th
e
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 

o
v
e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 W

h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 h

a
s
 o

n
ly

 a
 l
e
a
s
e
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 m

o
re

 p
ro

b
le

m
a
ti
c
 a

s
 i
t 
w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
 w

it
h
in

 

th
e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
g

o
v
e
rn

s
 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 I

C
O

. 

T
h
e
 s

ta
te

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 i
s
 g

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 
ju

d
g

e
d
 t
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 a

n
y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
s
p
e
n
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 

5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 

th
a
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
-s

it
e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
 m

ig
ra

te
 a

w
a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 a

c
u
te

 u
n
it
. 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

 t
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

-t
e
rm

 n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 f

o
r 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
to

 b
e
 s

p
e
n
t 

o
n
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 s
im

p
ly

 b
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 a

t 
a
 l
a
te

r 
p
o
in

t.
 

S
im

ila
rl
y
 t

e
n
u
re

 r
e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 l
im

it
e
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

 a
ls

o
 m

e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

a
n
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 v

a
c
a
te

d
 f
o
r 

s
a
le

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
5
-

y
e
a
r 

ti
m

e
 h

o
ri
z
o
n
. 
 

6
.2

  
F

u
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

s
ta

te
 

T
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

s
ta

te
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

c
u
te

 e
s
ta

te
 i
n
 p

u
rs

u
it
 o

f 
th

e
 I

C
O

’s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

In
 g

e
n
e
ra

l,
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 f

lo
w

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
. 
 E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

M
A

R
T

 
m

e
th

o
d
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 r

a
te

s
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
. 
  

6
.3

  
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 m

a
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 f

it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

r 
m

a
k
in

g
 b

e
tt
e
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

p
a
c
e
 (

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

s
e
e
 S

im
m

o
n
d
s
 H

o
u
s
e
 –

 s
e
e
 l
a
te

r)
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
p
la

n
s
 t

o
 s

e
ll 

o
r 

a
c
q

u
ir
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
. 
 

W
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t
o
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
s
e
h
o
ld

 i
n
te

re
s
t 

in
 o

n
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 (

 1
9
 H

ig
h
b
u
ry

 n
e
w

 P
a
rk

) 
P

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h
a
t 

a
 n

e
w

 l
e
a
s
 c

a
n

 b
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 o

n
 1

3
3
 S

t 
J
o
h
n
s
 

W
a
y
. 
 S

e
e
 l
a
te

r.
 

W
e
 w

ill
 m

a
in

ta
in

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 a

t 
d
a
te

 o
f 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r;
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
e
 w

ill
 f

o
c
u
s
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 u

p
o
n
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 a

n
y
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 6

 –
 f
a
c
e
t 

s
u
rv

e
y
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

h
a
n
d
o
v
e
r.

 

Page 97



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

8
4

In
 p

u
rs

u
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 o

f 
m

o
v
in

g
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

re
m

o
v
in

g
 n

o
n
 a

c
u
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d

 S
t 

A
n
n
’s

 a
n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 s

p
a
c
e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
, 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 p
la

n
n
e
d
: 

�
 

C
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
s
 t

o
 G

o
s
w

e
ll 

R
o
a
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 A

c
u
te

 s
it
e
 a

n
d
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

  
�
 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 L
E

A
N

 r
e
v
ie

w
/c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
jo

u
rn

e
y
 w

it
h
in

 H
e
a
lt
h
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 

�
 

A
lig

n
 r

e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

it
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

c
u
te

 t
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
t 
th

e
 ‘W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
’ 
v
a
lu

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

�
 

S
p
a
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 S

m
a
rt

 w
o
rk

in
g

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
s
it
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 u

ti
liz

a
ti
o
n

 
�
 

C
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 w
h
e
re

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 o

r 
d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
b
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 g

a
in

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 e

.g
. 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 h

u
b
s
 f
o
r 

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

N
u
rs

in
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

N
u
rs

in
g
 t

e
a
m

s
 

�
 

C
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
s
 t

o
 F

in
s
b
u
ry

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 P
h
y
s
io

th
e
ra

p
y
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

 f
ro

m
 W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
 

�
 

C
lo

s
u
re

 o
f 

R
id

g
e
 H

o
u
s
e
 (

d
e
n
ta

l 
u
n
it
) 

d
u
e
 t
o
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 I
s
s
u
e
s
. 
N

o
w

 a
g

re
e
d
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
rw

a
y
 t

o
 n

e
w

 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 

p
re

m
is

e
s
. 
(F

o
re

s
t 

R
o
a
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
tr

e
).

 
�
 

R
o
ll 

o
u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
d
 P

ri
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 
to

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

it
e
s
 

�
 

In
te

g
ra

te
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

it
h
in

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 t
o
 a

lig
n
 w

it
h
 a

c
u
te

 s
it
e
s
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
b
e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 
 

6
.4

  
S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
c
o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 –
 S

im
m

o
n
d
s
 H

o
u
s
e
 

W
H

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
in

-p
a
ti
e
n
t 

b
e
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 a

t 
S

im
m

o
n
d
s
 H

o
u
s
e
 f

ro
m

 1
2
 t

o
 1

3
 b

e
d
s
. 

 I
n
it
ia

l 
s
tu

d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
v
e
a
le

d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

-p
a
ti
e
n
t 

b
e
d
s
 a

t 
S

im
m

o
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
lf
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

2
 y

e
a
rs

. 
 I

t 
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

th
a
t 

a
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 d

a
y
 b

e
d
 r

o
o
m

 b
e
 c

o
n
v
e
rt

e
d
 i
n
to

 a
n
 f

u
ll 

o
v
e
rn

ig
h
t 

ro
o
m

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
 e

n
-s

u
it
e
 b

a
th

ro
o
m

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

 C
o
s
ts

 h
a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

fu
lly

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

a
ll
o

w
 £

2
5
0
k
. 
  

6
.5

  
L
e
a
s
e
 R

e
la

te
d
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 

S
o
m

e
 l
e
a
s
e
s
 a

re
 d

u
e
 t

o
 e

x
p
ir
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l
if
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

lin
ic

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t.

  
In

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
W

H
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

it
 w

o
u
ld

, 
in

 m
o
s
t 

c
a
s
e
s
, 

s
e
e
k
 t

o
 

re
ta

in
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 l
e
a
s
e
. 
 I

n
 t
h
e
 c

a
s
e
 o

f 
th

ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 o

w
n
e
d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 t

h
e
 L

a
n
d
lo

rd
 f

o
r 

h
is

 o
w

n
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 

e
x
te

n
d
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
s
e
. 
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
th

ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 l
e
a
s
e
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
r 

n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
. 

�
 

1
3
3
 S

t 
J
o
h
n
’s

 W
a
y
 –

 e
x
p
ir
y
 d

a
te

 1
7
th

 A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
2
 –

 L
a
n
d
lo

rd
 -

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
Is

lin
g
to

n
 t
o
 I
s
lin

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t.
  
W

H
 

h
a
s
 a

s
k
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 l
e
a
s
e
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
n
e
w

e
d
. 

 N
C

L
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 n

e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
  

�
 

1
9
 H

ig
h
b
u
ry

 N
e
w

 P
a
rk

 –
 e

x
p
ir

y
 d

a
te

 -
 5

th
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
3
- 

L
a
n
d
lo

rd
 -

 L
o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
Is

lin
g
to

n
 t
o
 I
s
lin

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t.
  

L
o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
Is

lin
g
to

n
 h

a
s
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 r

e
n
e
w

in
g

 t
h
is

 l
e
a
s
e
. 
  
W

H
 a

n
d
 N

C
L
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 f
ro

m
 t
h
is

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
. 
  

Page 98



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

8
5

6
.6

  
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 E

s
ta

te
 M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

A
s
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
, 

m
a
rk

e
t 

te
s
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 e

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 a

 t
h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

ft
e
r 

a
 “

s
h
a
d
o
w

 y
e
a
r”

 w
h
e
n
 f

u
ll 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 T

U
P

E
 a

n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

is
c
o
v
e
re

d
. 

  
In

 t
h
e
 i
n
te

ri
m

, 
it
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 T

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

p
a
n
y 

m
a
n
a
g

e
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

a
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
fe

e
 b

a
s
is

. 
  

7
. 
 

T
h

e
 S

t 
A

n
n

’s
 S

it
e

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 

7
.1

  
In

tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
  

T
h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 i
s
 l
a
rg

e
ly

 d
ri
v
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
e
n
d
in

g
 s

it
e
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 t

h
a
t 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 u

p
o
n
. 

 W
H

 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 w

o
rk

in
g

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 t
o
 a

g
re

e
 a

 m
a
s
te

r 
p
la

n
 t

h
a
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 u
lt
im

a
te

ly
 b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
is

 s
it
e
. 

In
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
l 

e
v
e
n
t 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 i
t 

is
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 s

c
a
le

, 
c
o
n
fi
g

u
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 l

o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

T
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

u
p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 s

it
e
 p

la
n
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 s

it
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
o
f 
th

e
 r

e
d
 l
in

e
. 

7
.2

 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

In
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
p
ro

p
o
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 e

s
ta

te
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 e

a
rl
ie

r,
 o

u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

ill
: 

�
 

M
o

v
e
 n

o
n
-c

lin
ic

a
l 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
 a

n
d
 p

la
c
e
 t

h
e
m

 i
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 –

 t
h
u
s
 r

e
le

a
s
in

g
 f

lo
o
r 

a
re

a
 a

t 
S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 
a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 S

L
A

. 
 

�
 

C
o
m

p
re

s
s
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n
to

 G
 a

n
d
 H

 B
lo

c
k
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

la
n
 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 
�
 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 r
e
m

a
in

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
to

 a
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 B

E
H

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 W
H

 h
a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
: 
 

�
 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 t
o
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 -

 O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
, 

F
o
o
t 
H

e
a
th

 (
a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
) 

C
h
ild

 H
e
a
lt
h
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 U

n
it
 

(c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 G

 a
n
d
 H

 B
lo

c
k
s
) 

�
 

B
E

H
 M

H
T

 t
o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t

h
e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 G
 a

n
d
 H

 B
lo

c
k
. 

�
 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
to

 G
 a

n
d
 H

 B
lo

c
k
s
 a

s
 f

a
r 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 –

 I
A

P
S

, 
P

IP
’s

. 
�
 

P
la

n
 a

ll 
re

m
a
in

in
g
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 e

it
h
e
r 

in
to

 G
 a

n
d
 H

 B
lo

c
k
 o

r 
to

 a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

Page 99



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

8
6

7
.3

 
S

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 

In
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 P

ro
p

o
s
it

io
n

 8
 W

H
 h

a
v
e
 s

o
u
g

h
t 

to
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 B

E
H

 M
H

T
 a

n
d
 N

C
L
 a

n
d
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

S
t 

A
n
n
’s

 a
s
 a

n
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
ts

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
o
s
it
io

n
. 

In
 g

e
n
e
ra

l,
 a

p
a
rt

 f
ro

m
 s

o
m

e
 m

in
o
r 

re
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

ff
 s

it
e
 (

n
o
n
 c

lin
ic

a
l 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

),
 t

h
e
 

m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 a
re

 e
n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 o
n
 s

it
e
. 
 A

 p
a
p
e
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 s
e
tt

in
g
 o

u
t 
th

e
 c

a
s
e
 f
o
r:

 
�
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
o
f 
fo

rm
in

g
 a

 c
o
-l
o
c
a
te

d
 m

u
lt
i 
a
g

e
n
c
y
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 h
u
b
. 
 T

h
is

 e
n
v
is

a
g

e
s
 d

ra
w

in
g

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

s
e
v
e
ra

l 
c
h
ild

re
n
 r

e
la

te
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 b

y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
-l
o
c
a
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
m

 o
n
to

 o
n
e
 s

it
e
. 
  
T

h
is

 m
e
e
ts

 w
it
h
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

in
g

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 S
e
v
e
ra

l 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

x
a
m

in
e
d
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
 a

p
p
e
a
rs

 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

v
ia

b
le

 o
p
ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 s

o
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
“b

e
tt
e
rm

e
n
t”

 i
n
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l f

o
r 

w
h
ic

h
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
. 
  
If
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
is

 n
o
t 
a
c
c
e
p
te

d
 t
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

 a
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

le
v
e
ls

 o
n
 t

h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
. 
  

T
h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 a

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 i
n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 t

h
e
y
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

a
g

re
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 o

v
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t.
  
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 t
h
e
ir
 r

e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 h

a
v
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
o
 f
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f,
 S

e
x
u
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 C

lin
ic

a
l 

A
u
d
io

lo
g

y
, 

to
 n

e
w

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
. 
 T

o
 d

a
te

 n
o
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
a
c
h
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

W
H

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 

th
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
. 
  

T
h
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

m
a
in

in
g
 W

H
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 s
it
e
 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
ri
s
k
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

n
e
w

 C
C

G
’s

 a
s
 t

h
e
y
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
. 
  

7
.4

  
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3
 f

ig
u
re

 3
.9

s
h
o
w

s
 a

n
 o

u
tl
in

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 -

 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

is
 p

la
n
 a

s
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 b

y
 W

H
. 
  
 

7
.5

  
P

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

, 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 a

n
d
 C

o
s
ts

 

T
im

in
g

 i
s
 l
a
rg

e
ly

 d
ri
v
e
n
 b

y
 B

E
H

M
H

T
’s

 s
it
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

. 
  

F
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
w

o
rk

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 u

rg
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
f 

th
e
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 n
o
t 

to
 b

e
 d

e
la

y
e

d
. 

 N
C

L
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
ti
n
g

 n
e
g

o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 B

E
H

M
H

T
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 S

L
A

 a
n
d
 s

it
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

. 
  
W

e
 a

w
a
it
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
. 

In
 a

n
y
 e

v
e
n
t 
W

H
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

e
x
p
e
c
t 
to

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
e
n
 d

ri
v
e
n
 b

y
 B

E
H

 M
H

T
 s

it
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

. 
  

Page 100



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

8
7

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
: 

T
h

e
 E

x
is

ti
n

g
 E

s
ta

te
 b

a
s
e
 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 (
W

h
e
re

 A
re

 W
e
 N

o
w

?
)

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 F

ig
u

re
: 

1
.1

M
a
in

 W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
 2

0
0
8
/2

0
0
9
 6

 f
a
c
e
t 
s
u
rv

e
y
 o

u
tp

u
t 
 

M
e
a
s
u

re
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

B
a
c
k
lo

g
 b

y
 v

a
lu

e

1
. 

P
h
ys

ic
a
l 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 

A
=

1
8
.6

%
 

B
=

5
6
.8

%
 

B
=

2
.8

%
 

C
=

2
1
.6

%
 

D
=

0
.2

%
 

W
h

o
le

 s
it

e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
£
1
2
.6

7
m

H
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
  

 
£
0
.6

8
m

 
C

, 
D

, 
a
n
d
 E

 b
a
c
k
lo

g
  

£
4
.9

2
m

 
K

 b
a
c
k
lo

g
  

 
£
3
.5

m
 

L
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
  

 
£
0
.7

5
m

 
S

it
e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 

 
 

£
0
.7

5
m

 

2
. 

F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 

A
=

0
.4

%
 

B
=

7
3
.4

%
 

C
=

2
5
.2

%
 

D
=

1
.0

%
 

W
h

o
le

 s
it

e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
  

 
£
4
.2

7
m

 
C

, 
D

 a
n
d
 E

 b
a
c
k
lo

g
   

£
2
.5

3
m

  
L
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
  

 
£
2
.4

7
m

 
 

 

3
. 

S
p
a
c
e
 U

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 

E
m

p
ty

=
1
2
.4

%
 

U
n
d
e
ru

s
e
d
=

3
.2

%
 

F
u
lly

 U
s
e
d
=

7
9
.2

%
 

O
v
e
rc

ro
w

d
e
d
=

5
.2

%
 

W
h

o
le

 s
it

e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
  

 
£
4
.4

m
 

D
 a

n
d
 E

 b
a
c
k
lo

g
 

 
£
1
 m

 
L
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
  

 
£
2
.8

m
 

4
. 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

A
=

0
%

 
B

=
8
7
.4

%
 

C
=

1
2
.6

%
 

D
=

0
%

 

W
h

o
le

 s
it

e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
  

 
£
2
2
0
,0

0
0
. 
 

C
, 

D
, 
a
n
d
 E

 b
a
c
k
lo

g
  

£
7
5
,0

0
0
 

L
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
  

 
£
8
2
,0

0
0
 

5
. 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

A
=

0
%

 
B

=
8
5
.1

%
 

C
=

1
4
.9

%
 

D
=

0
%

 

W
h

o
le

 s
it

e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 

 
£
8
0
0
,0

0
0
 

D
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
 

 
 

£
1
2
5
,0

0
0
 

F
 B

a
c
k
lo

g
  

 
£
1
2
5
,0

0
0
 

U
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
  

 
£
1
1
5
,0

0
0
 

S
it
e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 

 
 

£
3
8
3
,0

0
0
 

6
. 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

A
=

1
.2

%
 

B
=

4
6
.5

%
 

C
=

5
2
.1

%
 

D
=

0
.2

%
 

W
h

o
le

 s
it

e
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 

 
£
4
0
0
,0

0
0
 

K
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
  

 
£
1
8
4
,0

0
0
 

L
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
  

 
£
2
6
5
,0

0
0
 

Page 101



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

8
8

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 F

ig
u

re
: 

1
.2

M
a
in

 W
h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

o
s
p
it
a
l 
s
it
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I

n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 (

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 n

o
t 

a
s
 y

e
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

) 
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r
2

0
0
6
-0

7
2
0
0
7
-0

8
2
0
0
8
-0

9
2
0
0
9
-1

0
2
0
0
1
0
-1

1

In
co

m
e
 £

1
0
/m

²
2
6
2

2
6
1

2
7
5

2
7
7

2
9
2

A
ct

iv
ity

/1
0
0
m

²
8
5

8
7

9
1

8
8

9
0

A
ss

e
t 

V
a
lu

e
 £

1
0
/m

²
1
4
1

1
4
0

1
2
7

2
0
7

2
0
6

O
cc

u
p
a
n
cy

 C
o
st

 £
/m

²
2
1
0

2
1
3

2
3
2

2
5
3

2
4
0

C
a
p
ita

l C
h
a
rg

e
s 

£
/m

²
1
4
6

1
3
4

1
4
1

1
6
9

1
5
9

R
e
n
t 
&

 R
a
te

s 
£
/1

0
m

²
2
0
3

2
9
1

2
6
1

2
6
1

2
6
2

L
a
n
d
 £

/m
²

4
2
7

4
1
5

2
8
2

3
8
3

3
8
4

B
u
ild

in
g
 £

1
0
/m

²
7
9

8
2

8
2

1
4
3

1
4
6

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
£
/m

²
1
8
9

1
6
8

1
7
3

2
5
1

2
1
4

D
e
p
re

ci
a
tio

n
 £

/m
²

8
6

7
3

7
7

1
1
6

1
1
7

C
ri
tic

a
l B

a
ck

lo
g
 £

/m
²

5
0

3
7

3
6

3
7

3
8

R
is

k 
A

d
ju

st
e
d
 B

a
ck

lo
g
 £

/m
²

5
3

4
7

3
9

4
0

4
0

T
o
ta

l B
a
ck

lo
g
 £

/m
²

2
4
7

1
9
4

1
7
1

1
6
1

1
2
9

E
n
e
rg

y/
U

til
ity

 £
/1

0
m

²
1
9
1

1
8
3

3
3
1

2
5
8

2
3
5

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
ce

 C
o
st

s 
£
/1

0
m

²
2
4
7

3
1
4

3
2
3

3
2
8

3
1
0

Page 102



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

8
9

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 F

ig
u

re
 1

.3
: 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
S

c
h
e
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 F

ig
u

re
 1

.4
: 

T
y
p

ic
a
l 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
s

B
lo

c
k

L
e
v
e
l

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
S

c
o

p
e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

s

E
 

2
 

O
b
s
te

tr
ic

s
 t
h
e
a
tr

e
 v

e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n
 p

la
n
t 

T
h
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 A
H

U
 t

o
 H

T
M

0
4
-0

1
, 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

b
o
u
r 

w
a
rd

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
a
tr

e
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

h
it
e
 r

o
c
k
, 

re
d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
, 

re
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 
re

d
u
n
d
a
n
t 

p
la

n
t 

a
n
d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
M

G
P

S
 o

u
tl
e
ts

 t
o
 im

p
ro

v
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
a
tr

e
. 

E
 

5
 

S
e
m

p
le

 w
a
rd

 c
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
 t
o
 e

xt
e
n
d
 

A
n
te

-n
a
ta

l 
a
n
d
 r

e
lo

c
a
te

 M
id

w
if
e
ry

 
M

a
jo

r 
re

fu
rb

is
h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
E

 B
lo

c
k
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 

fl
o
o
ri
n
g
, 

re
d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
, 
n
e
w

 h
e
a
ti
n
g
 e

m
it
te

r,
 s

a
n
it
a
ry

 f
it
ti
n
g
s
, 

fa
ls

e
 c

e
ili

n
g
, 
lig

h
ti
n
g
, 
fi
re

 a
la

rm
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 L

1
, 
d
o
o
rs

 a
n
d
 d

o
o
r 

ir
o
n
m

o
n
g
e
ry

. 

K
 

2
 

U
rg

e
n
t 

C
a
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 

M
a
jo

r 
re

fu
rb

is
h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

4
0
%

 o
f 
E

D
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 f
lo

o
r 

fi
n
is

h
e
s
, 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 v

e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n
, 

re
d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
, 
s
a
n
it
a
ry

 f
it
ti
n
g
s
, 
fa

ls
e
 

c
e
ili

n
g
s
, 
C

C
T

V
, 
fi
re

 a
la

rm
s
 t
o
 L

1
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

H
 

R
o
o
f 

N
u
rs

e
s
 H

o
m

e
 R

o
o
f 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

+
 

D
o
rm

a
 w

in
d
o
w

s
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
re

m
a
in

in
g
 4

0
%

 o
f 
ro

o
f.

 T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
s
u
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 l
o
ft
 s

p
a
c
e
 

H
 

A
ll 

F
lo

o
ri
n
g
 t

o
 c

e
n
tr

a
l s

ta
ir
c
a
s
e
 

R
e
n
e

w
a
l 
o
f 

fl
o
o
ri
n
g
 u

s
in

g
 v

in
y
l 
fl
o
o
r 

c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 

C
 

2
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
p
ip

e
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 

E
n
d
o
s
c
o
p
y
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 U

n
it 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
e
xi

s
ti
n
g
 p

ip
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 s

ta
in

le
s
s
 s

te
e
l 
p
ip

e
 

w
o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 n

e
w

 f
ilt

e
rs

 a
n
d
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

  

C
 

4
 

W
in

d
o
w

 r
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
5
 x

 d
o
u
b
le

 g
la

z
e
d
 u

p
v
c
 w

in
d
o

w
s
 t

o
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 

P
h
y
s
ic

s
 

C
 

2
 

C
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
te

a
m

 
d
e
c
e
n
tr

a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 d
u
a
l 
fi
re

d
 b

o
ile

r 
p
la

n
t 

a
n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

e
a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 h

o
t 

w
a
te

r 
to

 C
, 

D
 a

n
d
 E

 B
lo

c
k
s
. 

T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
, 
T

re
n
d
 B

M
S

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

, 
re

n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

d
h
w

s
 t

o
 C

 B
lo

c
k
, 

s
tr

ip
p
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
f 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
t 

p
ip

e
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 b

o
ile

rs
, 
a
s
b
e
s
to

s
 

re
m

o
v
a
l 

S
it
e
 

S
it
e
 

E
xt

e
rn

a
l 
R

o
a
d
 w

o
rk

s
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 t
o
 d

e
fe

c
ti
v
e
 r

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 p

a
th

 f
in

is
h
e
s
. 
T

h
is

 
in

c
lu

d
e
d
 s

it
e
 r

e
-l
in

in
g
. 
P

a
tc

h
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 a

m
o
u
n
te

d
 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

x 
4
0
0
m

2

Z
 

S
u
b
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 B

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
S

u
b
-s

ta
ti
o
n
 “

B
” 

T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
tr

a
n
s
fo

rm
e
r,

 r
in

g
 m

a
in

 u
n
it
, 

lo
c
a
l 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 b

o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 n

e
w

 s
u
b
 m

a
in

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 b

o
a
rd

 s
e
rv

in
g
 

H
 B

lo
c
k
 

B
lo

c
k

L
e
v
e
l

C
a
p

it
a
l 
S

c
h

e
m

e
S

c
o

p
e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

s

K
 

4
 

R
e
d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 f
lo

o
ri
n
g
 i
n
 C

lin
ic

 
4
D

 
N

e
w

 v
in

y
l 
fl
o
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

a
in

 c
o
rr

id
o
r 

C
 

E
xt

 
N

e
w

 f
ir
e
 e

s
c
a
p
e
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
fi
re

 e
s
c
a
p
e
 f

o
r 

C
 b

lo
c
k
 r

o
o
f 

C
 

R
o
o
f 

N
e
w

 R
o
o
f 

R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

re
d
u
n
d
a
n
t 
A

H
U

, 
p
la

n
t 
ro

o
m

, 
in

s
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
ro

o
f 

a
n
d
 

re
-r

o
o
f.

 T
h
is

 a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 f
a
ll 

fr
o
m

 h
e
ig

h
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
. 

C
 

3
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
7
 x

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 

b
o
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 S

W
A

 f
e
e
d
 f
ro

m
 C

 
B

lo
c
k
 S

w
it
c
h
b
o
a
rd

 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
3
 x

 n
e
w

 D
B

’s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 S
W

A
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 

re
d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 

D
 

1
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
v
a
c
u
u
m

 p
la

n
t 

a
n
d
 

m
e
d
ic

a
l 
a
ir
 p

la
n
t 

T
h
is

 p
la

n
t 
s
e
rv

e
s
 C

, 
D

, 
P

 a
n
d
 E

 b
lo

c
k
s
 

S
it
e
 

A
ll 

N
e
w

 m
e
d
ic

a
l 
p
la

n
t 
a
la

rm
s
 

N
e
w

 m
e
d
ic

a
l 
p
la

n
t 
a
la

rm
s
 s

it
e
 w

id
e
 

R
 

1
 

R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

2
 x

 o
il 

ta
n
k
s
 

R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

2
 o

f 
4
 o

il 
ta

n
k
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 
c
o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 o

il 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 r

e
p
le

n
is

h
e
d
. 

E
 

1
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

W
a
rd

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
N

u
rs

e
 c

a
ll 

u
n
it
 

Page 103



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

9
0

L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

C
o

s
t 

p
e
r 

M
o

n
th

 (
£
)

S
u
s
s
e
x 

W
a
y
 

5
7
7
 

N
u
rs

e
s
 H

o
m

e
 (

u
n
d
e
c
o
ra

te
d
 –

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
 s

ta
ff

) 
2
6
1
 

N
u
rs

e
s
 H

o
m

e
 (

d
e
c
o
ra

te
d
 -

 q
u
a
lif

ie
d
) 

3
0
5
 

N
u
rs

e
s
 H

o
m

e
 (

u
n
d
e
c
o
ra

te
d
 –

 s
tu

d
e
n
ts

) 
2
6
1
 

N
u
rs

e
s
 H

o
m

e
 (

d
e
c
o
ra

te
d
 –

 s
tu

d
e
n
ts

) 
3
0
5
 

N
u
rs

e
s
 H

o
m

e
 d

o
u
b
le

 
4
6
8
 

D
rs

 R
e
s
id

e
n
c
e
 (

F
la

ts
 1

,2
,3

 7
, 

a
n
d
 8

) 
(6

 i
s
 o

n
 c

a
ll)

1
,3

0
6
 

D
rs

 R
e
s
id

e
n
c
e
 (

F
la

ts
 4

, 
5
, 
9
, 
1
0
 a

n
d
 1

2
) 

1
1
6
0
 

G
u
e
s
t 
d
a
y
 r

a
te

 
2
0
 

Page 104



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

9
1

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 F

ig
u

re
 1

.5
: 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 L

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

T
o

 B
e
 I

n
s
e
rt

e
d

 

Page 105



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

9
2

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 F

ig
u

re
 1

.6
: 

S
it

e
 P

la
n
 S

t 
A

n
n
’s

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
S

h
o
w

in
g

 W
h
it
ti
n
g
to

n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 L

o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

Page 106



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

9
3

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

D
ra

ft
 S

m
a
rt

 W
o

rk
in

g
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s

D
ra

ft
 S

m
a
rt

 W
o

rk
in

g
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
  
 

V
e
rs

io
n

 3
 (

a
m

e
n

d
e
d

 2
n

d
 A

p
ri

l)
 

1
) 

T
h

e
s
e
 a

re
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti

v
e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 –

 a
 f

u
ll
 p

o
li
c
y
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
 

2
) 

A
 W

o
rk

in
g

 P
a
rt

y
 h

a
s

 b
e
e
n

 e
s
ta

b
li
s
h

e
d

 t
o

 l
e
a
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

S
m

a
rt

 W
o

rk
in

g
 –

 t
h

e
s
e
 a

re
 i

n
it

ia
l 
p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

to
 a

id
 p

o
li

c
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
  

3
) 

T
h

is
 p

a
p

e
r 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
d

 i
n

 P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
In

te
n

t 
W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 h

a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 S

m
a
rt

 w
o
rk

in
g

. 
a
n
d
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 s

h
a
ll 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

p
a
p
e
rl
e
s
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

. 
 I
t 
a
im

s
 t

o
: 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 u

ti
lis

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
/o

r 
re

d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 f
lo

o
r 

a
re

a
 o

c
c
u
p
ie

d
 b

y
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 u

p
 t
o
 2

0
%

 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
p
a
p
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 c

o
n
s
u
m

a
b
le

s
 b

y
 5

0
%

 o
v
e
r 

tw
o
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 9

0
%

 o
v
e
r 

3
 y

e
a
rs

 (
m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 f

ro
m

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
b
a
s
e
lin

e
s
) 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

T
h
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 b

e
lo

w
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 b

ro
a
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
. 

1
) 

 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
O

ff
ic

e
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
  
 

•
 

O
p
e
n
 p

la
n
 o

ff
ic

e
 l
a
y
o
u
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 w

h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 

•
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g

 r
o
o
m

s
, 
to

u
c
h
 d

o
w

n
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 q

u
ie

t 
ro

o
m

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 m

a
tc

h
 t

h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

•
 

O
ff

ic
e
 l
a
y
o
u
ts

 w
ill

, 
w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

 s
o
ft

 s
e
a
ti
n
g

 a
re

a
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

e
a
 a

n
d
 c

o
ff

e
e
 m

a
k
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

 C
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fo

o
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

o
ff

ic
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
e
rm

it
te

d
. 

•
 

D
e
s
k
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 o

n
 a

 4
 f

o
r 

5
 b

a
s
is

 i
.e

. 
fo

r 
e
v
e
ry

 5
 p

e
rs

o
n

s
 4

 d
e
s
k
s
 w

il
l 

b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 –
 i
t 

is
 h

ig
h
ly

 u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

(c
e
rt

a
in

ly
 

fo
r 

la
rg

e
r 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

) 
1
0
0
%

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

a
t 

a
n
y
 o

n
e
 t
im

e
. 
  

Page 107



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

9
4

2
) 

 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
W

o
rk

in
g

 P
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
  
 

•
 

N
o
 p

a
p
e
rw

o
rk

 o
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 l

e
ft

 o
n
 a

 d
e
s
k
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
a
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 

 A
 s

m
a
ll 

s
e
c
u
re

 c
a
b
in

e
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

s
to

ra
g

e
 o

f 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
e
ff

e
c
ts

, 
o
ff

ic
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

, 
e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 
o
r 

fi
le

s
. 
 

•
 

Y
o
u
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

fi
x
e
d
 d

e
s
k
. 

 D
e
s
k
s
 w

it
h
 b

e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
d
 i

n
 t

e
a
m

 “
c
lu

s
te

rs
” 

Y
o
u
 w

ill
 u

s
e
 a

n
y
 d

e
s
k
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

c
lu

s
te

r 
(a

ll 
d
e
s
k
s
 a

re
 o

f 
a
 s

im
ila

r 
d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 l
a
y
o
u
t)

: 
th

is
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 t
e
rm

e
d
 “

fl
e
x
ib

le
 s

e
lf
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 d

e
s
k
in

g
”.

  

•
 

A
t 

th
e
 b

e
g

in
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
e
ri
o
d
 y

o
u
 w

ill
 s

e
le

c
t 

a
 d

e
s
k
 a

n
d
 “

lo
g

 i
n
” 

to
 t

h
e
 P

C
. 

 Y
o
u
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 l
o
g

 i
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 t

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

c
a
lls

 
a
n
d
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 a

re
 d

iv
e
rt

e
d
 t

o
 y

o
u
. 

  

3
) 

 
P

a
p

e
rl

e
s
s
 W

o
rk

in
g

 
W

h
it
ti
n
g

to
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
 t

o
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 p

a
p
e
rl
e
s
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
. 

 T
h
is

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 

in
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 I

T
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t.
  
In

 t
h
e
 i
n
te

ri
m

, 
w

h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

p
a
p
e
r 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 –

 “
p
a
p
e
r 

lit
e
”.

  
T

o
 t
h
is

 e
n
d
: 

•
 

P
ri
n
te

rs
 a

n
d
 c

o
p
ie

rs
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 m

in
im

is
e
d
 –

 c
e
n
tr

a
lly

 l
o
c
a
te

d
 m

u
lt
i f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 d

e
v
ic

e
s
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

•
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
 w

il
l 

b
e
 d

is
c
o

u
ra

g
e
d

 –
 o

n
ly

 c
e
n

tr
a
l 
w

a
s
te

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
y
c
li

n
g

 b
in

s
 s

h
a
ll
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

•
 

S
to

ra
g

e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
ri
n
te

d
 m

e
d
iu

m
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

in
im

is
e
d
 –

 e
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 s
to

ra
g

e
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 s

h
a
ll,

 w
h
e
re

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l,
 b

e
 t

h
e
 d

e
fa

u
lt 

p
o
s
it
io

n
. 
  

4
) 

 
T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 (

th
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 I
T

 d
e
p
t)

 
T

h
is

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 I
T

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t.
  

•
 

F
o
r 

th
o
s
e
 s

ta
ff

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 d
e
v
ic

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 –

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 m
a
n
a
g

e
r’
s
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t.
 

•
 

P
ro

to
c
o
ls

 w
ill

 b
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 e

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 s
to

ra
g

e
 o

f 
re

c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

 –
 m

in
im

is
in

g
 p

a
p
e
r 

a
n
d
 p

ri
n
te

d
 m

e
d
iu

m
. 
  

•
 

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
h
a
rm

o
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

D
a
ta

 b
a
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
h
a
rm

o
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 f
le

x
ib

le
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

•
 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 s
to

ra
g

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 
to

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

a
p
e
rl
e
s
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
. 
  

5
) 

 
M

o
b

il
e
 W

o
rk

in
g

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 H
o

m
e
 (

th
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

R
 a

n
d
 I
T

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

) 
T

h
is

 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 d

e
p
t 

•
 

W
h
e
re

 p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
g

ru
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 n

e
e
d
s
 s

ta
ff

 w
ill

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 b

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 f
ro

m
 h

o
m

e
 o

n
e
 d

a
y
 p

e
r 

w
e
e
k
. 

 T
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 a

 r
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
r’
s
 d

is
c
re

ti
o
n
. 
 

•
 

A
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 d
e
v
ic

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

h
e
re

 n
e
c
e

s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 m
o
b
ile

 w
o
rk

in
g

 o
r 

w
o
rk

in
g

 f
ro

m
 h

o
m

e
 i
f 

th
e
 s

ta
ff

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

h
a
s
 n

o
t 

o
r 

d
o
e
s
 

n
o
t 

w
is

h
 t

o
 u

s
e
 h

is
/h

e
r 

o
w

n
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t.
 

•
 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 m
o
b
ile

 a
n
d
 h

o
m

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
  

b
y
 t

h
e
 I
T

 d
e
p
t 

•
T

h
e
 h

o
m

e
 w

o
rk

e
r 

th
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
 w

o
rk

p
la

c
e
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
. 
 A

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
. 

Page 108



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

9
5

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
: 

S
it

e
 S

p
e
c
if

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
 F

ig
u

re
 3

.1
: 

S
M

A
R

T
 W

o
rk

e
d

 l
a
y
o

u
t 

o
f 

G
o

s
w

e
ll
 R

o
a
d

 

Page 109



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

9
6

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
 F

ig
u

re
 3

.2
: 

D
ra

ft
 “

S
m

a
rt

 W
o

rk
e
d

”
 f

lo
o

r 
p

la
n

 o
f 

H
ig

h
g

a
te

 W
in

g
 

Page 110



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

9
7

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
 F

ig
u

re
 3

.3
 –

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 P

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

S
it

e
 V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

s
 –

 W
h

it
ti

n
g

to
n

 H
o

s
p

it
a
l 

Page 111



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

9
8

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
 F

ig
u

re
 3

.4
: 

C
a

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
lo

o
r 

A
re

a
s
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 J
e
n

n
e
r 

 

J
e

n
n

e
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
re

a
m

2
S

p
a

c
e

 r
e

lo
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 

A
re

a
 m

2
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

C
o

m
m

e
n

c
in

g
 a

re
a

 
3

1
4

0
 

2
5

%
 f

o
r 

S
M

A
R

T
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

2
3

5
5
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

 

U
n

ip
a
rt

 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 

1
0

0
 

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 p

la
n

 (
e

s
ti
m

a
te

) 

R
e

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 v

a
c
a

te
d

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
2

2
0
 

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 p

la
n
 

R
e

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 f
u

rn
it
u
re

 s
to

re
 

2
3

5
 

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 P

la
n

  

T
o

ta
l 

e
n

d
 s

h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

 p
la

n
 

1
8

0
0
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
 F

ig
u

re
 3

.5
: 

B
a

s
e
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

 a
s
 E

x
is

ti
n

g
 (

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0

1
2
) 

C
o

s
t 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 (
B

a
s

e
 D

a
ta

 E
x

is
ti

n
g

) 
B

u
il

d
in

g
/s

it
e

 a
re

a
 

m
2

 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

  
 (

k
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
  

  
  

  
  

  
 I
n

te
re

s
t 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
T

o
ta

l 
  

R
u

n
n

in
g

 
C

o
s

ts
 (

k
) 

a
t 

£
1

6
0

/m
2
 

In
c

o
m

e
 (

k
) 

N
e

t 
ru

n
n

in
g

 
c

o
s

t 
p

.a
. 
(k

) 
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 
C

o
s

t 
p

.a
. 

(k
) 

B
a

c
k

lo
g

 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 
(3

) 

J
e

n
n

e
r 

 
 

 
3

1
4

0
 

7
8

 
4

0
 

1
1

8
 

5
0

2
 

0
 

5
0

2
 

6
2

0
 

1
2

0
0
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

 

W
E

C
 

 
 

1
1

7
1
 

3
8

 
5

0
 

8
8

 
1

8
7
 

s
e

e
 n

o
te

 (
1

) 
1

8
7
 

2
7

5
 

1
0

0
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

 

D
o

c
to

rs
 a

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a
ti

o
n

  
 

 
1

0
1

1
 

4
2

 
2

5
 

6
7

 
1

6
2
 

s
e

e
 n

o
te

 (
2

) 
1

6
2
 

2
2

9
 

2
0

0
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

 

N
u

rs
e

s
 H

o
m

e
  

 
 

2
6

7
1
 

8
9

 
8

1
 

1
7

0
 

4
2

7
 

-3
4

0
 

8
7

 
2

5
7
 

7
0

0
 

W
a

te
rl

o
w

 
 

 
4

4
8

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

Im
p

a
ir

e
d
 

S
it

e
 b

a
c

k
lo

g
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

  
 

  
  

2
5

0
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

 

 
S

u
b

 T
o

ta
l 

  
 

 
4

4
3
 

  
 

9
3

9
 

1
3

8
2
 

2
4

5
0
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

  
 

  
  

 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

 

 
T

o
ta

l 
 

  
 

 
4

4
3

  
9

3
9
 

1
3

8
2
 

2
4

5
0
 

L
a

n
d

  
 

 
  

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
 

N
o

rt
h

e
rn

 S
tr

ip
 I

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 W
a

te
rl

o
w

 
 

1
3

4
4

6
 

0
 

2
6

2
 

2
6

2
 

 
 

2
6

2
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
T

o
ta

ls
 

9
3

9
 

1
6

4
3
 

2
4

5
0
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

(1
) 

In
c
o

m
e

 d
is

c
o
u

n
te

d
 a

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

s
ta

n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

b
e
fo

re
 a

n
d

 a
ft
e

r 
o
p

ti
o

n
 s

c
e

n
a

ri
o

's
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

(2
) 

In
c
o

m
e

 f
o

r 
D

o
c
to

rs
 A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 N
u

rs
e

s
 H

o
m

e
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

(3
) 

B
a

c
k
lo

g
 m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e

 c
u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
s
u

rv
e

y
e

d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 a

re
 i
n

s
e

rt
e

d
. 

 W
a

te
rl

o
w

 i
s
 i
m

p
a

ir
e
d

 a
n

d
 n

o
 a

llo
w

a
n

c
e

 m
a

d
e

 f
o

r 
b
a

c
k
lo

g
 -

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
"r

e
a
l"

 c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 
in

s
e
rt

e
d

 h
e

re
. 

 
 

 
 

Page 112



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

9
9

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
 F

ig
u

re
 3

.6
: 

B
a

s
e
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

 a
s
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

  

C
o

s
t 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 (
B

a
s

e
 D

a
ta

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
) 

B
u

il
d

in
g

/s
it

e
 a

re
a

 m
2
 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

C
h

a
rg

e
 (

1
) 

 (
k

) 
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
D

e
p

re
c

ia
ti

o
n

  
  

  
  
  

 
In

te
re

s
t 

  
  

  
  

  
  
T

o
ta

l 
  

R
u

n
n

in
g

 C
o

s
ts

 
(k

) 
N

e
t 

ru
n

n
in

g
 c

o
s

t 
p

.a
.(

2
) 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

C
o

s
t 

p
.a

. 
(k

) 

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 

c
a

p
it

a
l 

C
o

s
ts

 
(k

) 

C
a

p
it

a
l 
c

o
s
t 

m
2

 (
£

's
) 

B
u

il
d

 B
o

il
e

r 
H

o
u

s
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

4
 f

lo
o

rs
  

2
0

8
0
 

1
2

1
 

2
5

5
 

3
7

6
 

2
7

0
 

a
t 

£
2

7
0

/m
2

 
6

4
7
 

7
2

8
0
 

3
5

0
0
 

re
 p

la
n

 O
u

tp
a

ti
e

n
ts

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 s
p

a
c

e
 f

o
r 

p
h

y
s

io
th

e
ra

p
y
 (

4
) 

3
0

0
 

1
0

 
2

1
 

3
1

 
0

 
z
e

ro
 a

s
 n

o
 m

a
rg

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 

3
1

 
6

0
0
 

2
0

0
0
 

C
o

n
v
e

rt
 s

p
a

c
e

 K
 W

in
g

 B
a

s
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

p
h

y
s

io
th

e
ra

p
y
 

1
8

0
 

2
 

4
 

7
 

2
3

 
£

1
2

0
/m

2
 (

m
a

rg
in

a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
) 

3
0

 
1

2
6
 

7
0

0
 

C
o

n
v
e

rt
 w

a
rd

s
 t

o
 O

ff
ic

e
s

  
 

  
1

8
7

6
 

2
5

 
5

3
 

7
8

 
2

4
4
 

£
1

2
0

/m
2

 (
m

a
rg

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
) 

3
2

1
 

1
5

0
1
 

8
0

0
 

C
o

n
v
e

rt
 l

e
v
e

l 
5

 H
G

W
 o

ff
ic

e
s

 (
4

) 
  

3
8

0
 

1
 

3
 

4
 

0
 

z
e

ro
 a

s
 n

o
 m

a
rg

in
a
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 

4
 

8
0

 
2

1
0
 

 
  

  
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

  
1

5
8
 

3
3

3
 

4
9

1
 

 
 

1
0

3
3
 

9
5

8
7
 

7
2

1
0
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

  

 
  

  
  

 
 

 
  

  
  

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  

N
o

rt
h

e
rn

 S
tr

ip
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
t 

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
a

p
it

a
l 

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

7
0

0
0
 

s
e

e
 n

o
te

 (
3

) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

o
ta

ls
  

1
0

3
3
 

7
4

1
3
 

  

(1
) 

C
a

p
it
a
l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
m

a
rg

in
a
l 
c
o

s
t 
b

a
s
is

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 3
.5

%
 o

f 
n

e
w

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 d

e
p
re

c
ia

te
d

 o
v
e

r 
6

0
 y

e
a

rs
 

 
 

 
 

 

(2
) 

R
u

n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
re

 a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 m

a
rg

in
a

l 
o
v
e

r 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 o
c
c
u
p

y
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 b
u
ild

in
g

s
. 

 A
s
s
u

m
e

 n
e

w
 b

u
il
d

s
 h

a
v
e

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 l
o

w
e

r 
ru

n
n

in
g

 c
o

s
ts

 
 

 
 

 
 

(3
) 

S
o

u
rc

e
 M

o
n

ta
g

u
 E

v
a

n
s
 2

4
th

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

 u
p

d
a
te

d
 J

u
n
e

 2
0

1
2
. 

v
a
lu

e
s
 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
e

rn
 s

tr
ip

 a
t 

£
1
7

m
 

 
 

(4
) 

g
e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

c
re

a
ti
n

g
 A

m
b

u
la

to
ry

 c
a

re
 t
a

k
e

n
 u

n
d
e

r 
s
h

o
rt

 t
e
rm

 p
la

n
 

 
 

Page 113



E
s
ta

te
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 –

 V
e
rs

io
n
 8

 –
 P

h
ili

p
 I

e
n
t,
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
E

s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 P
h
ili

p
.i
e
n
t@

n
h
s
.n

e
t

1
0

0

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
 F

ig
u

re
 3

.1
0
: 

 S
t 

A
n

n
’s

 S
it

e
 O

u
tl

in
e
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

Page 114



POLICY BRIEFING

The Francis Inquiry into Mid Staffordshire NHS 
Foundation Trust – messages and implications

Author: Christine Heron, LGiU Associate

Date: 8 February 2013

Summary

The Francis Inquiry report attributes accountability for the appalling care at Stafford 
Hospital to the Trust Board, but also points to a systemic failure by a range of 
national and local organisations to respond to concerns. The report indicates that 
this should not be regarded as a one-off event that could not be repeated elsewhere 
in the NHS.

Repeated NHS restructuring was identified as an important element in the 
background to the failures, and with the most substantial changes to the NHS since 
its inception now taking place there is clearly potential for further major failings in 
NHS providers. This policy briefing summarises the report and identifies some 
significant messages for local authorities in their health responsibilities.

Briefing in full

Background

In June 2010 the then Secretary of State for Health Andrew Lansley charged Robert 
Francis QC with undertaking a public inquiry into the failures of Mid Staffordshire 
NHS Foundation Trust. The terms of reference were to:

• examine the operation of commissioning, supervisory, regulatory and other 
agencies in their monitoring role of Mid Staffordshire NHS Foundation Trust 
(Stafford Hospital) between January 2005 and March 2009 to identify why 
problems were not identified and addressed sooner

• identify relevant lessons for how any future failing regimes can be identified as 
soon as practicable within the context of NHS reforms. 

The Francis Inquiry followed a series of investigations and reports, including an 
investigation by the Healthcare Commission in 2009 and an independent inquiry also 
conducted by Robert Francis.

The failings at Stafford Hospital have been well reported in the media and will not be 
repeated in detail here. The number of excess deaths between 2005 and 2008 is 

© Local Government Information Unit, www.lgiu.org.uk, 22 Upper Woburn Place WC1H 0TB. Reg. charity 
1113495. This briefing is available free of charge to LGiU subscribing members. Members are welcome to 
circulate internally in full or in part; please credit LGiU as appropriate.

 You can find us on Twitter at @LGiU

Agenda Item 7Page 115



POLICY BRIEFING

estimated at 492 people. Examples of poor care include patients being left in soiled 
bedclothes for lengthy periods, lack of assistance with eating and drinking, filthy 
wards and toilets, lack of privacy and dignity such as people left naked in a public 
ward, and triage in A&E undertaken by untrained staff. The report describes the 
failings as a ‘disaster’ and ‘one of the worst examples of bad quality service delivery 
imaginable’.

The Inquiry looked at the hospital itself and the roles of the main organisations with 
an oversight role including the Department of Health, the strategic health authority, 
the PCT, national regulators, other national organisations, local patient and public 
involvement, and health scrutiny. It made 290 detailed recommendations.

What organisations knew or should have known

Many respondents to the Inquiry indicated that they were not aware of the extent of 
problems at the hospital and that failings had not been drawn to their attention. The 
report disagrees with this stance, indicating that clear warning signs were available. 
These include:

• star ratings reduced from three-star to zero by the Commission for Health 
Improvement in 2004

• poor peer reviews, auditor reports, and Healthcare Commission reports 
including staff and patient surveys

• staff concerns reported to management and instances of whistleblowing 
ignored

• financial recovery plan not consistent with maintaining quality and safety.

The overall picture was that the Trust Board operated with a ‘culture of self 
promotion rather than critical analysis and openness’ and that organisations with a 
role in assessing performance at the hospital all too often accepted the hospital’s 
version of events at face value. 

Stafford Hospital

Hospital leaders failed to appreciate the enormity of failings, downplayed their 
significance, and sought to explain away problems. There was a culture of accepting 
poor standards and isolation from good practice elsewhere. The leadership 
prioritised financial issues, meeting targets and achieving foundation trust status 
rather than quality of care. There was no culture of listening to patients or acting on 
complaints or poor surveys; information from patients was probably seen as of low 
importance. Some clinicians raised concerns but did not pursue these ‘with vigour’ 
and are described as ‘passive’. Evidence to the Inquiry described an environment in 
which professional staff were in conflict with each other. Clinical governance was not 
introduced effectively. Due to poor leadership and staffing levels the standard of 
nursing on some wards was ‘completely inadequate’.

© Local Government Information Unit, www.lgiu.org.uk, 22 Upper Woburn Place WC1H 0TB. Reg. charity 
1113495. This briefing is available free of charge to LGiU subscribing members. Members are welcome to 
circulate internally in full or in part; please credit LGiU as appropriate.

 You can find us on Twitter at @LGiU

Page 116



POLICY BRIEFING

The PCT, GPs and the strategic health authority

The report indicates that at the time PCTs were subject to constant reorganisation 
and followed national guidance that focused on financial control and access targets. 
However, PCTs were also under a duty to monitor and improve the quality of 
services they commissioned and had significant resources. The report indicates that 
the local PCT experienced a dilemma about potentially destabilising a provider when 
no alterative provider was available. It criticises the PCT for the time taken to 
address issues, insufficient focus on developing systems to monitor performance 
and a willingness to accept that clinical safety was not compromised. Local GPs only 
expressed ‘substantive concern about quality of care’ after the announcement of the 
Healthcare Commission investigation.

The Strategic Health Authority was also operating under extensive financial 
challenges, organisational restructuring and lack of role clarity. While it did not 
actively seek out concerns it was willing to intervene if necessary. However all too 
often it judged concerns as not warranting exceptional action. Overall, it was too 
ready to trust providers and too remote from patients. The SHA failed to provide 
information to the DH on the application for foundation trust status and did not 
consult with the Healthcare Commission.

The report points to the new commissioning systems of NHS Commissioning Board 
and clinical commissioning groups (CCGs). It indicates that there is an ‘urgent need 
to rebalance and refocus commissioning’ on standards of services for patients. 

The regulators

Monitor and failure of the foundation trust authorisation process

Monitor is the NHS financial regulator and responsible for foundation trust 
authorisation. Stafford Hospital was granted foundation trust status in 2008 and the 
report is swingeing in its criticism of this decision. ‘An elaborate, resource-consuming 
process failed to achieve what should have been its primary objective; ensuring that 
the only organisations authorised were those with the ability and capacity to deliver 
services compliant with minimum standards on a consistent and sustainable 
basis’ (Executive Summary 1.51). The report also indicates that there was an ‘undue 
delay’ in Monitor intervening when problems were identified. The major factor in the 
‘erroneous authorisation’ was the dissonance between regulation of finance and 
quality – Monitor and the Healthcare Commission did not co-ordinate their regulatory 
roles.

The Healthcare Commission

© Local Government Information Unit, www.lgiu.org.uk, 22 Upper Woburn Place WC1H 0TB. Reg. charity 
1113495. This briefing is available free of charge to LGiU subscribing members. Members are welcome to 
circulate internally in full or in part; please credit LGiU as appropriate.

 You can find us on Twitter at @LGiU

Page 117



POLICY BRIEFING

The report points out that the HC was the regulator at the time of the failings, but it 
was the first organisation to identify serious concern and take action. It suggests that 
the top-down design and confusion of the NHS Annual Healthcheck – the process of 
self-assessment on compliance against standards – contributed to failure to detect 
problems sooner.

The Care Quality Commission

The report supports the new regulatory model which collects a wide range of 
information to identify risk of non-compliance. It points to the multitude of 
organisational challenges the CQC has had to face in a short period of time (merging 
three organisations, new system of regulation and standards, new registrations). 
However, it indicates that while the CQC aspires to be an open organisation it has 
exhibited defensiveness and ‘instinct to attack’ in the face of criticism. While it is 
improving and becoming more responsive, it still needs to focus on information from 
patients.

Professional bodies/regulation 

The report describes an inadequate response from organisations including the 
General Medical Council, the Nursing and Midwifery Council, university/deaneries, 
the Health Protection Agency, and the Health and Safety Executive. It describes the 
Royal College of Nursing as ‘ineffective both as a professional organisation and a 
trade union’ with failure to uphold professional standards or address problems 
identified by members. It suggests a potential conflict between its professional and 
trade union roles.

Department of Health

The report indicates that the DH was genuinely concerned about the failings at 
Stafford Hospital and has a sincere aim to improve quality for patients. However, 
over successive governments there have been struggles between rhetoric and 
implementation. Reforms aimed at improving quality for patients have been imposed 
too quickly and followed by further reform without being given time to succeed.  
Clinical leaders were not always at the heart of decision making and officials were 
sometimes too remote from patients and front-line staff. While it is not fair to say that 
there is a culture of bullying, action has been interpreted as bullying and instructions 
may have been applied locally ‘in an oppressive manner’.

Voice of the local community

Patient and public involvement

The report identifies that failure to engage with patients and the public is a major 
factor in the problems at Stafford Hospital. It also indicates that formal patient and 

© Local Government Information Unit, www.lgiu.org.uk, 22 Upper Woburn Place WC1H 0TB. Reg. charity 
1113495. This briefing is available free of charge to LGiU subscribing members. Members are welcome to 
circulate internally in full or in part; please credit LGiU as appropriate.

 You can find us on Twitter at @LGiU

Page 118



POLICY BRIEFING

public involvement mechanisms were not operating well, leaving the campaigning 
patients’ group Cure the NHS as the only effective local voice.

Patient Opinion (a not for profit social enterprise that allows patients and carers to 
anonymously share their health service experiences in order to receive feedback and 
improve services) commented on the Francis report that patients themselves need to 
speak up about their care or nothing will change as a result of the inquiry and that 
patient stories can make a difference - being an early warning of systemic failings 
that needs to be urgently redressed. Councils will be interested that a similar scheme 
will be launched soon for adult social care users and their families.

Most of the respondents to the Inquiry suggested that the organisational model of 
Community Health Councils, with their mix of officers and board would have been a 
more effective structure than the models that replaced it.

On Staffordshire Patient and Public Involvement Forum, the report describes ‘mutual 
acrimony’ between members and between members and the host, a preoccupation 
with constitutional and procedural matters and a ‘degree of diffidence towards the 
Trust’ as leading to a failure to be effective.  Local Involvement Networks (LINks) 
were described as an ‘even greater failure’. ‘The albeit unrealised potential for 
consistency represented by the Commission for Patient and Public Involvement in 
Health was removed, leaving each local authority to devise its own working 
arrangements. Not surprisingly, in Stafford the squabbling that had been such a 
feature of the previous system continued and no constructive work was achieved at 
all’ (Executive Summary 1.22).

On Local Healthwatch (LHW), the report says that without a national framework to 
provide consistency there is a ‘danger of repetition of the arguments that so 
debilitated Staffordshire LINks’.

Health overview and scrutiny committees (HOSCs)

On health overview and scrutiny, the report says the following. ‘The local authority 
scrutiny committees did not detect or appreciate the significance of any signs 
suggesting serious deficiencies at the Trust. The evidence before the Inquiry 
exposed a number of weaknesses in the concept of scrutiny, which may mean that it 
will be an unreliable detector of concerns, however capable and conscientious 
committee members may be.’ (Executive Summary1.25)

Recommendations

The Inquiry makes 290 recommendations of which many are detailed proposals for 
changes to aspects of policy or process. The overall recommendation is that all 
organisations involved in NHS commissioning, provision and regulation and ‘ancillary 
organisations’ should consider the findings and recommendations of the report. The 
DH should publish regular reports on how they have responded, and the Commons 

© Local Government Information Unit, www.lgiu.org.uk, 22 Upper Woburn Place WC1H 0TB. Reg. charity 
1113495. This briefing is available free of charge to LGiU subscribing members. Members are welcome to 
circulate internally in full or in part; please credit LGiU as appropriate.

 You can find us on Twitter at @LGiU

Page 119



POLICY BRIEFING

Health Select Committee should consider including this issue in their work 
programme. 

This section presents some of the high profile recommendations and those that 
relate to the work of local authorities.

• Prioritising the needs of patients in the NHS, with caring, compassionate and 
committed staff working within a common culture; for example:
! developing the NHS Constitution so there is greater commitment to staff 

putting patients before themselves.

• Clear responsibility for, and effectiveness of, healthcare standards and 
governance, for example:
! there should be a single regulator dealing with corporate governance, 

financial competence, viability and compliance with patients’ safety and 
quality standards

! a merger between Monitor and the CQC should be undertaken 
incrementally and after thorough planning. CQC would take on 
responsibility for foundation trust authorisation, incorporating relevant 
departments from Monitor

! zero tolerance for failure to meet fundamental standards – organisations 
who fail should not allow to continue. Criminal liability should follow where 
serious harm or death results from a breach of fundamental standards

! any ‘wilfully or recklessly false’ statement about compliance with safety or 
essential standards in provider quality accounts should be made a criminal 
offence.

• Complaints handling should be improved with sensitive, responsive and 
accurate communication and learning, for example:
! a facility should be available to Independent Complaints Advocacy 

advocates and their clients to access expert advice in complicated cases
! overview and scrutiny committees and LHW should have access to 

information about complaints (confidentiality maintained).

• Commissioners should incorporate standards and monitor compliance, for 
example:
! GPs need to take a monitoring role on behalf of their patients who receive 

acute hospital or other specialist services
! commissioners need wherever possible to make available alternative 

sources of provision
! greater involvement of patients and the public in commissioning.

• Patient, public and local scrutiny should be improved, for example:
© Local Government Information Unit, www.lgiu.org.uk, 22 Upper Woburn Place WC1H 0TB. Reg. charity 
1113495. This briefing is available free of charge to LGiU subscribing members. Members are welcome to 
circulate internally in full or in part; please credit LGiU as appropriate.

 You can find us on Twitter at @LGiU

Page 120



POLICY BRIEFING

! there should be a consistent national structure for LHW
! local authorities should be required to pass over their funding allocation for 

LHW
! respect for the independence of Local Healthwatch should not be allowed 

to inhibit a local authority – or Healthwatch England as appropriate – 
intervening

! guidance should be given to promote coordination and cooperation 
between LHW, health and wellbeing boards and scrutiny committees

! proper training and, where necessary, expert advice should be available to 
the leadership of LHW

! scrutiny committees should be provided with appropriate support to enable 
them to carry out their scrutiny role including easily accessible guidance 
and benchmarks

! scrutiny committees should have powers to inspect providers rather than 
relying on patient involvement structures, or should actively work with 
those structures to trigger and follow up inspections rather than receiving 
reports without comment or suggestions for action

! MPs are advised to adopt a simple system for identifying trends from 
individual complaints.

• Greater openness, transparency and candour, for example:
! a statutory obligation for healthcare providers and professionals to observe 

a duty of candour
! criminal liability relating to dishonesty about incidents when informing a 

regulator or commissioner.

• Nursing – a number of recommendations relating to culture of care and 
practice, training, national standards and leadership.

• NHS leadership – a number of recommendations relating to training, code of 
ethics and standards. Serious breaches of the code could result in managers 
being disqualified from senior positions in future. However, the report falls 
short of recommending regulation for NHS managers.

• Care for the elderly – there should be specific approaches for older people, 
such as effective teamwork between disciplines, ward management, and 
discharge coordination.

Next steps

The fall-out from the Francis report is ongoing. There have been calls, most 
prominently from Cure the NHS, for the resignation of Sir David Nicholson the NHS 

© Local Government Information Unit, www.lgiu.org.uk, 22 Upper Woburn Place WC1H 0TB. Reg. charity 
1113495. This briefing is available free of charge to LGiU subscribing members. Members are welcome to 
circulate internally in full or in part; please credit LGiU as appropriate.

 You can find us on Twitter at @LGiU

Page 121



POLICY BRIEFING

and NHS Commissioning Board Chief Executive who was previously a strategic 
health authority chief executive in the West Midlands.

NHS Medical Director Sir Bruce Keogh will investigate five trusts with high death 
rates. David Cameron has announced that trust boards could be suspended for 
quality failures as well as financial problems, with a ‘single failure regime’ 
implemented. He has asked the CQC to create the post of chief inspector of 
hospitals with a new inspection regime to begin in the autumn. The man who led 
President Barack Obama’s US healthcare reforms has been engaged to introduce 
‘zero-harm’ into the NHS culture. South Tees Hospitals Foundation Trust Chief 
Executive Tricia Hart and Labour MP Ann Clwyd have been asked to advise on how 
NHS hospitals should handle patient complaints.

The government will respond to the 290 recommendations in full next month. LGiU 
will produce a further policy briefing at that time.

Comment

Robert Francis has produced a fair and balanced report which sets the actions of 
organisations within the context of organisational pressures and limitations. 
Nevertheless, most organisations involved are criticised for failure to act and there 
are severe criticisms of the Trust and its leadership. According to Patient Opinion the 
problems of Stafford Hospital continued for so long and were not identified or fixed 
by the trust, commissioners or external agencies because no-one was listening. 

Local commissioning

One of the key themes is that reorganisation is generally well-meaning but usually 
undertaken too quickly without adequate planning and without a thorough 
assessment of the impact on patients and families. ‘Structural reorganisations have 
made implementing policies for quality and safety very difficult in 
practice.’ (Executive summary 1.104)  Clearly, this message resonates with the 
current round of restructuring. 

The report indicates that any system must have a ‘relentless focus’ on patient safety 
and quality standards. The role of health and wellbeing boards does not figure 
prominently in the report, but it would seem that they have an important role in 
ensuring that local commissioning maintains a focus on quality and safety through 
difficult financial times.

Merging regulators

Another important recommendation is to merge the CQC and Monitor to plug the gap 
between their separate roles. Anyone following health policy in recent years will have 
seen continuing disputes between Monitor and the Healthcare Commission. A 

© Local Government Information Unit, www.lgiu.org.uk, 22 Upper Woburn Place WC1H 0TB. Reg. charity 
1113495. This briefing is available free of charge to LGiU subscribing members. Members are welcome to 
circulate internally in full or in part; please credit LGiU as appropriate.

 You can find us on Twitter at @LGiU

Page 122



POLICY BRIEFING

complete division between economic and quality regulation would seem to inevitably 
lead to problems. It is disappointing therefore to read in the Health Service Journal 
that Health Secretary Jeremy Hunt indicates that Monitor will continue as the 
economic regulator and will probably run the ‘single failure regime’ for providers 
announced by the Prime Minister. HSJ further reports that the CQC does not seek to 
merge with Monitor.

Patient and public involvement

Chapter 6 of Volume 1 of the report provides a detailed account of the development 
and activity of patient and public involvement at Stafford Hospital. Anyone involved in 
commissioning or working with LHW will find this an interesting and salutary account. 

While it is important not to slide between problems in a specific patient and public 
involvement mechanism to general comments about the model itself – there are 
some excellent LINks – there is no doubt that some of the problems identified will be 
immediately recognisable to anyone involved in developing patient involvement.

One of the dilemmas for local authorities is that intervening in the work of a LINk or 
LHW as the commissioning organisation may be viewed as oppressive and 
controlling. For this reason, there has been a reluctance to get involved and a 
tolerance of poor performance. The report’s recommendation that local authorities, 
or Healthwatch England, should intervene should be built into LHW arrangements.

Also, it is important to recognise that LHW involves people who are volunteers. LHW 
members need to understand the responsibility of the role they have taken up; the 
Inquiry report which goes into detail about the action of named individuals should be 
used as an example for this.

Health overview and scrutiny

Chapter 6 of Volume 1 sets out the role and responsibilities of overview and scrutiny 
and describes the activity of Stafford Borough Council HOSC and Staffordshire 
County Council HOSC. Those involved in overview and scrutiny may wish to read 
this to identify potential lessons. 

The role of health scrutiny has been recognised by the Government as effective and 
important, with increased responsibilities in the NHS reforms. However, scrutiny at 
Stafford Hospital concerned the specific issue of identifying bad performance, and 
the dilemmas identified in the report may be familiar to many HOSCs.

Some points that may be of interest to HOSCs can be drawn from the report’s 
conclusions about the role of scrutiny. 

• lack of detail in notes in some meetings about Stafford Hospital 
• the need to be more proactive in seeking information

© Local Government Information Unit, www.lgiu.org.uk, 22 Upper Woburn Place WC1H 0TB. Reg. charity 
1113495. This briefing is available free of charge to LGiU subscribing members. Members are welcome to 
circulate internally in full or in part; please credit LGiU as appropriate.

 You can find us on Twitter at @LGiU

Page 123



POLICY BRIEFING

• over-dependency on information from the provider rather than other sources, 
particularly patients and the public

• lack of resources, particularly in small borough committees 
• questions about expertise of some members of HOSCs
• need for clarity in the roles of borough/district and county HOSCs
• scrutiny better conducted at arms-length rather than as a ‘critical friend’.

Finally, the recommendation for scrutiny committees to possibly have inspection 
powers needs further thought, since it has previously divided opinion in the scrutiny 
community.

Related LGiU policy briefings

Winterbourne View and the state of care

Consultation on extending the NHS Constitution

For more information about this, or any other LGiU member briefing, please 
contact Janet Sillett, Briefings Manager, on janet.sillett@lgiu.org.uk

© Local Government Information Unit, www.lgiu.org.uk, 22 Upper Woburn Place WC1H 0TB. Reg. charity 
1113495. This briefing is available free of charge to LGiU subscribing members. Members are welcome to 
circulate internally in full or in part; please credit LGiU as appropriate.

 You can find us on Twitter at @LGiU

Page 124



 

 

F
ra
n
c
is
 R
e
p
o
rt
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
6
: 
P
a
ti
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 P
u
b
li
c
 l
o
c
a
l 
in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
im
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

  N
o
. 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

 W
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b
e
 d
o
n
e
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
d
u
lt
s
 

a
n
d
 H
e
a
lt
h
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l 

 

4
3
 

T
h
o
s
e
 c
h
a
rg
e
d
 w
it
h
 o
v
e
rs
ig
h
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
u
la
to
ry
 r
o
le
s
 i
n
 h
e
a
lt
h
c
a
re
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
m
e
d
ia
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 

th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
. 

S
y
s
te
m
a
ti
c
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
p
a
p
e
rs
 b
y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
ff
ic
e
r,
 a
le
rt
in
g
 t
h
e
 P
a
n
e
l 
o
f 
a
n
y
 

is
s
u
e
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
. 

1
4
5
 

T
h
e
re
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
b
a
s
ic
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 f
o
r 
lo
c
a
l 

H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
in
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 C
h
a
p
te
r 
6
: 
P
a
ti
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 l
o
c
a
l 

in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
. 

A
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
’s
 H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 i
s
 

d
u
e
 a
t 
th
e
 P
a
n
e
l 
o
n
 2
n
d
 A
p
ri
l.
 

1
4
6
 

L
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 p
a
s
s
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 c
e
n
tr
a
lly
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 f
u
n
d
s
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 t
o
 i
ts
 L
o
c
a
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
, 
w
h
ils
t 

re
q
u
ir
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
a
tt
e
r 
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
to
 i
t 
fo
r 
it
s
 s
te
w
a
rd
s
h
ip
 o
f 
th
e
 

m
o
n
e
y
. 
 T
ra
n
s
p
a
re
n
t 
re
s
p
e
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
L
o
c
a
l 

H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
llo
w
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
h
ib
it
 a
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 –
 o
r 
H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 a
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 –
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
in
g
.  

A
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
’s
 H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 i
s
 

d
u
e
 a
t 
th
e
 P
a
n
e
l 
o
n
 2
n
d
 A
p
ri
l.
 

1
4
7
 

G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 c
o
o
rd
in
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
o
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 L
o
c
a
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
, 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
llb
e
in
g
 

B
o
a
rd
s
, 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 N
H
S
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
ro
to
c
o
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 i
n
 

2
0
0
5
 i
s
 d
u
e
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
w
ri
tt
e
n
 t
a
k
in
g
 i
n
to
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
th
e
 n
e
w
 h
e
a
lt
h
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 a
n
d
 

re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
. 
  

Page 125



 

 

T
h
e
 r
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 a
ll 
s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

T
h
is
 m
a
y
 b
e
 a
n
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
e
 t
im
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 

c
o
o
rd
in
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
. 

1
4
8
 

T
h
e
 c
o
m
p
le
x
it
ie
s
 o
f 
th
e
 h
e
a
lt
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
re
 s
u
c
h
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
p
e
r 

tr
a
in
in
g
 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 o
f 
L
o
c
a
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 

a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
, 
w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 o
c
c
a
s
io
n
 a
ri
s
e
s
, 
e
x
p
e
rt
 a
d
v
ic
e
. 

A
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
’s
 H
e
a
lt
h
w
a
tc
h
 i
s
 

d
u
e
 a
t 
th
e
 P
a
n
e
l 
o
n
 2
n
d
 A
p
ri
l.
 

1
4
9
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 c
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
th
e
ir
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 r
o
le
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

e
a
s
ily
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 b
e
n
c
h
m
a
rk
s
. 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 w
h
e
n
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
. 

1
5
0
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 c
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 p
o
w
e
rs
 t
o
 i
n
s
p
e
c
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
rs
, 

ra
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 r
e
ly
in
g
 o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
a
ti
e
n
t 
in
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
s
 t
o
 

c
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
th
is
 r
o
le
, 
o
r 
s
h
o
u
ld
 a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 w
o
rk
 

L
o
c
a
lly
 t
h
e
 A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
lt
h
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

P
a
n
e
l 
c
o
u
ld
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
 i
n
fo
rm
a
l 
v
is
it
s
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
l 
w
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
 h
o
m
e
s
 t
o
 g
a
in
 a
 

b
e
tt
e
r 
u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 o
v
e
rv
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
 T
h
is
 w
o
u
ld
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 s
e
e
 h
o
w
 w
a
rd
s
/h
o
m
e
s
 a
re
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
p
e
a
k
 t
o
 p
a
ti
e
n
ts
/r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 

to
 i
n
fo
rm
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 P
a
n
e
l.
 

1
5
1
 

M
P
s
 a
re
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
d
o
p
ti
n
g
 s
o
m
e
 s
im
p
le
 s
y
s
te
m
 f
o
r 

id
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 t
re
n
d
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 a
n
d
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
y
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 

fr
o
m
 c
o
n
s
ti
tu
e
n
ts
. 
 T
h
e
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 i
m
p
ly
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 o
f 
w
id
e
r 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
c
e
 t
h
a
n
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 o
n
e
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
p
a
ti
e
n
t.
 

L
o
c
a
lly
 t
h
e
 A
d
u
lt
s
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
lt
h
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

P
a
n
e
l 
c
o
u
ld
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 

d
a
ta
 f
ro
m
 N
H
S
 a
n
d
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
y
 t
re
n
d
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 

th
e
 P
a
n
e
l.
 

 

Page 126



DRAFT MINUTES OF THE ADULTS AND HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

THURSDAY, 10 JANUARY 2013 

 

 
Councillors Adamou (Chair), Mallett, Stennett, Erskine and Winskill 

 
 

Co-optees Helena Kania (LINk), Claire Andrews (HFOP) 
 

  

LC31. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
None received. 
 

LC32. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
None received. 
 

LC33. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
None received. 
 

LC34. BEH MHT DRAFT COMMUNICATING CHANGE GUIDANCE  
 
Maria Kane, Chief Executive of BEH MHT introduced the paper.  Key points noted 
include: 
 

§ The proposed closure of Downhills Ward and the handling of the proposal was 
the impetus for updating the guidance. 

 
§ The working group which was set up with the Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel 

following the Special meeting in November was very constructive and reached 
a consensus on the way forward. 

 
§ The outcome of the working group is that Downhills Ward and Finsbury Ward 

will remain open, and Haringey Ward will now close.  Downhills and Finsbury 
Ward will be combined Assessment and Treatment Wards. 

 
§ These changes are interim and will be in place until the site is redeveloped. 

 
§ Maria thanked the working group for their input. 

 
The Communicating Change Guidance needed to be strengthened both in 
governance arrangements and in the policy. 
 
Changes to services now need to be signed off by an Executive Director.  However, 
this does not negate the need for stakeholder engagement. 
 
The Guidance is due to be signed off next week and will then be circulated to 
Managers and Clinical Directors. 
 
The Guidance will also be re-launched across the Trust and discussed at Team 
meetings. 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 127



MINUTES OF THE ADULTS AND HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

THURSDAY, 10 JANUARY 2013 
 

 

In response to a question Maria informed the Panel that the paper is Guidance, but 
that staff are expected to adhere to it and that sanctions would be in place for those 
who don’t adhere to it.  The policy/governance aspect of it is that any changes must 
be signed off at Executive Director level. 
 
Comments from the Panel included: 
 

• There is a need for a more robust statement on getting buy-in from the 
voluntary & community sector, service users, carers groups and staff at the 
start of the document. 

 

• The expectation should be that there is two way communication between the 
MHT and service users, voluntary and community groups, carers etc and that 
this should be both engagement and listening to what each group has to say. 

 

• The Panel noted that they were impressed with the cooperation of the MHT 
through the working group and that changes were made based on the input of 
the working group. 

• The Mental Health Support Association raised the role of Non Executive 
Directors in the process and were informed by the MHT that the role of the 
Board would be added to the document for clarification. 

 
 
Agreed 

• The MHT would include the role of the Board in the Communicating Change 
Guidance. 

• The importance of getting buy in from service users, the voluntary and 
community sector, carers and staff would be strengthened to emphasise that 
communication and engagement is a two way process. 

  
 

LC35. BEH MHT HOME TREATMENT TEAMS AND RECOVERY HOUSES  
 
The panel was taken through the presentation by Jackie Liveras, Assistant Director, 
Crisis and Emergency. 
 
Key points included: 
 
Home Treatment Teams (HTTs)  

• HTTs have been running for 12 years across the country. 

• HTTs are a meaningful alternative to hospitals. 

• The National Service Framework some years ago laid out what the role of 
HTTs is. 

• People prefer to be treated in the own homes. 

• There is a target of 727 treatment episodes; MHT is currently at 700 and 
therefore expecting to exceed the target by quite a lot. 

 
Issues include a slight drifting from the National Service Framework and so work is 
currently being done to re-focus the service. 

• HTTs are a vital component of enabling the re-profiling of beds. 
 

Page 128



MINUTES OF THE ADULTS AND HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

THURSDAY, 10 JANUARY 2013 
 

 

Future plans include: 

• Work to improve service users experience and quality of services, for example 
ensuring that service users do not have to complete multiple assessments, 
GPs being able to refer to HTTs directly for assessment. 

• The intake service was reviewed at the end of 2011; this work is now being re-
looked at. 

 
Recovery Houses 

• The partnership with Rethink is working very well. 
 
Issues include: 

• Services are not always in place to enable people to move on. 

• Recovery Houses are usually full, with an expected increased demand this will 
increase pressure. 

• 90 admissions across the Trust. 
 
Comments from Rethink included: 

• The success of Recovery Houses is due to the partnership between Rethink 
and the MHT. 

• Recovery Houses are a hub within the community. 

• Feedback from service users is positive. 

• Peer support groups are being formed and ex service users are being 
developed in the skills needed to run these groups. 

 
 
The following discussion points were noted: 

• All staff that are displaced from the closure of Haringey Ward will be 
redeployed, including an increase in staff numbers on HTTs. 

• The ability for GPs to refer to HTTs is positive. 

• If a person goes into a pharmacy with mental health queries then it would be 
helpful for the pharmacies to know where to signpost to and which services 
were open when etc.  The MHT agreed to speak to the Local Pharmaceutical 
Committee to share this information. 

• The language used on the information sheets about HTTs and Recovery 
Houses will be shared with service user peer groups to gain their input on how 
they can be improved, particularly in relation to the language used. 

• Strong relationships with carers and their families is an integral part of the 
services. 

• HTTs are moving towards a position where all assessments are done in the 
home, apart from in exceptional circumstances.  By conducting these at home 
family members and carers are often automatically involved. 

• Social workers are a part of all HTTs and will conduct carer’s assessment 
where the carer says that they wish one to be undertaken. 

• The MHT have a target on carer’s assessment and report to the Local 
Authority.  They also have their own records. 

• It is ensured that carers are spoken to and listened to as part of the pathway. 

• Care Coordinators based in HTTs are responsible for the Care Plans for 
service users in both HTT services and in Recovery Houses.  They then liaise 
with the relevant staff member if the service user moves to acute care. 

Page 129



MINUTES OF THE ADULTS AND HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

THURSDAY, 10 JANUARY 2013 
 

 

• The monitoring of a service user depends upon their risk assessment, when in 
primary care this is the GP. 

• It was noted that the smallest Recovery House is in Haringey, and in the West 
of the borough away from the area of highest need.  The MHT stated that there 
is not a limit on the number of Recovery Houses an area could have and that if 
they were offered a house in the area of most need then they would be very 
keen to take this on.   

o It was noted that larger houses, for example with over 15 rooms is more 
economically efficient and cost effective. 

o It was noted that a property review is currently taking place which may 
identify suitable properties which could be used for this. 

• Noted that the RIO IT system is being rolled out to the Haringey Recovery 
House this month, and that this will make it easier for assessments to be done 
24hrs a day without disturbing resting staff on night shifts. 

• All information leaflets, and service users care pack include information on how 
to complain.  If a person wishing to complain wasn’t aware of a direct route they 
would be able to call the St Ann’s helpline and be put through to the relevant 
department. 

 
The Panel asked for an update on the Foundation Trust application status and 
were informed that the current process and next steps are unclear.  The 
Foundation Trust application had been through NHS London and was with the 
Department of Health when the Trust Development Agency (TDA) was formed.  
The TDA have said they would like to go through some of the stages again and 
there is therefore a 3 – 4 month delay expected, before it goes to Monitor. 
 
The current process and lines of responsibility are currently unclear. 
 
The forthcoming Francis report on Mid Staffs may have implications on the 
process. 
 
A recent CQC inspection resulted in some moderate concerns which other Trust 
intend to put right in the immediate future. 
 
The MHT are doing some Peer Review work with a high performing neighbouring 
Trust. 
 
The Mental Health Support Association stated that the interest of the Panel in 
HTTs and Recovery Houses has been positive and useful and requested that 
Panel revisit the area in future.  The Mental Health Trust stated that they would be 
happy to bring further information to the Panel, particular as input would be useful 
as the care pathway changes. 
 
It was noted that Nick Bishop, Mental Health Support Association, was stepping 
down.  The Panel wished their thanks to be noted for Nick’s valuable support and 
input over the years. 

 
 
Agreed: 

Page 130



MINUTES OF THE ADULTS AND HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

THURSDAY, 10 JANUARY 2013 
 

 

• The Panel would write to the Cabinet Member for Housing about any available 
property in the East of the Borough which could be used as a Recovery 
Houses. 

• The MHT and LPC would discuss sharing information on mental health 
services in the borough to enable pharmacists to signpost. 

• The Panel would write to the TDA and the CCG to ask for clarification on the 
next steps and affirm the CCG’s support of the Foundation Trust application. 

• The Panel would revisit HTTs and Recovery Houses at a later date for further 
input. 

 
LC36. REPORT ON THE POSITION OF HEALTH VISITING AND DELIVERY OF THE NEW 

BIRTH VISIT IN HARINGEY - WHITTINGTON HEALTH  
 
The Panel was taken through the report by Sam Page, AD Universal and 
Safeguarding Children's Services. 
 
The following points were noted: 
 

• Health Visitors are an unusual area of growth. 

• There is a commitment to increase the number of health visitors by 2015. 

• Haringey has a high trajectory of growth due to vulnerability in the population 
and growth. 

• Expected growth in Haringey is 50 Health Visitors.  This is a welcome but 
challenging growth target. 

• There are implications on the Healthy Child Programme and work is being done 
to consider what this means in terms of shared outcomes with partners. 

• A teenage mum’s programme running in the borough has been very 
successful. 

• The challenge with increasing the numbers of health visitors is that there are 
very few available health visitors, particularly in London. 

• Whittington Health is working with NHS London, the Deanery and Health 
Visiting Training services. 

• Health Visitors are trained nurses who then undertake a year graduate training 
to become a Health Visitor. 

• Health Visitor students undertake a significant amount of training in practice, for 
which they need support in place. 

• With a depleted workforce and a population with high vulnerability it is 
challenging to provide the necessary level of support to students. 

• The lack of experienced Health Visitors numbers has an impact on newly 
qualified Health Visitors who need support to make sure they are confident and 
safe. 

• A Health Visitor model needs both new and experienced Health Visitors as part 
of it. 

• Some retired Health Visitors so come back into practice with flexible 
arrangements. 

• Haringey previously worked to 28 days for New Birth Visits.  This was agreed 
locally with Commissioners.  Nationally the target is 14 days, which is now 
worked to. 

Page 131



MINUTES OF THE ADULTS AND HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

THURSDAY, 10 JANUARY 2013 
 

 

• Whittington Health is currently at the baseline amount of Health visitors, but has 
not started to recruit to expansion figures.  This should be an additional 14 
Health Visitors by April, but is not achievable at this stage. 

• Processes are currently being looked at to make them more efficient and 
agency staff are being used where they are needed. 

• Work has been done on the information flow across the whole pathway 
between agencies and the format of the information.  This has resulted in 
significant improvements on performance, as reflected in the chart at the end of 
the submitted report. 

• A big piece of work still to be done is considering the communication with 
midwifery at Whittington Health and North Middlesex Hospital. 

• The expansion of Health Visitors links to the work currently being done around 
the 54,000 project. 

 
Discussion points noted include: 

• There are not enough Practice Teachers in Haringey.  Therefore Mentors have 
been put in place that are ‘long-armed’ by Practice Teachers.  This is supported 
by strong development and training support. 

• The shortage of Health Visitors is a national issue. 

• There is a national push on a Return to Practice programme to get previous 
Health Visitors back into jobs. 

• 20 new students are planned across Haringey and Islington over the next 2 
years.  This will be alongside the additional Health Visitors. 

• It will take a couple of years to build up and embed a service of experienced 
Health Visitors. 

• Interpretors are used when there are language barriers, this can cause an 
additional challenge if there are delays stemming from this. 

• Whittington Health do work with local communities, however it is not always 
appropriate to use local community members as translators due to a variety of 
reasons e.g. the subject matter, cultural sensitivities and appropriateness, 
governance, confidentiality etc. 

• The performance rates in the report relate to the whole borough.  Differences in 
performance relate to where they are vacancies. 

• Agency staff do not always have the local knowledge which is needed; however 
they do try and work with the same Health Visitors to maintain knowledge 
gained. 

• Islington has about the same numbers of Health Visitors as Haringey but with a 
smaller population.  There are more Health Visitors per baby in Islington. 

 
The Panel congratulated Whittington Health on the significantly improved performance 
around New Birth Visits. 
 
 
Agreed: 
 
Whittington Health would come back to the Panel with information on the activities 
Health Visitors undertake at Children’s Centres. 
 

LC37. CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP UPDATE  
 

Page 132



MINUTES OF THE ADULTS AND HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

THURSDAY, 10 JANUARY 2013 
 

 

The Panel received an update from Sarah Price, Chief Officer and Dr Pelendrides, 
Chair. 
 
Points noted include: 

• The CCG is currently preparing for authorisation. 

• An Authorisation visit took place in November; this was conducted by a group 
of external peers who had no experience of Haringey. 

• There are a few areas left which they need to reassure Commissioners on by 
the end of January (12 out of 117). 

• Final result on authorisation will be available in February and will include any 
conditions which are attached to the authorisation. 

• They need to achieve a balanced budget and currently aim to do this by the 
end of 2013/14.  The deficit has gone from £17million last year to £7 million. 

• The Integrated Care Strategy is a current area of focus which is being worked 
on with the Local Authority. 

 
Discussion points noted include: 

• Concerns about whether the savings which have been made are sustainable or 
whether they will come back in more acute forms. 

• The anticipated overspend this year is mainly due to the acute sector. 

• There is currently a ‘cap and collar’ contract in place with the North Middlesex 
Hospital.  This will end at the end of the financial year. 

• There is a lot of pressure to change services and bring them closer to people’s 
homes. 

• Changes are about transformation rather than stopping services being 
provided. 

• The Integrated Care re-ablement pilot which has been running in the North 
East of the borough is being extended to the central cluster.  This pilot includes 
a weekly teleconference with all practitioners about a persons care and to plan 
their next phase of care. 

o The next stage is to find people at risk and intervene before they go to 
A&E. 

• There is a link between long term conditions and mental health.   

• Mental health is a priority in the Health and Wellbeing Strategy and work is 
being done around Long Term conditions. 

• NCL are looking into concerns raised about Harmoni. 

• NCL are the contract holders and are in the process of procuring a new Out of 
Hours service to begin in April.  This may or may not be Harmoni. 

• Noted that Helena Kania, LINk, sits on the Out of Hours monitoring group and 
that Harmoni are currently performing at 100%.   

o There are concerns that Harmoni is being taken over by Care UK, who 
do not have as good performance statistics. 

• The Primary Care Strategy work includes looking at improving access to GPs 
more generally.  The CCG is working with North Middlesex and Whittington 
Health on Urgent Care Centres. 

• GP appointments are not directly in the control of the CCG. 

• The LPC noted that they have experience of people saying that they are unable 
to get a GP appointment and therefore intend to go directly to A&E. 

Page 133



MINUTES OF THE ADULTS AND HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

THURSDAY, 10 JANUARY 2013 
 

 

• The Panel queried how many GP practices were still operating 0845 phone 
numbers, they were informed that this is not under the control of the CCG.  
However, there was anecdotal evidence that the number was decreasing. 

• The CCG is working with the MHT to look at improving access for GPs to 
mental health care services.  This is a prioritised piece of work over the next 
few months.   

• GPs do not always feel confident managing low level mental health needs as 
they are unsure that they will get the support that they need. 

• The Health and Wellbeing Board is looking at welfare reform changes and their 
impact alongside work on health inequalities. 

 
LC38. HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD UPDATE  

 
The Panel received a verbal update on the Haringey Health and Wellbeing Board. 
 
Points noted include: 
 

• The Health and Wellbeing Board takes a strategic approach. 

• It is a forum for discussion and challenge and bringing peers together. 

• It has produced the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment and the Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy along with its delivery plan. 

• It is supporting the Clinical Commissioning Group authorisation process. 

• In terms of Governance, the Act includes a minimum membership of: 
o Elected member of the local council 
o Director of adult services 
o  Director of children's services 
o  Director of public health 
o  Member of the local Healthwatch 
o  Representative of Clinical Commissioning Group 

• Regulations are due out this month. 

• Regulations are expected to show exemptions to Section 102 (Local 
Government Act 1972), political proportionality. 

• Haringey Shadow Health and Wellbeing Board has been operating on a small 
membership basis but with discussions still ongoing about the final 
membership.  It currently includes: 

o 3 Elected Members 
o 1 Local Involvement Network representative 
o Director of Adults and Community Housing 
o Director of Public Health 
o Director of Children and Young People 
o 4 Clinical Commissioning Group representatives (Chair, Chief Officer, 

GP and Lay member). 

• The focus thus far has been on organisational development (alongside the 
Health and Wellbeing Strategy and Delivery Plan and the Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment).  A priority area has been consider from each of the Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy objectives for example a session has been held on each of 
the following: 

o Antenatal care; 
o Alcohol reduction; 
o Severe and enduring mental health; and 
o Teenage pregnancy. 

Page 134



MINUTES OF THE ADULTS AND HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

THURSDAY, 10 JANUARY 2013 
 

 

• A Haringey Health and Wellbeing Board website will be up and running by April 
and this will include minutes of the board. 

• The Health Select Committee has quoted the Haringey Health and Wellbeing 
Board as an example of best practice. 

• There have only been two meetings held of the shadow Health and Wellbeing 
Board attended by just members of the Board; all other meetings have included 
various community members and council Officers. 

 
Discussion points noted include: 
 

• The Panel wished to know what information had been presented to the Health 
Select Committee on the Haringey shadow Health and Being Board. 

• The Panel wished to know why the minutes of the shadow Health and 
Wellbeing Board would not be available any earlier than April. 

• The Panel raised concerns that they need to know more about what the 
shadow Health and Wellbeing Board has been doing, and the future 
arrangements. 

• The Panel were informed that the minutes of previous meetings would all be 
made available when the website goes live. 

• With reference to the involvement of the voluntary and community sector, and 
their representation on the Health and Wellbeing Board the Panel were 
informed that this was still under discussion, however they would be involved in 
task groups which would feed into the Health and Wellbeing Board. 

• The Cabinet Member agreed to get back to the Panel with further information 
on consultation which is due to take place ahead of the Terms of Reference 
and arrangements being agreed by Cabinet in March. 

• There will be an announcement on the Haringey website when the Health and 
Wellbeing Board website goes live. 

• Health and Wellbeing Boards do not need to go through the same kind of 
authorisation process as Clinical Commissioning Groups. 

• Health and Wellbeing Boards are held to account by Overview and Scrutiny, in 
Haringey this would be the Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel. 

• The previous Health and Wellbeing Partnership Board was a unique forum in 
which both commissioners and providers got together.  The Panel raised the 
query as to where this void could be filled. 

o It was noted that OSC had previously held meetings with commissioner 
and providers of health to share information and the possibility of the 
A&HSP doing this was raised. 

• The Co-optee member from the Forum for Older People wished it noted that 
she did not feel satisfied that she had enough information on the Health and 
Wellbeing Board to adequately inform the HFOP. 

• The Panel commented that overall the work of the shadow Health and 
Wellbeing Board sounded positive, and it was therefore puzzled as to why it 
was not able to get more information on it. 

 
With reference to Healthwatch, the Cabinet Member informed the Panel that 
discussions are taking place on all options; including a possible fall back option should 
there not be a provider in a position to be put in place. 
 
Agreed 

Page 135



MINUTES OF THE ADULTS AND HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

THURSDAY, 10 JANUARY 2013 
 

 

• The Cabinet Member would provide the Panel with information on the planned 
consultation arrangements for the Health and Wellbeing Board arrangements 
prior to approval at Cabinet in March. 

• The Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel would consider holding information 
sharing meetings with providers and commissioners on a regular basis to 
ensure they are able to maintain an overview of changes and key issues in the 
local health environment. 

 
LC39. RECOMMENDATIONS OF BUDGET SCRUTINY  

 
The Panel approved the final recommendations of their budget scrutiny work, to be 
referred to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 22nd January for approval and 
referral to Cabinet. 
 

LC40. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  
 
Approved. 
 

LC41. AREA COMMITTEE CHAIRS FEEDBACK  
 
None received. 
 

LC42. PANEL WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Panel made the following changes to the proposed agenda for their meeting on 
2nd April: 
 

• Whittington Health Foundation Application update – the Panel wished for this to 
be a written update. 

• Barnet, Enfield, and Haringey Clinical Strategy – the Panel requested a written 
briefing in advance to enable them to ask questions at the meeting. 

• Cabinet Member questions – The Panel wished to invite Cllr Vanier to the 
meeting for Cabinet Member Questions as it was agreed that this would take 
place twice per municipal year. 

 
The Panel agreed to consider the Integrated Care Pilot which has been running in the 
North East of the borough as one of their projects.  The Panel requested that this is 
scoped with the aim of gaining service user perspectives of what worked well and 
what areas could work better with a view to making recommendations and lessons 
learnt which would be valuable to future services based on this model. 

 
 
Agreed: 

• The Chair and Senior Policy Officer would discuss the agenda further to 
ensure it is manageable. 

• The Senior Policy Officer would scope the Integrated Care Pilot project. 
 

LC43. COUNCIL FORWARD PLAN  
 
The Panel requested to consider the Health and Wellbeing Board paper due at 
Cabinet in March (Establishment of New Health and Wellbeing Board – 

Page 136



MINUTES OF THE ADULTS AND HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 

THURSDAY, 10 JANUARY 2013 
 

 

Functions/remit and Governance arrangements) as pre-decision scrutiny prior to it 
being considered by Cabinet. 
 
The Panel discussed their input into the procurement process and felt that in future it 
would be helpful for them to consider service specifications (where relevant) when a 
large contract was being tendered. 
 
Agreed 

• Senior Policy Officer would speak to relevant Officers to see when this paper 
would be available and arrange a special Panel meeting should this be 
necessary (and in line with the Overview and Scrutiny Protocol) 

 
LC44. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  

 
2nd April, 2013, 6.30pm 
 

LC45. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  
 
None 
 
 

Cllr Gina Adamou 
 
Chair 
 

 

Page 137



Page 138

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Unscheduled Care
	6 Whittington Health Estates Strategy
	7 Francis Inquiry
	Francis Report recommendations

	8 Minutes

